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MEETING NOTICE

The EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING
of Wyong Shire Council
will be held at Gosford Regional Gallery and Arts Centre,
36 Webb Street, East Gosford on
Thursday 30 October 2014 at 7.30 pm,
for the transaction of the business listed below:

OPENING PRAYER
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY
RECEIPT OF APOLOGIES

1 PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.1 DiISCIOSUIES Of INTEIEST ... e e e e 4

2 GENERAL REPORTS

2.1 Proposed Meeting Dates and Times for the Central Coast Regional

Organisation of COUNGIIS ..........oouuiiiiiiiiii e s 5
2.2  Draft Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements .......................... 6
2.3  Final Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements ......................... 16
2.4  Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets...........ccooccvvveeeieiiiiciiiieeeeenn, 78

3 INFORMATION REPORTS

3.1 LowerHunterWater Plan ... 84
3.2 'Fit for the Future' State Government Response to the Independent Local
Government Review Panel Final Report ... 136

4 QUESTIONS ON NOTICE ASKED

At the conclusion of the meeting and at the discretion of the Mayor, Council may meet
with staff in an informal, non-decision making mode for a period of no more than 30
minutes.

Michael Whittaker
GENERAL MANAGER



30 October 2014 Procedural ltem
To the Extraordinary Council Meeting General Manager's Unit

11 Disclosures of Interest

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11747755
MANAGER: Lesley Crawley, Manager Corporate Governance
AUTHOR: Sonia Witt; TL Governance and Councillor Services

The provisions of Chapter 14 of the Local Government Act, 1993 regulate the way in which
Councillors and nominated staff of Council conduct themselves to ensure that there is no
conflict between their private interests and their public trust.

The Act prescribes that where a member of Council (or a Committee of Council) has a direct
or indirect financial (pecuniary) interest in a matter to be considered at a meeting of the
Council (or Committee), that interest must be disclosed as soon as practicable after the start
of the meeting and the reasons for declaring such interest.

As members are aware, the provisions of the Local Government Act restrict any member
who has declared a pecuniary interest in any matter from participating in the discussions,
voting on that matter, and require that member to vacate the Chamber.

Council's Code of Conduct provides that if members have a non-pecuniary conflict of

interest, the nature of the conflict must be disclosed. The Code also provides for a number of
ways in which a member may manage non pecuniary conflicts of interest.

RECOMMENDATION

That Councillors now disclose any conflicts of interest in matters under consideration
by Council at this meeting.



30 October 2014 General Manager’s Report
To the Extraordinary Council Meeting General Manager's Unit

21 Proposed Meeting Dates and Times for the Central Coast Regional
Organisation of Councils

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11747608
MANAGER: Lesley Crawley, Manager Corporate Governance
AUTHOR: Sonia Witt; TL Governance and Councillor Services

SUMMARY
Report on the proposed meeting dates and times for the Central Coast Regional
Organisation of Councils (CCROC).

RECOMMENDATION

1 That Council note that the meeting dates and locations for the CCROC Executive
Committee are as follows:

e 4 December 2014 commencing at 4pm - GCC
o All future meetings be held each quarter

2 That Council note the that the meeting dates and locations for the Central Coast
Organisation of Councils Joint Meetings are:

e 30 October 2014 commencing at 5.30pm - GCC
o 18 December 2014 commencing at 5.30pm - wscC
o All future meetings be held each quarter

3 That Council adopt to hold an Extraordinary Council Meeting following each
CCROC Joint meeting, commencing at 7.30pm.

ATTACHMENTS

Nil.



30 October 2014 General Manager’s Report
To the Extraordinary Council Meeting General Manager's Unit

2.2 Draft Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11747624
MANAGER: Stephen Naven, Chief Financial Officer
AUTHOR: Mellissa McKee; Corporate Planning Executive

SUMMARY

The Central Coast Water Corporation is required, under the Central Coast Water
Corporation Act, to prepare, submit to audit, adopt and present to the community a set of
financial reports.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That Council note that the CCROC Executive referred the draft Central Coast
Water Corporation financial statements for 2013/14 (as presented) to the Member
Councils for the Shareholders to execute all documents related to the draft
2013/14 financial reports as required by legislation on 2 October 2014.

2 That Council note that the CCROC Executive referred the draft Central Coast
Water Corporation financial statements for 2013/14 (as presented) to external
audit on 2 October 2014.

3 That Council note that the CCROC Executive set 30 October 2014 as the date for
the presentation of the audited 2013/14 financial statements and external audit
report in accordance with section 419(1) of the Local Government Act 1993.

BACKGROUND

Section 45 of the Central Coast Water Corporation Act requires the Central Coast Water
Corporation (CCWC) to apply the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part 3 of Chapter 13 of
the Local Government Act 1993 in the same way as they apply to and in respect of a
Council.

Division 2 of the Local Government Act relates to Accounting records, financial reports and
auditing (incorporating Sections 412 to 421) and Division 3 relates to Auditors (incorporating
Sections 422 to 427).

In accordance with Section 413(1) of the Local Government Act 1993 (LGA) CCWC must
prepare Financial Statements for each year, and must refer them for audit.

CCWC appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) as it External Auditor at its meeting of 27
July 2012.

THE PROPOSAL

That Council note that the CCROC Executive referred the 2013/14 draft Financial
Statements for external audit opinion on 2 October 2014.



2.2 Draft Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements
(contd)

2013/14 General Purpose Financial Reports

Section 413(2) (c) of the Local Government Act (LGA) requires the Corporation to prepare a
statement in the approved form as to its opinion on those financial statements.

Wyong Shire Council’s General Manager and Responsible Accounting Officer certify that the
2013/14 General Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
LGA 1993, the Local Government (General) Regulation 2005, Australian Accounting
Standards and professional pronouncements and the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

A statement in the approved form is included as Attachment 1.

Attached at Attachment 2 is a Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire
Council General Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting Officer in
regards to the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial Statements.

Overview of Financials 2013/14
Income Statement

CCWC expended $69,978 (net), or 64% of its 2013/14 adopted budget of $109,000. Due to the
establishment of the Corporation being put on hold, spending did not occur as originally
budgeted. Activity in 2013/14 reduced as an outcome of the findings of the Independent Local
Government Review Panel that reported “The Panel does not believe a separate water
corporation should proceed before options for a full amalgamation or multi-purpose County
Council for the Central Coast have been properly evaluated.”

Below is a summary of financial performance for 2013/14 compared to prior year 2012/13.

Budget Actual Actual
2014 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000

Income from continuing operations:

Revenue:
2 Interest and investment revenue 2 5
2 Total income from continuing operations 2 5

Expenses from continuing operations:

73 Employee benefits and on-costs 50 165
36 Materials and contracts 20 85

2 Other Expenses 2 1
111 Total expenses from continuing operations 72 251
(109) Net operating result for the year (70) (246)

Balance Sheet



2.2 Draft Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements
(contd)

Below is the Balance Sheet for 2013/14, compared to 2012/13.

2014 2013
$'000 $'000
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 53 120
Total assets 53 122
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Payables 11 10
Total liabilities 11 10
Net assets 42 112
Equity
Capital Contributions 500 500
Retained earnings (458) (388)
Total equity 42 112

Cash Reconciliation

CCWC did not receive cash contributions from its shareholders in 2013/14. The Corporation
utilised funds ($120,000) in its Special Projects reserve to meet its obligations in 2013/14. These
funds represented unspent funds from the 2011/12 and 2012/13 financial years.

During 2013/14 the Corporation had a net cash decrease of $67,000, which leaves $53,000
in the Special Projects Reserve (refer Note 6 ¢ of the 2013/14 Statements) as at 30 June
2014.

A reconciliation of cash is as follows:

Opening Bank Balance 1 July 2013 $119,909.18
(balance of Cash Reserve)

Less accrued expenses from prior year paid in 2013/14 ($7,785.28)
Less net operating expenditure as reported in 2013/14 ($69,977.91)
Statements

Sub Total (Cash) $42,145.99

Add Back Accrued Expenses Not Yet Paid at 30 June 2014 $10,583.10

Less GST paid June 2014 (refund due from ATO in July ($132.84)
2014)

Closing Bank Balance 30 June 2014 $52,596.25
(balance of Cash Reserve)

CONCLUSION



2.2 Draft Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements
(contd)

The draft 2013/14 Financial Statements represent CCWC’s formal financial position for
2013/14.

Presenting final year-end accounts is a statutory requirement.

ATTACHMENTS

1 CCWC Statement By Voting Shareholders re 2013/14 General Purpose D11714553
Financial Reports

2 Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire Council D11714548

General Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting
Officer in regards to the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial
Statements



Attachment 1

CCWC Statement By Voting Shareholders re 2013/14 General Purpose Financial
Reports

Central Coast Water Corporation

General purpose financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2014

Statement by Voting Shareholders made pursuant to section
413(2)(c) of the Local Government Act 1993 (as amended)

The attached General Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
e The Central Coast Water Corporation Act 2006 (as amended)
s The Local Government Act 1993 (as amended) and the Regulations made
thereunder.
« The Australian Accounting Standards and professional pronouncements.
e The Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these statements:

= present fairly the Corporation’s operating result and financial position for the year, and
¢ accord with the Corporation’'s accounting and other records,

We are not aware of any matter that would render the Reports false or misleading in any
way.

Signed in accordance with a circular meeting of the Board in August 2014,

Paul Anderson Michael Whittaker

\J€PWTY Director Director

P
k > _/
9 \'\ A

Stephen Naven

/

Responsible Accounting Officer

-10 -



Attachment 2 Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire Council General
Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting Officer in regards to
the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial Statements

W £V Wong
-0\)\* Shire
&{ Council
(¢

CENTRAL COAST

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants
GPO BOX 2650

SYDNEY NSW 1171

29/08/2014

Dear Sir or Madam,

Subject: Management Representation Letter on the Financial Report of Central Coast Water Corporation for
the financial year ended 30 June 2014

1 I, Stephen Naven, CFO Wyong Shire Council confirm to the best of my knowledge and belief, and having
made appropriate inquiries of other officials of the Central Coast Water Corporation, the following
representations given to you in connection with your audit of the Corporation’s general purpose
financial report for the financial year ended 30 June 2014, and in the light of the requirements of the
Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

2 | acknowledge the directors and management's responsibility for ensuring:
a the accuracy of the financial records and the financial report prepared from them; and
b that the financial report is drawn up:

i to give a true and fair view of the Corporation’s financial position as at 30 June 2014 and
of its performance, as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows, for the
financial year ended on that date;

ii in accordance with the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial
Reporting; and

il to comply with Accounting Standards, interpretations and other mandatory professional
reporting requirements.

C that the financial report is drawn up:

i. in accordance with the NSW Government Policy Statement “Application of National
Competition Policy to Local Government” ;

ii. in accordance with the Department of Local Government Guidelines “Pricing & Costing for
Corporation Businesses: A Guide to Competitive Neutrality”;

iii. in accordance with Local Government Code of Accounting Practice; and
Fraud and error

3 | acknowledge my responsibility for the design and implementation of internal control to prevent and
detect error and fraud. | have established and maintained adequate internal control to facilitate the

-11 -



Attachment 2

Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire Council General
Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting Officer in regards to
the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial Statements

10

11

preparation of a reliable financial report, and adequate financial records have been maintained. There
are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records underlying
the financial report.

| have disclosed to the auditor the results of my assessment of the risk that the financial report may be
materiatly misstated as a result of fraud

| have disclosed to the auditor all significant facts relating to any frauds or suspected frauds known to
management that may have affected the entity; including:

a fraud, error or non-compliance with laws and regulations involving management or employees
who have a significant role in internal control;

b fraud, error or non-compliance with laws and regulations that could have a material effect on the
financial report;

c carmmmunications from regulatory agencies concerning non-compliance with, or deficiencies in,
financial reporting practices that could have a material effect on the financial report; and

d knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity’s financial report
communicated by employees, former employees, analysts or others,

Materiality of uncorrected misstatements
| believe the effects of the uncorrected misstatements brought to my attention by you are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial report taken as a whole. A summary of such items
is attached as Appendix 1 to this letter.

Financial records and transactions

All the financial records have been made available for the purpose of the audit, and all the transactions
undertaken have been properly reflected and recorded in the financial records. All other records and
related information which might affect the truth and fairness of, or necessary disclosure in, the financial
report, including minutes of directors and shareholders' meetings (and of all relevant management
meetings), have been made available to you and no such information has been withheld.

Related parties
t have provided you with all information and documentation regarding related party relationships and
transactions, including support for all employee and director remuneration and related party
transactions, including equity instruments that were issued to employees and directors during the
current year
Full and adequate disclosure has been made in the financial report of all related party transactions.
Disclosure of assets
The financial report at 30 June 2014 (balance date) includes all cash and bank accounts and all other
assets of the Corporation required to be included therein in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles. The Corporation has satisfactory title to all recorded assets.

Liabilities

All known [iabilities of the Corporation at balance date were included in the financial records and no
further liabilities of a material amount have since come to my knowledge.

-12-



Attachment 2

Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire Council General
Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting Officer in regards to
the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial Statements

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

| am not aware of any pending litigation, proceedings, hearings or claims negotiations which may resuit
in significant loss to the Corporation.

Debt
The Corporation has no borrowings and financial obligations as at 30 June 2014.

The Corporation has appropriately accounted for and disclosed the impact of all off-balance sheet
commitments, borrowings and other obligations pursuant to the appropriate authoritative literature.

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities of the Corporation at balance date to the extent to which provision has not been
made in the financial report are set out in Note 18 of the financial statements and no further contingent
liabilities of a material amount have since come to my knowledge.

Commitments

Commitments under contracts for capital expenditure at balance date to the extent to which provision
has not been made in the financial report amount to nil.

Future cash resources

Based on cash flow forecasts, adeguate cash resources will be available to cover the Corporation’s
requirements for at least the next twelve months.

insurance

All insurable ‘assets and risks are to the best of my knowledge and belief covered by insurance where
reasonable and considered prudent.

Electronic presentation of financial information
The electronic presentation of the financial report is my respansibility.

The electronic version of the financial report and audit report presented on the web site are the same as
the final signed version of the financial report and audit report.

| have clearly differentiated between audited and unaudited information in the construction of the
Corporation's web site and understand the risk of potential misrepresentation in the absence of

appropriate controls.

| have assessed the security controls over audited financial information and the audit report and am
satisfied that procedures in place are adequate to ensure the integrity of the information provided.

Where the audit report on the financial report is provided on the web site, the full financial report is also
presented on the web site.

Other matters
I am not aware of any possible breaches of statute, regulations, contracts, agreements which might

result in the Corporation suffering significant penalties or other loss. No allegations of such breaches
have come to my notice.

-13-



Attachment 2 Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire Council General
Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting Officer in regards to
the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial Statements

After balance date events

25 No matters or occurrences have come to my attention up to the present time which would materially
affect the financial report or disclosures therein, or which are likely to materially affect the future results
or operations of the Corporation.

| understand that your examination was made in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards and was,
therefore, designed primarily for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial report of the entity
taken as a whole, and that your tests of the financial records and other auditing procedures were limited to

those which you considered necessary for that purpose.

Yours faithfully,

TR
SULA —

Stephen Naven
Chief Financial Officer, Wyong Shire Council

-14 -



Attachment 2 Management Representation letter signed by Wyong Shire Council General

Manager and Wyong Shire Council Responsible Accounting Officer in regards to
the preparation of CCWC Draft 2013/14 Financial Statements

Appendix 1

Summary of Uncorrected Misstatements

Description Assets Liabilities .__E_q.L.li.ty Income Expenses
5'000 $'000 $000 $000 %000
Nil

-15-



30 October 2014 General Manager’s Report
To the Extraordinary Council Meeting General Manager's Unit

2.3 Final Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11747627
MANAGER: Stephen Naven, Chief Financial Officer
AUTHOR: Mellissa McKee; Corporate Planning Executive

SUMMARY

This report presents the External Audit Reports for the 2013/14 financial year and Final
Audited 2013/14 Financial Statements for the Central Coast Water Corporation.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That Council receive the External Audit Reports for the Central Coast Water
Corporation Financial Statements for the Year Ended - 30 June 2014.

2 That Council adopt the Final Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial
Statements for the Year Ended - 30 June 2014.

BACKGROUND

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) have completed the audit of the Central Coast Water
Corporation’s financial statements for the 2013/14 financial year and have issued unqualified
audit reports.

Copies of the Auditors’ Clearance Report and the Audit Report of the 2013/14 Financial
Statements are attached for the Council’s information.

The Final Central Coast Water Corporation’s Financial Statements for the year ending 30
June 2014 are tabled. These reports are now referred to each of the Shareholder Council’s
for final adoption.

ATTACHMENTS

1 PwC Clearance Report on the Conduct of the External Audit 2013/14 D11743802

2 PwC Report of the 2013/14 Financial Statements D11743799

3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial D11743804
Statements

-16 -



Attachment 1 PwC Clearance Report on the Conduct of the External Audit 2013/14

i
pwec

The Directors

Central Coast Water Corporation
2 Hely St

Wyong NSW 2259

23 September 2014

Dear Directors

Report on the conduct of the audit for year ended 30 June 2014 — Section 417(3)

We have completed our audit of the financial reports of the Central Coast Water Corporation for the
year ended 30 June 2014, in accordance with Section 415 of the Local Government Act, 1993.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial reports are free of material misstatement. Our procedures
included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the
financial reports, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates.
These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the
financial reports are presented fairly in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards as well as
statutory requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the
Corporation’s financial position, the results of its operations and its cash flows.

This report should be read in conjunction with our audit opinion on the general purpose financial
statements provided under Section 417(2) of the Local Government Act 1993.

Flowing from our audit, there are a number of comments we wish to raise concerning the trends in the
Corporation’s finances. These are set out below.

Financial Results

The Corporation incurred an operating deficit of $70,000 during the period under review. This was
funded from the capital contributions by the owners of the Corporation.

General

The books of accounts and records inspected by us have been kept in an accurate and conscientious
manner.

Yours faithfully
fonffordapn

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Ao

Peter Buchholz
Partner

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757
Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, GPO BOX 2650, SYDNEY NSW 1171
T: +61 2 8266 0000, F: +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

-17 -



Attachment 2 PwC Report of the 2013/14 Financial Statements

pwc

Central Coast Water Corporation

Independent auditor’s report to the Directors — s417 (2)
Report on the special purpose financial report

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Central Coast Water Corporation (the
Corporation), which comprise the Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2014, the income statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
accompanying notes to the financial statements and the Statement by Directors in the approved form as
required by Section 413(2) of the Local Government Act 1993.

Directors responsibility for the financial report

The Directors of the Corporation are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting
Interpretations) and the Local Government Act 1993 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Standards require that we comply with
relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the Statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the Statement in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

When this audit report is included in an Annual Report, our procedures include reading the other
information in the Annual Report to determine whether it contains any material inconsistencies with the
financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757

Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, GPO BOX 2650, SYDNEY NSW 1171

DX 77 Sydney, Australia
T +61 2 8266 0000, F +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

-18 -



Attachment 2 PwC Report of the 2013/14 Financial Statements

i
pwec

Our audit responsibility does not extend to the Origin Budget Figures included in the Income Statement,
Statement of Cash Flows and the Origin Budget disclosures in notes 2(a) and 16 and the Projections
disclosed in not 17 to the financial statements, nor the attached Special Schedules, and accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Auditors’ opinion:
In our opinion:
(a) the Corporation’s accounting records have been kept in accordance with the requirements of the Local
Government Act 1993, Chapter 13 part 3 Division 2 (the division); and
(b) the financial statements:
a. have been presented, in all material respects, in accordance with the requirements of this
Division
b. are consistent with the Corporation’s accounting records

c. present fairly, in all material respects, the Corporation’s financial position as of 30 June 2014
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards

(¢) all information relevant to the conduct of the audit has been obtained; and

(d) there are no material deficiencies in the accounting records or financial statements that have come to
light during the course of the audit.

ffj n /Muﬂ» 2

/

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Peter Buchholz Sydney
Partner 23 September 2014

-19-



Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements
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Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

| . Wyong
g\* Shire
{\q Council

CENTP\\L C/’\ST

Central Coast Water Corporation Financial Reports 2013/2014
Author: M McKee

Date: 19 September 2014

Draft Version 0.1

© Central Coast Water Corporation

PO Box 60 Wyong NSW 2259

P 02 4350 5555 F 02 4351 2098

E ccwc@wyong.nsw.gov.au

Page |2
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Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

Central Coast Water Corporation
General purpose financial statements

Contents:
Page
Statement by Voting Shareholders 4
General purpose financial statements
Income statement 5
Statement of comprehensive income 6
Statement of Financial Position 7
Statement of changes in equity 8
Statement of cash flows 9
Notes to the financial statements 10
Audit Reports 55

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements of Central Coast Water Corporation and are
presented in Australian currency.

Nothing contained within these statements may be taken to be an admission of any liability to any person under
any circumstance.

Central Coast Water Corporation is constituted under the Central Coast Water Corporation Act 2006 (as amended)
and has its principal place of business at 2 Hely Street, Wyong, NSW 2259.

Page |3
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Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

Central Coast Water Corporation

General purpose financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2014

Statement by Voting Shareholders made pursuant to section
413(2)(c) of the Local Government Act 1993 (as amended)

The attached General Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
» The Central Coast Water Corporation Act 2006 (as amended)
o The Local Government Act 1993 (as amended) and the Regulations made
thereunder.
e The Australian Accounting Standards and professional pronouncements,
* The Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these statements:

¢ present fairly the Corparation's operating result and financial position for the year, and
e accord with the Corporation’s accounting and other records.

We are not aware of any matter that would render the Reports false or misleading in any
way.

Signed in accordance with a circular meeting of the Board in August 2014,

Michael Whittaker
Director

Stephen Naven
Responsible Accounting Officer

Central Coast Water Corporation General Purpose financial reports 2013-2014
Page | 4
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Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

Central Coast Water Corporation
Income statement

Budget Actual Actual
2014 2014 2013
$'000 Notes $'000 $'000

Income from continuing operations:

Revenue:
- Rates and annual charges 3(a) - -
- User charges and fees 3(b) - -
2 Interest and investment revenue 3(c), 16(a) 2 5
Other Revenues 3(d) - -
- Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes 3(e,f), 16(a) - -
- Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes 3(e.f), 16(a) = =
Other income:
- Net gain from the disposal of assets 5 - -
2 Total income from continuing operations 2 5

Expenses from continuing operations:

73 Employee benefits and on-costs 4(a) 50 165
- Borrowing costs 4(b) - -
36 Materials and contracts 4(c), 16(a) 20 85
- Depreciation and amortisation 4(d) - -
2 Other Expenses 4(e), 16(a) 2 1
- Net loss from the disposal of assets 5 - -
111 Total expenses from continuing operations 72 251
(109) Net operating result for the year (70) (246)
Attributable to:
(109) Central Coast Water Corporation (70) (246)
Net operating result for the year before grants and
contributions provided for capital purposes
(109) (70) (246)

Note: Original Budget as approved by the Corporation on 12 September 2013 - refer Note 16.

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page |5
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Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

Central Coast Water Corporation
Statement of comprehensive income

Budget Actual Actual
2014 2014 2013
$'000 Notes $'000 $'000

Net operating result for the year - from
(109)  Income Statement (70) (246)

Other comprehensive income
Gain / (Loss) on revaluation of infrastructure,

- property, plant & equipment 20b - -
Gain / (Loss) on revaluation of available for

- sale investments 20b - -
Realised available - for-sale investment gains

- recognised in revenue 20b - -
Adjustment to correct prior period errors 20d - -

Total other comprehensive income for the
- year
(109) Total comprehensive income for the year (70) (246)

Attributable to:
(109) Central Coast Water Corporation (70) (246)

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page |6
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Attachment 3 Final Audited Central Coast Water Corporation 2013/14 Financial Statements

Central Coast Water Corporation
Statement of Financial Position

2014 2013
Notes $'000 $'000
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Inventories
Other
Total current assets 53 122

53 120

0~
L%

Non-current assets

Investments

Receivables

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Other

Total non-current assets - -

[\
00 No

Total assets 53 122

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Payables 10 11 10
Borrowings 10 - -
Provisions 10 - -
Total current liabilities 11 10

Non-current liabilities

Payables 10 - =
Borrowings 10 - -
Provisions 10 - -
Total non-current liabilities - -

Total liabilities 11 10

Net assets 42 112

Equity

Capital Contributions 500 500
Retained earnings 20 (458) (388)
Asset revaluation reserves 20 - -

Total equity 42 112

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page |7
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Central Coast Water Corporation
Statement of cash flows

Actual Actual
Budget 2014 2014 2013
$'000 Notes $'000 $'000

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts:
- Rates and annual charges - -
- User charges and fees - -
2 Investment Revenue and Interest 2 5
- Grants and contributions - =
- Deposits and retentions received - =
- Other 2 -

Payments:
(73) Employee benefits and oncosts (50) (165)
(36) Materials and contracts (19) (109)
Borrowing Costs = =
Deposits and retentions refunded - -
(2) Other @ (2)

(109) Net cash provided by (or used in) operating activities 11(b) (67) (271)

Cash flows from investing activities

Receipts:
- Sale of investments - -
- Sale of real estate assets - -
- Sale of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment - -
- Other - -

Payments:
- Purchase of investments = =
- Purchase of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment - -
- Purchase of real estate - -
- Other - -

= Net cash provided by (or used in) investing activities - -

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipts:
- Borrowings & Advances - -
- Other - 250

Payments:
- Borrowings & Advances - -
- Lease Liabilities z -
- Other - ,

- Net cash provided by (or used in) financing activities - 250

(109) Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (67) (21)
120 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of reporting period 120 141
11 Cash and cash equivalents at end of reporting period 11(a) 53 120

Page |9
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This statement is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Central Coast Water Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

Index:

Note 1 Summary of significant accounting policies 11
Note 2(a) Functions or activities 15
Note 2(b) Components of functions or activities 16
Note 3 Income from continuing operations 17
Note 4 Expenses from continuing operations 21
Note 5 Gain or loss from the disposal of assets 24
Note 6(a) Cash and cash equivalents 25
Note 6(b) Investments 25
Note 6(c) Restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments 26
Note 7 Receivables 27
Note 8 Inventories and other assets 28
Note 9(a) Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 30
Note 9(b) Restricted infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 31
Note 10(a)  Payables, borrowings and provisions 32
Note 10(b)  Description of and movements in provisions 33
Note 11 Reconciliation of operating result to net cash movement from 34

operating activities

Note 12 Commitments 36
Note 13(a)  Statement of performance measures — consolidated results 37
Note 14 Investment properties 38
Note 15 Financial risk management 39
Note 16 Material budget variations 42
Note 17 Statement of developer contributions 43
Note 18 Contingencies 44
Note 19 Interests in joint ventures and associates 45
Note 20 Revaluation reserves and retained earnings 46
Note 21 Events occurring after Statement of Financial Position date 47
Note 22 Fair Value Measurement 48
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards and Australian Accounting
Interpretations, the Local Government Act (1993)
and Regulation, and the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

None of the new standards and amendments to
standards that are mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 July 2013 affected any
of the amounts recognised in the current period.

During the current year, the following relevant
standards became mandatory for Council and have
been adopted:

- AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement

+ AASB 119 Employee Benefits

AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement has not affected
the assets or liabilities of Central Coast Water
Corporation. It introduces the concept of highest
and best use for non-financial assets, (of which
Central Coast Water Corporation has none).
Disclosure regarding fair value has been included in
the financial statements at note 22.

AASB 119 Employee Benefits has changed the basis
for determining the income or expense relating to
defined benefit plans and introduces revised
definitions for short-term employee benefits.
However as Central Coast Water Corporation has no
Award employees this standard has had no effect on
these reports.

Central Coast Water Corporation has not elected to
apply any pronouncements before their operative
date in the annual reporting period beginning 1 July
2013.

-30-

These financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in
the process of applying the Corporation’s
accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that may have a financial impact on
the entity and that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

Central Coast Water Corporation makes estimates
and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results.

(b) Revenue recognition

Central Coast Water Corporation recognises revenue
when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria
have been met for each of Central Coast Water
Corporation’s activities as described below. Central
Coast Water Corporation bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type
of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
measured on major income categories as follows:

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest rate at the date that interest is earned.

(c) Principles of Consolidation

As at balance date there were no Associates or Joint
Ventures.

Page | 11
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The project by Gosford and Wyong Councils to
implement the Central Coast Water Corporation
(CCWC) was aimed at achieving a co-ordinated
regional management approach to water and

sewerage services and decision-making, and
reducing costs through the development of
common administrative systems and pooled
resources.
(d) Leases

Central Coast Water Corporation presently has no
obligations under finance or operating leases.

(e) Acquisition of assets

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for all acquisitions of assets. Cost is
measured as the fair value of the assets given, plus
costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration
is deferred, the amounts payable in future are
discounted back to their present value as at the date
of exchange. The discount rate used is the
Corporation’s incremental borrowing rate, or the
rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtained
from an independent financier under comparable
terms and conditions.

(f) Impairment of assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life
are not subject to amortisation but are tested
annually for impairment or more frequently if events
or changes in circumstances indicate that they might
be impaired.

Other assets are tested for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount might not be recoverable.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents

For Statement of cash flow presentation purposes,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts (if any)
are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on
the Statement of Financial Position.

-31-

(h) Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. Receivables are generally due for
settlement within 30 days.

Collectability of receivables is reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Debts which are known to be
uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying
amount directly. An allowance account (provision for
impairment of receivables) is used when there is
objective evidence that Central Coast Water
Corporation will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments (more than 30 days
overdue) are considered indicators that the
receivable is impaired.

(i) Inventories

As at the reporting dates 30 June 2013 and 30 June
2014 Central Coast Water Corporation carried no
amount on its Statement of Financial Position in
respect of inventories.

(j) Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held
for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets are classified as held for resale if
their carrying amount will be principally recovered
through a sale transaction.

Discontinued operations are Central Coast Water
Corporation functions or projects which will be, or
have been transferred, to another entity. Generally,
Central Coast Water Corporation would receive
some amount of compensation for the value of
assets transferred.

As at the reporting dates 30 June 2013 and 30 June
2014 Central Coast Water Corporation carried no
amount on its Statement of Financial Position in
respect of non-current assets held for sale or in
respect of discontinued operations, and has not
recorded any income or expense transactions
related to these categories in the financial years
ending on those dates.

(k) Investments and other financial assets

As at the reporting dates 30 June 2013 and 30 June
2014 Central Coast Water Corporation carried no
amount on its Statement of Financial Position in
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respect of Financial Investments (Cash and cash
equivalents only).

(I) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities must be estimated for recognition and
measurement or for disclosure purposes.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices at
the reporting date.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments
of trade receivables and payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Central Coast Water
Corporation for similar financial instruments.

(m) Infrastructure,
Equipment (IPPE)

Property, Plant and

In the period ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014
Central Coast Water Corporation carried no amount
on its Statement of Financial Position in respect of
IPPE.

(n) Investment property

In the period ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014
Central Coast Water Corporation had no investment
properties.

(o) Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and
services provided to Central Coast Water
Corporation prior to the end of financial year which
are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

(p) Borrowings

In the period ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014
Central Coast Water Corporation carried no amount
on its Statement of Financial Position in respect of
borrowings.

-32-

(q) Borrowing costs

In the period ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014
Central Coast Water Corporation recognised no
amount on its Income Statement in respect of
borrowing costs.

(r) Provisions

In the period ended 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2014
Central Coast Water Corporation carried no amount
on its Statement of Financial Position in respect of
Provisions.

(s) Employee benefits

At balance date the Corporation had no Award
employees and therefore no employee leave
entitlement provisions.

(t) Rounding of amounts

Unless otherwise indicated, amounts in the financial
statements have been rounded off to the nearest
thousand dollars.

(u) Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net
of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST
incurred is not recoverable from the taxation
authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the
expense.

Receivables and payables are stated exclusive of the
amount of GST receivable or payable. The net
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority is included with other receivables
or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST
components of cash flows arising from investing or
financing activities which are recoverable from, or
payable to the taxation authority, are presented as
operating cash flows.

(v) New accounting standards and
interpretations not yet effective

Certain new (or amended) accounting standards and
interpretations have been published that are not
mandatory for 30 June 2014 reporting periods.
Central Coast Water Corporation has not adopted
any of these standards early. Central Coast Water
Corporation’s assessment of the impact of these
new standards and interpretations is set out below
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i) AASB 9 Financial Instruments, AASB 2009 11
Amendments  to Australian Accounting
Standards arising from AASB 9, AASB 2010-7
Amendments to  Australian  Accounting
Standards arising from AASB 9 9 and AASB 2012-
6 Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standards - Mandatory Effective Date of AASB 9
and transitional disclosures and AASB 2013-9
Amendments to  Australian  Accounting
Standards — Conceptual Framework, Materiality
and Financial Instruments (effective from 1
January 2017) AASB 9 Financial Instruments
addresses the classification, measurement and de-
recognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities. These amendments are not expected to
impact on central Coast Water Corporation’s
reporting.

(i) AASB 2013-3 Amendments to AASB 136
Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets (effective 30 June 2015 financial
statements) There are no changes to reported
financial position or performance from AASB 2013 -
3, however additional disclosures may be required.

(iii) AASB 10 Consolidated Financial Statements,
AASB 11 Joint Arrangements, AASB 12
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities, revised
AASB 127 Separate Financial Statements and
AASB 128 Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures and AASB 2011-7 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards arising from
the Consolidation and Joint Arrangements
Standards (effective 1 January 2014 for not-for-
profit entities) AASB 10 replaces all of the guidance
on control and consolidation in AASB 127
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements,
and Interpretation 12 Consolidation - Special
Purpose Entities. The core principle that a
consolidated entity presents a parent and its
subsidiaries as if they are a single economic entity
remains unchanged, as do the mechanics of
consolidation. However, the standard introduces a
single definition of control that applies to all entities.
It focuses on the need to have both power and
rights or exposure to variable returns. Power is the
current ability to direct the activities that
significantly influence returns. Returns must vary
and can be positive, negative or both. Control exists
when the investor can use its power to affect the
amount of its returns. There is also new guidance on
participating and protective rights and on
agent/principal relationships. Central Coast Water
Corporation does not expect the new standard to
have a significant impact on its composition.

-33-

AASB 11 introduces a principles based approach to
accounting for joint arrangements. The focus is no
longer on the legal structure of joint arrangements,
but rather on how rights and obligations are shared
by the parties to the joint arrangement. Based on
the assessment of rights and obligations, a joint
arrangement will be classified as either a joint
operation or a joint venture. AASB 11 will not have
any impact on the amounts recognised in its
financial statements.

AASB 12 sets out the required disclosures for
entities reporting under the two new standards,
AASB 10 and AASB 11, and replaces the disclosure
requirements currently found in AASB 127 and AASB
128. Application of this standard by Coast Water
Corporation will not affect any of the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

There are no other standards that are not yet
effective and that are expected to have a material
impact on the entity in the current or future
reporting periods and on foreseeable future
transactions.

(w) Going Concern

These financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis. The Corporation does not yet
have sources of income sufficient to meet its
operating costs and is dependent on its
shareholders to fund its operations.

For the period covering the twelve months from the
date of this financial report, the Corporation expects
this to continue. These conditions indicate a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about
the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. Should the Corporation not be able to
continue as a going concern, it may be required to
realise its assets and extinguish its liabilities other
than in the ordinary course of business and at
amounts that differ from those stated in the
financial statements.

(x) Disclaimer
Nothing contained within these statements may be

taken to be an admission of any liability to any
person under any circumstance.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 2(b) - Components of functions
The activities relating to the Central Coast Water Corporation's functions reported on in note 2(a) are as follows:
Administration

Administration provides corporate services. Administration is accountable for the governance and statutory
compliance of the organisation's finance, human resources and corporate information. Administration also includes
effective high level contract and project management to ensure fiscal responsibility.

Page| 16
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 3 — Income from continuing operations

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000

(a) Rates and annual charges

Special rates
Water supply
Sewerage services
Drainage

Other

Total special rates

Annual charges
Water supply

Sewerage services
Other

Total annual charges

Total rates and annual charges
(b) User charges and fees

User charges

Water supply
Sewerage services

Total user charges

Page |17
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 3 — Income from continuing operations (continued)

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000

Fees

Regulatory/Statutory certificates
Regulatory/Statutory other

Fees other

Total fees
Total user charges and fees
(c) Interest and Interest Revenue

Interest Other

N|N ““l“ L} '

Total interest and investment revenue

(d) Other revenues

Legal fees recovery (rates) -
Legal fees recovery (other) -

Sewerage connections -
Water connections o
Sales general o
Other =

5
5

Total other operating revenue -

Page | 18
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 3 - Income from continuing operations (continued)

OPERATING CAPITAL
Actual Actual
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
(e) Grants

General purpose (untied)

- Financial assistance - - - -
Pensioners rate subsidies

- General - - - -

Specific purpose

Pensioners rate subsidies

- Water o = - -
- Sewer s = - .
Water supplies - = - -
Sewerage services - = .
Other - - . i

Total grants - - - -

Comprising

- Commonwealth funding - = o -
- State funding s = - -
- Other funding = = - -

OPERATING CAPITAL
Actual Actual
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
(f) Contributions

Water (S64) - - - -
Sewerage (S64) - - - -
Other - - - -

Total contributions o - - -

Total grants and contributions - = s -

Page | 19
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 3 - Income from continuing operations (continued)

2014 2013

$'000 $'000
(g) Restrictions relating to grants and contributions

Ceratin grants and contributions are obtained by the

Corporation on the condition they be spent in a specified

manner: - -
Grants and contributions recognised in the current period

which have not been spent - -

Less
Grants and contributions recognised in the previous reporting

periods which have been spent in the current reporting
period = -

Net increase (decrease) in restricted assets in the current
reporting period 5 -

Page | 20
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 4 — Expenses from continuing operations

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
(a) Employee benefits and on costs
Director's Fees 46 156
Superannuation 4 9
Workers' Compensation Insurance - -
50 165
Less: Capitalised and distributed costs - -
Total employee costs expensed 50 165
Number of FTE Employees
(b) Borrowing costs
Total borrowing costs expensed = -
Page | 21
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 4 - Expenses from continuing operations (continued)

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
(c) Materials and contracts
Raw materials and consumables 5 8
Contract and consultancy costs 4 59
Auditor's remuneration (1)
- Audit services 11 10
Legal expenses
- Other - 8
Total materials and contracts 20 85

(1) During the year the following fees were paid or payable for
services provided by the Corporation's auditor

(i) Audit and other assurance services

Audit and review of financial statements 11 10
Other assurance services:

- Audit of regulatory returns

-Due diligence services

Total remuneration for audit and other assurance services 11 10

(ii) Taxation services
Tax compliance services
Total remuneration for taxation services - -

(iii) Other services

Remuneration advice

Benchmarking services

Total remuneration for other services - -

Total remuneration for audit services 11 10

Page | 22
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 4 - Expenses from continuing operations (continued)

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
(d) Depreciation and amortisation
Total depreciation and amortisation - =
(e) Other expenses
Insurances 1 -
Bank fees and charges 1 1
Total other operating expenses from continuing operations 2 1
Page | 23
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 5 - Gain or loss from the disposal of assets

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000

Gain (or loss) on disposal of
Infrastructure, Property, Plant and
Equipment

Proceeds from disposal - -
Less: Carrying amount of assets disposed - -
Gain (or loss) on disposal - B

Gain (or loss) on disposal of financial assets

Proceeds from disposal 5 -
Less: Carrying amount of assets disposed - -
Gain (or loss) on disposal - -

Net gain (or loss) from disposal of assets - -

Page | 24
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 6 - Cash and cash equivalents

Actual Actual
2014 2013
Current Non-current Current  Non-current
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Notes
Cash at bank and on hand 53 2 120 =
Deposits at call = - o -
11 53 - 120
(b) Investments
Summary
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss - - - -
Held to maturity investments - o o .
Available for sale financial assets - - - -
Total investment securities - 5 - -
Page | 25
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 6 (c) — Restricted assets (cash and investments)

2014 2013
Notes Current  Non-Current  Current Non-Current
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Total cash, cash equivalents, investments
Cash and cash equivalents 6a 53 - 120 -
Investments 6b - - - -
53 - 120 -
External restrictions - - - -
Internal restrictions 53 - 120 -
Unrestricted - - = =
53 - 120 -
Movements
Opening Transfers | Transfers Closing
Balance To From Balance
1 July 2013 | restriction | restriction |30 June 2014|
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
External restrictions - - - -
Total external restrictions - - - -
Internal restrictions
Special Projects Reserve 120 - 67 53
Total internal restrictions 120 - 67 53
Page | 26
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 7 — Receivables

Actual Actual
2014 2013
Non-
Current current Current  Non-current
Purpose $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Water annual charges - o - _
Sewerage annual charges - - - -
User charges and fees - o - _
Goods and services tax - - 2 -
Other - o - -
- - 2 B
Less : Provision for impairment

- Rates and annual charges - - - -
- Other - - - -
Total receivables - - 2 -

Externally restricted receivables
Water supply - - - -
Sewerage services - - - -
Other - - - -
Total externally restricted receivables - - - -
Unrestricted receivables - - 2 -
Total receivables - - 2 -
Page | 27
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 8 - Inventories and other assets

Actual Actual
2014 2013
Non-
Current current Current  Non-current
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Inventories

- Stores and materials - - - _
- Other - = - -
Total inventories - S - _

Other

Prepayments - - = -
Other - - - -
Total other assets - - - _

Page | 28
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 8 - Inventories and other assets (continued)

Actual Actual
2014 2013
Non-
Current current Current  Non-current
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Water
- Stores and materials
- Trading stock - - - -
- Prepayments - - - =
- Other - - - -
Total water - - - -
Sewerage
- Stores and materials - - - -
- Trading stock - - - -
- Prepayments - - - =

- Other - - - -
Total sewerage - - - -

Total externally restricted
inventories and other assets
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 10(a) — Payables, borrowings and provisions

Actual Actual
2014 2013
Current Non-current Current Non-current
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Payables
Goods and services - - - -
Accrued expenses 11 - 10 -
Total payables 11 - 10 -
Current payables not expected to be
settled within the next 12 months - - - -
Borrowings
Bank overdraft - - - -
Secured loans (note 15) - - - -
Other - c - -
Total interest bearing liabilities - - = -
Provisions

Total provisions - - - .

Current provisions not expected to
be settled within the next 12
months - - - -
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 10(b) - Description of and movements in provisions

Opening Unwinding Re- Closing
.. balance of Discount Payments measurement balance
Class of Provision
2014 2014 2014 2014 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Total . . S e S
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 11 - Reconciliation of operating result to net cash movement from
operating activities

Actual Actual
2014 2013

(a) Reconciliation of cash assets Notes $'000 $'000
Cash and cash equivalents 6a 53 120
Less bank overdraft 10 - -
Balances as per statement of cash flows 53 120
(b) Reconciliation of net operating result to cash
provided from operating activities
Net operating result from Income statement (70) (246)

Add: Depreciation and impairment - -
Increase in provision for doubtful debts - -
Increase in provision for leave entitlements - =
Increase in other provisions - -
Decrease in receivables 2 =
Decrease in inventories - =
Decrease in other current assets - =
Increase in payables - -
Increase in accrued interest payable - -
Increase in accrued salaries and wages - =
Increase in other liabilities 1 -
Loss on sale of assets - -

Less: Decrease in provision for doubtful debts - -
Decrease in provision for leave entitlements - -
Decrease in other provisions - -
Increase in receivables - 1
Increase in inventories = -
Increase in other current assets = =
Decrease in payables - -
Decrease in accrued interest payable - -
Decrease in other current liabilities - 24
Non-cash contributions and dedications - =
Gain on sale of assets - -
Fair value adjustments to financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss - -

Net cash provided from (or used in) operating
activities from cash flow statement (67) (271)
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 11 - Reconciliation of operating result to net cash movement from
operating activities (continued)

2014 2013
(c) Non-cash financing and investing activities $'000 $'000

-Acquisition of plant and equipment by means of
finance leases - -
-Dedications Z =

(d) Financing arrangements

Unrestricted access was available at balance date
to the following :

Bank overdraft facility = -
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 12 - Commitments for expenditure

Actual Actual
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
(a) Capital commitments (exclusive of GST)
Capital expenditure committed for at the reporting date but - -
not recognised in the financial statements as liabilities:
Total commitments - =
(b) Finance lease commitments - -
Commitments under finance leases at the reporting date are
payable as follows:
- Not later than one year - -
- Later than one year and not later than 5 years = -
- Later than 5 years - =
(b) Non-cancellable operating lease commitments
Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases at
the reporting date but not recognised in the financial
statements are payable as follows:
- Not later than one year - -
- Later than one year but not later than 5 years - -
- Later than 5 years - -
Total commitments - =
Page | 36
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13(a) - Statement of performance measures — Consolidated results

Operating Performance
|otal continuing operating revenue

excluding capital grants and
contributions - operating expenses
Total continuing operating revenue
excluding capital grants and
contributions

Own source operating revenue
Total continuing operating revenue less

all grants and contribution
Total continuing operating revenue

inclusive of capital grants and

contributions

Unrestricted current ratio
Current assets less all external
restrictions

Current liabilities less specific
purpose liabilities

Debt service cover ratio
Operating results before capital

excluding interest and
depreciation/impairment/amortisation
(EBTDA)

Principal Repayments + borrowing costs

Rates and Annual Charges outstanding percentage
Rates and annual charges

outstanding
Rates and annual charges
collectible

Cash expense ratio

Current year's cash and cash equivalents
Payments from cash flow of operating

and financing activities

Amounts

(70)

53
11

53
67

Current

year

indicators

(35)

100%

4.82

2013

(49)

100%

12.20

2012

(71)

100%

418

16

Detail methods for calculating these indicators are given in the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and

Financial Reporting (update no. 22).
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 14 - Investment properties

Central Coast Water Corporation had no investment properties during the period ended 30 June 2014.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 15 - Financial risk management

The Corporation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including price risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Corporation’s overall risk management program focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial
performance of the Corporation.

CCWC does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to
foreign currency risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by the Finance Section under policies approved by the
Corporation. CCWC held the following financial instruments at balance date:

Carrying Value Fair Value
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 53 120 53 120
Receivables - 2 - 2

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets - - - -
Held-to-maturity investments - - - -
Total 53 122 53 122

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

Payables 11 10 11 10
Borrowings - = - =
Total financial liabilities 11 10 11 10

Fair value is determined as follows:

Cash and Cash equivalents, Receivables and Payables - estimated to be the carrying value which
approximates net market value.

Borrowings, Held to Maturity Investments — estimated future cash flows discounted by the current
market interest rates applicable to assets and liabilities with similar risk profiles.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through profit and loss, Available for Sale Financial Assets — based on
quoted market prices in active markets for identical investments.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 15 - Financial risk management (continued)

(a) Cash and investments (cash and cash equivalents, financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss and held-to-maturity investments)

e CCWC held cash and cash equivalents of $53,000 at balance date.
e CCWC held no investments as at 30 June 2014.

(b) Receivables
CCWC's only receivable amounts as at 30 June 2014 were:

e  GST refund due ("sundry debts"), less than $1,000
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 15 - Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Payables and borrowings

The following table shows estimated future cash flows for payables and borrowings.

Due within Due Due after Total Carrying
1 year Between 1 5years contractual values
and 5 years cash flows

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
2014
Payables 11 - - 11 11
Borrowings = = = = =
Total 11 - - 11 11
2013
Payables 10 - - 10 10
Borrowings - - - - -
Total 10 - - 10 10

Central Coast Water Corporation incurred no overdraft debt in the year ending 30 June 2014.

The weighted average borrowing rate (based on nominal interest rates and nominal amount advanced)
was 0% as at 30 June 2014 (0% at 30 June 2013).
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 16 — Material budget variations

The Corporation's original budget was adopted by the Board on 12 September 2013.

Material variations (of more than 10%) between this budget and actual results are explained below.
(a) Income Statement (Operating income and expenditure)

(b) Note 2a - Functions

(c) Cash Flow Statement

Employee Costs and Materials and Contracts were underspent by $39k in total (or 36%). Due to a

reduction in the scope of the Corporation’s activities actual expenditure was less than the original
budget estimates.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 18 - Contingencies
Contingent Liabilities

Nil identified at reporting date.

Contingent Assets

Nil identified at reporting date.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 19 - Interests in joint ventures and associates

Central Coast Water Corporation had no joint ventures during the period ended 30 June 2014,
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 20 - Revaluation reserves and retained earnings

2014 2013
$'000 $'000

(a) Retained earnings
Movements in retained earnings were as follows:
At beginning of year (388) (142)
Net operating result for the year (70) (246)
At end of year (458) (388)
(b) Revaluation Reserve
- Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment revlaution reserve
Movements:
Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment revlaution reserve
At beginning of year - -
Revaluations (Note 9)
At end of year - B
Note: the above reserve is used to record increments and decrements on the
revaluation of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
(c) Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment revaluation
reserve
The infrastructure, property, plant and equipment revaluation
reserve is used to record increments and decrements on the
revaluation of non-current assets. - -
(d) Correction of errors in previous years
N/A - -
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 21 - Events occurring after Statement of Financial Position date

Nil.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22 - Fair Value Measurement

Central Coast Water Corporation does not have any of the following assets and liabilities and therefore
has not measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

« Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
+ Investment property

+ Financial assets

---End of audited general purpose financial statements---
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Central Coast Water Corporation
Special purpose financial statements

Contents:
Page
Statement by Voting Shareholders n/a
Income Statements
Water Supply business activity n/a
Sewerage business activity n/a
Other Business Activities n/a
Balance Sheets
Water Supply business activity n/a
Sewerage business activity n/a
Other Business Activities n/a
Notes to the Special Purpose Financial Statements
Note 1 - Significant accounting policies n/a
Note 2 - Water supply business best practice management disclosures n/a
Note 3 — Sewerage business best practice management disclosures n/a

Note: for the financial year 2013/14 the Central Coast Water Corporation do not have a Water or
Sewer fund or any Business Activities.
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---End of special purpose financial statements---
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Central Coast Water Corporation
Special Schedules

Contents:

SPECIAL SCHEDULES (not audited) Page
Special Schedule 1 Net Cost of Services 52
Special Schedule 2 (a) Statement of long term debt n/a
Special Schedule 2 (b) Statement of internal loans n/a
Special Schedule 3 Water Supply operations n/a
Special Schedule 4 Water Supply - net assets committed n/a
Special Schedule 5 Sewerage service operations n/a
Special Schedule 6 Sewerage service — net assets committed n/a
Special Schedule 7 Report on Infrastructure Assets n/a
Special Schedule 8 Financial projections 53
Special Schedule 9 Permissible Income n/a
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Central Coast Water Corporation
Special Schedule No. 1 - Net Cost of Services

| . . Expenses * Revenues - | Revenues - | Net cost of
Function or activity non capital * | capital * services
$000 $000 $000 $000

Administration 72 2 - (70)
Totals - functions 72 2 - (70)
General purpose revenues -
Net Operating Result for the Year 72 2 - (70)
[Net Operating
* from continuing operations
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Central Coast Water Corporation
Special Schedule No 8 - Financial projections

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget
$m $m $m $m $m

Recurrent budget

Income from continuing operations 2 = = = =

Expenses from continuing operations 72 - - - -
Operating result from continuing operations (70) = = - -
before capital grants and contributions

Capital grants and contributions - - - - -

Operating result from continuing operations (70)

Net operating result from continuing operations
before capital grants and contributions
(70) - - - -

Capital budget

New works - = z - -
Replacement of existing assets - - = - -

Total capital - = o - -

Funded by:

Loans - = = - -
Asset sales = 2 - - i,
Reserves - = - - .
Grants/contributions - = - - i,
Recurrent revenue - = = - -
Other = - - - i,

Total funds - - - - -
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---End of special schedules---
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Central Coast Water Corporation

Independent auditor’s report to the Directors — s417 (2)
Report on the special purpose financial report

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Central Coast Water Corporation (the
Corporation), which comprise the Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2014, the income statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
accompanying notes to the financial statements and the Statement by Directors in the approved form as
required by Section 413(2) of the Local Government Act 1993.

Directors responsibility for the financial report

The Directors of the Corporation are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting
Interpretations) and the Local Government Act 1993 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Standards require that we comply with
relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the Statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the Statement in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

When this audit report is included in an Annual Report, our procedures include reading the other
information in the Annual Report to determine whether it contains any material inconsistencies with the
financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757

Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, GPO BOX 2650, SYDNEY NSW 1171

DX 77 Sydney, Australia
T +61 2 8266 0000, F +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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Our audit responsibility does not extend to the Origin Budget Figures included in the Income Statement,
Statement of Cash Flows and the Origin Budget disclosures in notes 2(a) and 16 and the Projections
disclosed in not 17 to the financial statements, nor the attached Special Schedules, and accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Auditors’ opinion:
In our opinion:
(a) the Corporation’s accounting records have been kept in accordance with the requirements of the Local
Government Act 1993, Chapter 13 part 3 Division 2 (the division); and
(b) the financial statements:
a. have been presented, in all material respects, in accordance with the requirements of this
Division
b. are consistent with the Corporation’s accounting records

c. present fairly, in all material respects, the Corporation’s financial position as of 30 June 2014
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards

(¢) all information relevant to the conduct of the audit has been obtained; and

(d) there are no material deficiencies in the accounting records or financial statements that have come to
light during the course of the audit.

ffj n /Muﬂ» 2

/

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Peter Buchholz Sydney
Partner 23 September 2014
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The Directors

Central Coast Water Corporation
2 Hely St

Wyong NSW 2259

23 September 2014

Dear Directors

Report on the conduct of the audit for year ended 30 June 2014 — Section 417(3)

We have completed our audit of the financial reports of the Central Coast Water Corporation for the
year ended 30 June 2014, in accordance with Section 415 of the Local Government Act, 1993.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial reports are free of material misstatement. Our procedures
included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the
financial reports, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates.
These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the
financial reports are presented fairly in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards as well as
statutory requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the
Corporation’s financial position, the results of its operations and its cash flows.

This report should be read in conjunction with our audit opinion on the general purpose financial
statements provided under Section 417(2) of the Local Government Act 1993.

Flowing from our audit, there are a number of comments we wish to raise concerning the trends in the
Corporation’s finances. These are set out below.

Financial Results

The Corporation incurred an operating deficit of $70,000 during the period under review. This was
funded from the capital contributions by the owners of the Corporation.

General

The books of accounts and records inspected by us have been kept in an accurate and conscientious
manner.

Yours faithfully
fonffordapn

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Ao

Peter Buchholz
Partner

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757
Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, GPO BOX 2650, SYDNEY NSW 1171
T: +61 2 8266 0000, F: +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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---End of Reports---
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30 October 2014 Director’s Report
To the Extraordinary Council Meeting Infrastructure and Operations

24 Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11747639
MANAGER: Michael Whittaker, General Manager
AUTHOR: Garry Casement; Manager Headworks Water and Sewer

SUMMARY

Following the suspension of the formation of the Central Coast Water Corporation there is a
need to formalise governance arrangements for the Joint Water Assets. This report provides
the recommendations of the CCROC Executive in relation to the future governance
arrangements for joint water assets.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That Council write to the Minister requesting dissolution of CCWC and the repeal
of the CCWC Act.

2 That Council receive the report on Future Governance Arrangements for Joint
Water Assets.

3 That Council note that the CCWC Board is no longer operating.

4 That Council establish a joint committee for the management of the bulk water of
the two Councils comprising of the CCROC Executive to meet at least quarterly.

BACKGROUND

The CCROC Executive at its meeting of 2 October 2014 considered the future governance
arrangements for joint water assets and resolved the following:-

“RESOLVED unanimously on the motion of Councillor MACFAYDEN and seconded by
Councillor BEST:

1 That the CCROC request both Councils to write to the Minister requesting
dissolution of CCWC and the repeal of the CCWC Act.

2 That the CCROC receive the report on Future Governance Arrangements for
Joint Water Assets.

3 That the CCROC note that the CCWC Board is no longer operating.

4 That the CCROC Executive recommend the creation of a joint committee for the
management of the bulk water of the two Councils comprising of the CCROC
Executive to meet at least quarterly.”

A copy of the report considered at the meeting is provided in Attachment 1.
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24 Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets (contd)

The report was based on a proposal to establish governance arrangements based on the
previous Gosford/Wyong Councils’ Water Authority.

Given the composition of the CCROC Executive and the previous Gosford Wyong Councils”
Water Authority is similar, the CCROC Executive proposed that that a joint committee for the
management of the bulk water of the two Councils comprising of the CCROC Executive. It
was further proposed that the joint committee meet at least quarterly.

ATTACHMENTS
1 Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets (D11713370) D11713370

2 Summary details of the GWCWA Board practices during the period 2004 D11715253
and 2012 (D11715253)
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2 October 2014

To the Executive Central Coast Regional
Organisation of Councils Meeting

2.2 Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11713370
MANAGER: Daryl Mann, Manager
AUTHOR: Garry Casement; Manager Headworks Water and Sewer

SUMMARY

Following the suspension of the formation of the Central Coast Water Corporation there is a
need to formalise governance arrangements for the Joint Water Assets. This report outlines
proposed governance arrangements based on the previous Gosford /Wyong Councils’ Water
Authority.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the CCROC Executive receive the report on Future Governance
Arrangements for Joint Water Assets.

2 That the CCROC Executive note that the CCWC Board is no longer operating.

3 That the CCROC Executive note the NSW Government Fit for the Future
requirements for councils.

4 That the CCROC Executive Request_staff to prepare a report to the CCROC
recommending an appropriate governance model generally in accordance with
the previous Gosford/Wyong Councils’ Water Authority arrangements.

BACKGROUND

As part of the development of the Central Coast Water Corporation the long standing
Gosford/Wyong Councils’ Water Authority (GWCWA) ceased operations and was dissolved
on 12 October 2012. The functions previously undertaken by the GWCWA were to be
undertaken by the Central Coast Water Corporation Board.

Since that time a number of significant events have taken place which has resulted in the
Board becoming non- operational and there have been no alternative governance
arrangements established. The key events were:-

o The Project Control Group for the establishment of the CCWC and associated
Joint Services Business was suspended at Gosford Council’s request.

o The Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) released its final
water, sewerage and drainage pricing determination for Gosford and Wyong
Councils. The determination specifically did not allow for any formation costs for
the CCWC in the calculation of prices.

-80 -



Attachment 1 Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets (D11713370)

o The final report of the NSW Local Government Independent Review Panel was
released. The Panel recommended that a stand-alone water corporation for the
Central Coast should not proceed. A merger was recommended for Gosford and
Wyong Councils, but if that option is rejected or deferred indefinitely then it was
recommended that a county council type arrangement is implemented with
responsibilities for water along with the delivery of other services.

) The two independent directors on the board of the CCWC reached the end of
their tenure. No new directors were appointed.

o Wyong Council and Gosford Council resolved to reconfirm the establishment of
the Joint Committee of Councils to deal with water issues by 1 July 2014,
following the meeting of the Central Coast Regional Organisation of Councils
held on 19 March 2014.

With the CCWC no longer being developed and the CCWC Board becoming non —
operational there is a pressing need to establish formal governance arrangements for
the development and operation of the Gosford and Wyong Joint Water Assets.

There is currently significant flux regarding local government structural arrangements
which will require consideration in any long term governance arrangements for the
Joint Water assets. In particular the ‘Fit for the Future’ — NSW Government response to
the Independent Local Government Review Panel recommendations and the Local
Governments Act Taskforce recommendations have recently been released. Under this
proposal councils are to provide submissions to the state Government in 2015
regarding structural models. This process could take some time. In the meantime both
councils continue to manage the Joint Water assets.

It is proposed that the Councils adopt a governance model generally based on the
previous GWCWA model.

Summary details of the Board membership and decision making process practiced by
the GWCWA Board during the period 2004- 2012 are provided in Attachment 1.

Since the GWCWA agreement was signed in 2000 a number of circumstances have

changed which would require amendment in any reestablishment of the previous

arrangements. These include

o Modifications associated with the replacement of the Water Supply Authorities
Act 1987 with the Water Management Act 2000.

o Changes to infrastructure since the 2000 agreement

) Cost sharing arrangements now covered by the Joint Scheme Funding
Agreement

Other issues that may warrant consideration in adopting governance based on the
previous arrangements may include:-

¢ the need for a chairperson independent of either council. Whilst the GWCWA
Agreement provided for a chairperson independent of either council, following the
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Attachment 1 Future Governance Arrangements for Joint Water Assets (D11713370)

resignation of the Chairperson in 2005 the Board successfully operated for 7
years without replacing the independent chair.

¢ Delegated authority for issues such as:-

Setting water restriction policy

o Apply or remove restrictions

o Liaise with regulators on joint water issues

o Approve annual budgets consistent with 4 year IPART price path

allowances
o Make submissions to government inquiries

o

ATTACHMENTS

1 Summary details of the GWCWA Board practices during the period 2004 D11715253
and 2012
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Attachment 2 Summary details of the GWCWA Board practices during the period 2004
and 2012 (D11715253)

Summary details of the GWCWA Board practices during the period 2004 - 2012
The Board consisted of the following members:-

e Mayor of each council

e Two (2) additional councillors from each council

¢ General Manager from each council

¢ A relevant Director from each council

¢ Independent Chair (vacant from 2005)
Functions

The Board considered and made recommendations to the councils on issues including:-

1. Timing and funding of new joint works;

2. Matters pertaining to the design and construction of new joint works;

3. Management of joint works including levels of service, operations strategy, asset

management, catchment management and the funding of same;

The Board could also examine/make recommendations to the Council’s audit compliance
with policies and licences on matters including but not limited to (a) and (b) below which are
considered to be of regional significance.

a) Strategic Planning and Development Policies including sewer services;

b)  Water Pricing and Demand Management Policies;

c) Sewer Pricing and Effluent Management Policies;

d) Operational/Service Standards; and

e) Asset Management for both Water and Sewerage.
Decision Making
Whilst the GWCWA Agreement provided for the Board to direct the councils in functional
matters 1 to 3 noted above, in practice the Board operated as an advisory body only to the

Councils. All resolutions of the Board were recommendations to the councils who then
considered the recommendations at their respective ordinary meetings.

Generally, issues for consideration at Board meetings were raised by Board Members, the
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) or either council.

Meeting Frequency

The normal meeting frequency was every three (3) months, though meetings could be called
at shorter interval if required.

-83-



30 October 2014 Director’s Report

To the Central Coast Regional Organisation of Infrastructure and Operations
Councils Joint Meeting

3.1 Lower Hunter Water Plan

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11741130
MANAGER: Daryl Mann, Manager
AUTHOR: Garry Casement; Manager Headworks Water and Sewer

SUMMARY

This report provides an update on the preparation of the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive the report on the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

BACKGROUND

Following the NSW Government’s decision to not proceed with the construction of Tillegra
Dam, the Metropolitan Water Directorate (MWD) with input from the Hunter Water
Corporation (HWC) was tasked with preparing a water plan for the Lower Hunter region. The
Lower Hunter is serviced by the Hunter Water Corporation.

Briefings regarding the development of the Lower Hunter Water Plan (LHWP) were provided
by the Metropolitan Water Directorate to both Gosford and Wyong councils during 2013

Significant demand analysis and system analysis was undertaken during the planning
process. This identified that the current Hunter system has sufficient capacity to meet
demand for approximately the next 20 years.

Whilst the analysis did not identify a need to augment the system at this stage, it did identify
the potential for rapid storage depletion in the Hunter system under extreme drought
conditions. As such, the planning process focused on drought management.

The LHWP was formally released in April 2014. A copy of the plan is provided in Attachment
1.

The Lower Hunter Water Plan includes actions to supply, save and substitute water that are
already in place or underway, as well as additional measures to respond to droughts when
they occur.

The ongoing actions include:-

e Supporting water efficiency measures such as:-
o BASIX,
o National Water Efficiency Labelling Scheme (WELS)
o Programs to detect leaks and manage pressure in Hunter Water’s system
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31 Lower Hunter Water Plan (contd)

° Demand Management
o Introduction of Water Wise rules

. Recycled Water
o Kooragang Industrial Water scheme
o) Dual reticulation in developments at Chisholm and Gillieston

. Rainwater Tanks

) Preparation of readiness strategies for temporary desalination

The drought responses include:-

e Activating additional water efficiency programs for households and business
e Application of water restrictions

e Recognition that opportunities for additional recycling become more viable for some
customers during drought

e Recognition there may potentially be more interest in stormwater harvesting
e Utilising the Hunter - Central Coast pipeline under the terms of the 2006 agreement.

e Staged implementation of temporary desalination plants in the event of extreme
drought

The Hunter Central Coast Pipeline Agreement (which expires in 2026) provides for water
transfers between the two systems based on relative storage levels in the systems and also
by mutual agreement. The agreement was initiated by the Central Coast during the
millennium drought to supplement the Central Coast’s diminishing supplies. Transfers under
the agreement have occurred between the two systems as required since 2006.

The LHWP recognises the potential for improved water transfer arrangements and supports
opportunities for the Hunter and Central Coast regions to work together on options for
drought and future longer term planning. Hunter Water and the councils are currently
working on improved modelling capabilities to simulate inter regional water transfer
scenarios.

Subsequent to the release of the LHWP council staff has provided Hunter Water Corporation
information and advice in relation to drought management issues such as undertaking
readiness preparations for temporary desalination.

ATTACHMENTS

1 Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan D06942827
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Attachment 1 Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Newcastle Office

H PO Box 2297, Dangar NSW 2309
: M et erQE ita n (117 Bull St, Newcastle West NSW 2302)
GWERNMEN Wateg‘ D] E’eCtO rate Tel: 024908 4926 Fax: 02 4908 4954

TTY: 1300301181 ABN 81913830179

www.services.nsw.gov.au

Mr Garry Casement
Assistant Project Manager
Wyong Shire Council

P.0. Box 20

Wyong NSW 2259

Dear Garry,

The Minister for Finance and Services, the Hon Andrew Constance, officially released the
Lower Hunter Water Plan on 2 April 2014. This was an important and exciting milestone for
the Metropolitan Water Directorate and all of the stakeholder and community members
involved in developing the plan,

| understand that you weren't able to attend our small celebration of the plan’s release, so |
wanied to take this opportunity to thank you for your contribution and provide you a copy of
the Lower Hunter Water Plan. The community and stakeholder input from the four sets of
workshops and online engagement provided valuable feedback that helped shape the final
plan.

The Lower Hunter Water Plan sets out how we will ensure there is enough water to supply
the people and businesses of the lower Hunter region into the future, and how we will
respond to severe droughts.

| have also enclosed a summary of the plan and a brochure that highlights the engagement
process and how community feedback was used in developing the final plan.

The Metropolitan Water Directorate has launched a new website with information on the
Lower Hunter Water Flan and a short video that showcases its key elements. | encourage
you to visit the website at www.metrowater.nsw.gov.au.

If you would like additional copies of the Lower Hunter Water Plan, please contact Erin Toner
on 4908 4924 or by email at erin.foner@finance.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

-

3

Alison White
Director
Metropolitan Water Directorate

LOWER HUNTER (WJATET PLAN

-86 -



Attachment 1 Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

LOWERHUNTER INAtEY PLAN

v .‘. v
"‘%’J‘; Metropolitan
e | Water Directorate




Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

880185 PUE SIUBULS O JBISIUIA
i BOUEISUOD MaIpLY

—) cpf)

suoibas
Juepodw) AEINUoucss pUE [B)IA JSOW S BIBIS N0 JO 8uD J0) UE|d |SNGEJ B SEY MOU JBIUNH Jamo| au) 1Byl
paseaid Alaa WE | SSINUNLILLIOD PUE SSI|ILE) MSN (I8 J0j anss) Juelod ue 51 Ajundes pue Addns Jaiep,

“B4NJNy 8y} ojul puE mou ‘lew Bueq ase speeu selem s uoibal ey} pue epew
Buaq aue siuswisasy ajeudosdde ainsua 0 Arenbal pamainal aq ||Im UEIY JBIEM Jajuny Jamo] auy|

“Jybnosp swaipe Jo ysu

ay) jsurebe Bupnsu) o) yorosdde a)qixe)) B e4E) 0] SN Sa|qeUS ‘papasu uaym pue j1 fuo padodep aq ued
1By} Seny o8} uCiEUESSp ARiodwa) SE LONS JRjuUIES UO AjBs |,uop Jey) sainseaw AousBuljuao Buipnpu|
‘ueyd ay) Jjo Led weuodw ue i ISE0D [RAURY BU1 Yim seiem Buueys Ag pass)jo £Unoss [euolippe Byl
‘saunseaw Asuspiye pue Bujpdoas miem ybnoay) serem Bupuup 1o) puewep ay) Bupnpas ose ajym
‘sa0unos Jelem uew suoibes syl jo souepodw) penuluco ey sesiubooas uBld JSIBM JEJUNKH JaMOT Byl

“WBnoup asenes B yBnoayl umbas syl 88s Im 12Y)
saunseaw o xw e Buipnoud ayym “Bney em 181Em By) o 1sow eyl Bunew usemiaq eauelEq B SuRUEW
1ey) ueyd a|gisuodsal e s }| “Woddns B ues em eyY) ueid B dojasap 0} Ajunwiwos ey yim diysseuped ui
Bupiom ‘sepuebe Jjetem Buowe Joye SAIIBIOPE|0D B USBG SBY UElS JOIEM Jajuny JamoT eyl Buidojaeg

‘ganiny uy Aiddns Jejem
jwawbne o3 uondo ue jou S| 1 pue weq esbeiL Buippng o pajn AjEayads sey jual ) MSN 8ul
ajou o] weuodw ose s 1) Aiddns mau Jofew B 1o peBU 8y JBBP 0] SNUNLCD YIYm ‘puBwap Bupnpas

pue Jajem Buruasuco w sjuswasaiyoe wial-Buo s AUnwwos Jajuny Jamo) ay) sasiubosal yoeoudde sy

‘UOITBLLIOJU| B(GR|BAE 1S812| BU) UO paseq YImolB
ssausng pue uoiendod GuioBuo Joj spaau ay) alenjeaa-ad o) suejd aininy ul awi) asey ap ubnoup Joj
pe.edaid Buieq JNOGE S| UE|4 JRIBAY JBIUNE J8MOT 1511} 8y} J0) SND0J By) ‘uoiiEsodena e SBSSO| [BINJEU

0] auoud pue |ews ApweR) ae sabeiols suoifias ay) asnedseq Yanamoy sieal O 1xsu ay) punose
o) suo|ipuod sbeseae uy selem ybnous sey sBjunK Jamo| 8yl eyl punoy asey suoiebiiseau snsuapg

WBnoup puesyim wes Aiddns Jsaem s AUNWWoD N0 ainsus o aoed w ssunseaw
ajeudosdde aaey 0] pue ‘SUOIIPUD JEWIP O) BABUOdSa) puE Bqxe)) aq o) spesu Buuued saepm,

‘sud Jajem 1SNQ0) PUE DEISPISU0D

swaydw pue dojgnap o) sousuadxa pue /00 ybi 8yl By 01 91E2UNLIO| 3UE Bm pue ‘fuepaoun
arewo syl Jo) ued jenamoy ued apy ipead ARiEinooe Jouues am ley] AuELSoun Jo [Bre| B alessD 0]
Sanuuos ajewd o ‘mob | uonendod s woibas By} MOy INOGE SUCIICWNSSE BLICS BYELU LIBD M B{IUM

IBIUNH JBMO| BY1 U SBARSWaY] 40y 8 & axew o) Busooys ase adosd asow Aym pue ‘uoibes syl jo Ainesq
[BINIEY PUB 24n3n2 Y2l 8yl Ag paseyo aifisayl| eyl Aolue aidoad uojiw e ey Jeno Aym 2as 0) Asea 5| 1)
W00 SB0UN0Sa) JUBLIND By}

se |jem 58 ‘fwouode esienp pue Buons e Ag pauwdiapun s1 yimoJB siy) pue sieak aay 15e| 8yl Ul 00S'Z2
Aq umoifi sey uoiejndod s} AeupAS PUILST MSN LI 811U UBgIN 1Sa6.Ue| pUCOES BY) SI JBIUNK JaMO| BLL

JA)SIUI AU} W04} PIOMaI04

IR 13 R JIUNY I8 MO

“REWNI0P SRJL U] PRURILGD LoIRWUcU) Aue jo Led J0 Bj0um Syl ‘uodn soumes J0 0 B8N eyl wouy Busue ‘wosied yans Aue g suop 8q o) paLWD

Jo suop Buiyiiue |0 saouanbesues syl 0 Buiyifue |0 padsas us uossed Aue o) KiNae) B2 pue Aue WEPSIE 'ME) AG PeliuLad (UBIxE 1] 0] ‘SeakoriLS puB
SODE S)) 'SHIEM HINOS Mo O OIS Su) LONRGN JO Bl DI} 1 STEINCE S| WOUINIOR SIgI BINSLG O) GRFL USGG SEBL 1040 DIRUCSEN) LKAD DL
JawiepeIg

meaol msu soueu@pMW pEjUcD asead ‘salinbus oy

-pabipamousoe Apeuco pue Auesp ese diysioyine pue seysggnd ‘acunos sy pue pabueyoun s Buuesw ey
Buipiaoud ‘8sn [BRsewwoo-uou pue [BuoiTEanNps o) Led ul o sjoym u peonposday g ABw [BuSTEW SIL

YL0Z 'S80|AsES pUB BoUBLY JO Juswledaq 8yl ybnoiy) sejEm UINOS mep J0 BIRES @
SEOINES PUE BOUBUL O Ul edar] SBEp YINOS Map] Sy |0 Iun B 81 sjRi0pang se1ep uelijodosey ey

(uoisian gam) - 18FF-LPEL-0-B.6 NES|
(uoissan ud) -08vy-LFEL-0-BL6 NESI

FLOZ AHVNINYT
S80IAJag puR 89ueUl4 Jo Juswpedaq MSN

UB|d J8Jep JBjuny Jamo 102

-88 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

WiEs uo puadap | L

aen sapEm 538 ssbeincous jus

s Bupuup no aaes sdpy

ued 8yl

ie)

SJuajuoy

eojpered ram Ja

[18L2UN BILUAD joid

riazany afiosn) joid

BUBIYIOD BnAY S

y2unyo Auay ag

wvewdey) ssoy iy

j8uBd AIosiApy Jejep Juspusdapu) ay Jo jIBysq up
siaeqg spuo

“Il Y pajeposse aq o) pejb s jaugg ay)
pue ‘aunssasd Bl ssuUsLW| JBpun U@O:Uo._n_ uBsSasSE
1SNGoI ‘BGEPUSLILICD E S| LIElJ JSIEN JaJUNY Jama] 8y ]

“jound juswabeuew

NjaJeD JBpUN 8q PINOYS PUE PODISJEpUN SAEMIE 5|
UCIIENYS BY1 BY) BINSUS |[IM SISEDE.0) SBUDIEW o)jojLod
By MOY UO JUSWILIBACES 0] Wodal [enuue Uy "pesiubooss
uBaq SEY PUBLLIGD PUE J81BM JO SNIEIS Buipjojun a8yl jo
uopenEse pue GuJoyuow Bubuo o) paeu sy Auesp
“ysyLg ureid jo asn ay) pue Bujppow pajEdisiydos

ay) ‘weawasbebus Ayunwwes jo Apenb ay) e pasead
Apenaiued s) pue ued sy} BuidojEaap jo ssadoud ajoym
B} USSSIBAD SBY [BUBY AI0SIADY JBTEN Juepuadapu| sy

syeauq jybnoup pjun sayddns abeuew
0] PuE ‘SpaaU JBjEm DISEq 1SOW 8U] 88w O apew aq jsnw
sued anjdepe os ‘fidwa Janau |im sabeiojs sajueend

A@njosge o1 Aem ou 51 8say) 1Y) 8lou o) lueuoduw) S1
1| "peiedonue uey) AjuepBoun Jo sas| Jaieaib yim
‘sasuadxe 10w e bW pue saunseaw payuap) 8yl

1531 pinoo Apenuasa ey Buiieusy ‘slew Jusuno
ayl sspun papadxa aq pinom uey) asiom ‘siybnoip
ajnoe Buipnpul Aenusiod 'sswaie sByesm Jajeaib
aq o} Ajgy)| 51 abueyd ajewip aininy jo Pedw Jofkew v

‘sybnoup 1sasenss eyl Ing (e

Japun ‘fiddns o} yoroudde foijod aoueunsul, ue o} Sjunowe
SIy) syom [edes sofew jo oo ybly syl 'Buisiep 1ses)
e 10 ‘Buipiose ‘papsau uaym pajuswsiduw) aq &juo pasu
BUD YOBS 1BY) S1 SaInsEaL J0 Jeyseq, B Bumey jo Ainesg
ay) siseq paaibe ue uo sdais Aay axe) 0} JUSLILLIBADD)
aunnbay s suoipuod Jybnosp u onoyuod ay) Guibeuey

"B0INCS JuBpuadapul-|EjuR)

Kjuo ay) = spun uoiEuwESap jEmEas ajgelod eoed u)
Bupind ‘Amessaceu §i ‘pue siepuel) euciBel-eiu 'siebe)
Amunion ‘suonouisas Bupnpu ‘suoiipuco 1yBnosp Jepun
Ajddns esiwixew pue puewap sbeuew pinom yiym
sainseaiw o] pred sem uoijuale enaiped os ubnoip o1
ajqeieuna fjenoiped uoiBed ay) eyew asemoy wasks
8L} Ul SWEP MOJ[EYS ‘|[ELUS "SUOIHPUCD DIEWID [EULIOU,
Jspun fddns ainsus jim pauawaidw) ag o) oyojuod ay)
‘uozuoy Buuueyd ajqeuoseal B Jano Yimoib pajedioiue oy

“Juawsaau) Juosydn

aasuadxe Buisisp J0) LINIAL Ul 'saas| mo| KN
Buyoea, sabieols jo ysu |ews Aen e sjidacoe sny) ueyd
ay] ybnoup awselpxe ue Ul Ajunoss aseasoul Jayluny o)
agepeas suoipdo yim ‘'siead 0po'o6s W | A@iEwxoidde
01 dn spopad wnias yim syBnoup 2 J0) pauriuew ae
saddns JelEm D1SEG IS0W JBY) BUNSUS pINous olojuod
uesou eyl eyl selibng synses syl sAem Jasayip o
SPUBSNOL} JO SPBIPUNY Ul PICOS JEJUIRI [BILIOISIY 8U)
Bupeadas pasjosu Bujepow auy) "wbnoip o) puodsal
PUE YimoiD 2JEPOWILLICIOR LDIYMm SoNojuod ssasse pue
@siwido 0] 1no palUses usaq sey Buepow Jendwos
snasobu pue assuapg “JyBnoup AEpnadsa ‘saoUBISWINDND
Buibueyn jo aoey ay) vl ejgeidepe pue Jusisa) 8 ||IIm
LOIYM ‘Saunsesi juswsbeUBIL PUBLISP PUE SS0IN0S JO
Assanp apwosd 0] pauiqueoo ‘suoido Juasep jo dnosb
e Busudwoo yoeoudde ojjojuod e paidope sey ued siy)

slaquaw ANUnNwwod yjim UoIE)NSUCD S0 ul
pado@isp pue aA)139)j8 1500 aqQ OSE 1snw 1l 1ng ‘IyBnosp
Bupnp pue SuoIIPUoY [EWLOU, JBPUN PBUDIEW B8
puewap pue Addns eyl eunsus weid eyl 1snw Auo JoN
‘uoibay ey} 0} sourpodw) (BN Jo S1spaau Alddns Jajem
s,uoife) Jejuny Jamo) eyl Bunesew Joj ueid anoeye wy

|aued A10SIAPY 1818 Juapuadapu

U] WoJJ SJuUsWILLIo)

-89 -



3

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

AW wng aanaaxgy

JEB|IAA0 PIS|BLILING
aue ugyd sy jo sjuswss Aoy ey siybnosp Guunp @)
sy abeiols se pajenioe ag Aluo [Im seylo siym fiddns
IN1ISANS 10 puBwWESP SonpaJ o] ‘swil ayl (e fdde m
saunseaw awos syinoup swaixe u Ausbunuos  se
fiddns enxs apiwosd pue 'sabeiois Buiisixe jo esn sslleq
SHELU ‘SPASU S J3UNY IBMO] 3U) 8AISS 0] paanbal JaEm jo
unowe syl anpes (m uejd syl Ul PEPNOU) SSUNSESW eyl

anano Aay) uaym siybnosp

0] puodsas 0] SSINSESW [EUOIIIPPE SB ||oMm SE ‘Aemspun
10 agepd u) Apealje 8JE 1EY] JAIEM 2INJISONS PUE SAES
‘Aiddns 0] SUOIOE SEPNU| UE|S JBIEA JEIUML JaMOT By

aoue|l B |e Uejd J8]EM JEIUNE JaMOT 81|

sanpalge sy

GuinaIyoe 1 1l IBYl BNS BYeW ©) ‘Bw|l JaAo paisnipe ag o)
S2INSESW 0 OljojHod PAOUB[EG BU) SMOJ[E SIUL “SUDIIPUDY
aewn o) sabueys pue ‘seibojouyos) pue voewLoU)
mau 0 puodsal 0] Apenbal pamalaad aq [ eyd auy )

‘swiaed noweyeq pue fojouyoe) ‘yYimolb ssausng pue
uanendod se yons ‘siope) seaylo o) sabueyos pue swajed

ajewp ajgelen Aybly uno se yons ‘sabuaewd o) depe
o} 2jgxa|) 8q 01 paubsap 5| U JSIBA JSIUNY JBMOT UL

ue|d s|geidepe ‘pasue|eq y

APUNWLLCD JBJUNH JBMO| 81} JOJ SBWCIIN0

[BIUSLILOIIALS PUE [E1008 “DIWOUDS (Sag ay) yim ABajeis
esuodsas 1yBnoip B Janep 0] SBINSESW JO XIW ay)
sayiebol Bunind sem sisuueid Jo) sBuajEyo ay) uonENlS
yBnoap B U puodsal pnos ABy) [1Bm MOy 10} palEn[EAS
pue pasaps Baam 1BlEM 11sans 10 ‘anes Aiddns o)
suondo Eaipeld pue ajgeeae || ‘ueid oy Buidopsep uj

“sjoBdlUl BILSWUSIALD

PUE 21208 'D/LWIOUDIS pUE ‘yoseasal abueyp sjEwR
‘sanpalgo Ajunoes ybnoup ‘Buiapow wajsis Addns
Jatem suoipalold puewsap ssiem pue voiiendod Buipngpu
510308} Jo abiues abie) B JUNCCOR Ojul HOO] Seuueld JBIEAM

‘saunsesw puewap pue fiddns jo sfiesoed [euy syl

uo uoisnap B Loddns pue 'suoiinjos Ajluspl ‘passaippe
aq 0} weyqo:d u) eulap o} sishjeue pue BujEpow
‘suoleBiisanul xa|dwoo panjoaul sseooid Buiuued ay |

-ueyd ay) Buidonep u) dals Jolew yoes Je ndul egenea
papinoad Juswebiebus sepioysyels pue Aunuwwoo jo
seseyd unoy Juswabeuew sEM Ul paAoaU) Seiouebe
uawiaaol Bylo pue uoieIodion JBIEM, JBIUNH LW
LIDIJEYNSLOD Ul SUOP Usaq SBy Yiom siu| "ued ayj dojassp
01 $55004d BABUBYSIWIOD B O] S30IAIES PUE S0UBLY JO
awedaq oy Ul 2JBRI0RaNT SIEM UBHIOdoEY BUL

ued ay) Guidojanag

“JUBLULDIIALS BU) O SPasU

ay} sz |jam se ‘Auadsoid pue yimodB auning s 1auny Jamo)
auy) 0} spaau Jatem ay) sasiubional 1) syBnolp alanas o)
puodsal [[IM @M MOY SE ||9m SE ‘uoifial ay) Jo sassausng
pue sidosd ay) Addns o) ssem ybnous s assy) ainsua
[l 8w 00U INO S)ES LENS JBJEM JBJUNH JAMOT By

Jayyeam fup 1oy jo spopad paliuoioud u) fixonb ey

uED sjana) abelols sajem asnesaq Jubnoip o) ajgesauna
51 uoiBas ay) H LS Winipaws sy i Ay ]
ssausng pue uonendod Buimolb e jo spasu 1a1Em 3yl
Aiddns o1 sge 8q Im puE ‘SUoIIPUCO JEWD [EadA)
lapun s|gerja) Alaa sie sa)ddns JBiem S JBIUNY 1Bmo| ayL

alem Jo Ino Buuuns noylm siyBnosp puelsyim e
uoifies Jno 1Byl [BUA S 1] USWUOAAUE BY pue Awoucos
] 'SBIIUNWWIOD S J8IUNH JBMm0| 8yl 10} [BIUSSSE 51 JBJEM

YBN0IP SWBIIxS UE PUBISLYLM

uen uoifies ay] ainsua o] @say) Lo sp|Ing puk ‘feauspun pue soeid w ApEalje SjuawisasUl Jelem papioal
pue Aouaioije Jatem Jo uolngjuco Juedijubis ay) sejesodioou) Jeyl sainseal puelsap pue Ajddns Jajem jo
abeyoed B s Ul J2IEA JEIUNH JamMoT Ayl siead Oz punote 1o} aanoes 51 Alddns Ja1em s, Ja1Uny Jamo] aul

-90-



p— PR — _ sy [T

W0 0} BB 01 BRI U WAL EIAL| PUS S0URRG PR A wis)-eBucs L Yicg 04 SIEIR) T SUCIETR BENPUL KR Syl Ul Sucyioe Buruguos, s i

L0 SOHERA0M NOUYIINTENGD
ANTAC) AL
JRyununuos ano Joj anss) Juepodun ue oju) yndul aney oy

ajqe fugaq sem ue|d Jajem Jepun JamoT auy dojenap o ssa0ad ajoym au) u) Bujyediaiued ynoge jsow paxij | Bupp aul,

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

DN04a

Attachment 1

-91-



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

Al wng aspinaaxgy

3RS PUR SHRENOY
i) aamarnem spodeue)
s e )
NOLLOSTION BAIYMIISYM

LNGNLYIHL ERIYMILEYM

WUCUALS BY)

VILYM IS
AYHOSNEL ONY Siva
3 Ldy = el
o S b= <&
%
N i 4

SR S SR
ANENIOVNYIN ONVIREO

3L
o Fﬁ

. TGO
S0 U TSIy ) (R 0
A S USEG; SR

LKELYIHL HALY

-
!

SIAUDIETE O) S SLodeT
Bt OUH BACAERR TUCDRE
Budiund o pomsu y
A6 1M DN 150

-

VBl JOIEAN JAIUNE JAMET DY) PUE 91242 JOIEM UBGIN BU L

‘ueyd auj JO SlUSWS(E (21)UaSSE By} 0}

apnb e sapnosd pue ‘20A JeEm UBGIN BY) JO SIUSWRR
9y} seseomoys eysoddo weibep ey uewabeuew seEm
0] yoeosdde pajesBaiu ue Busn yBnosp o) puodsal (jm
uoiBas ay) Moy SaUIING UE] JAEA JAILNH Jama] auy )

sarem Bupuup Jno Addns

1By} S30Unos Jajem ay) uo puewsap ay) Bupnpal ‘pannbal
1ou s1 Jejem Bupuup epesd yBiy sssum Siddns Jeem apeb
Jamo| B Bunnisgns ul jysusq e aney sajdwexs asay) |y

"8]0AD Jayem uequn

ay] Jo sabeis 1uaislip

1e Jajem Jo asn 1saq ay}
axew pue ‘esodind-104-11)
aJe ey} se|ddns isjem
SSIBAID JOAIIBP [IIM SISEq
8|0AD-191eM-J0-8|0yM

€ U0 Joiem Buibeuepy

Bupsansey 15 §0 uoieado pue

UO|INIISUCO ay) 10} paunbad 8q fBw SSIEM JO SN0 MSN
ay) £q passisiuwpe seacsdde pue seouso|| JaTep sseoosd
worpnposd ay) ul sejem Buipoos Jo uoeseuab wees o}
yBnouyy ‘umop-ysem 1o vorssauddns 1snp wayy BuiBues
5880 10 JUE JUSWIEDL] JBIEMAISEM B WO JalEMm papioal
yum payddns aq Jo "asn [euoiiesedo 10} 1S JBUYI Woi)
JAIEMLLLIDIS 1SBAIEY ABLW JSLUDISND [BUISNPU| UE ‘BSIMaYT

‘@sn Aupuney pue Buiysny) 19101 ‘Buiaiem

uapieb se yons sasodind Bupjulip-uou J0) SBWOY JiBY) 0}
pasenep selddns J01EM pepAos) SSE008 O BIOR 8 ||IM
SEOJE JUaWdO[BASP MaL SLUOS Ul SP|DYSSNOH “SUISEq pue
syleq ‘siemoys ‘seuigoew Buiysem wouy Jamem Aaub, umo
niay) asnad Led pue ‘sasn Bumuup-uou 10} Jatem papioal
10 SHUBY JBIBMUIR. BEN LUED SISWOISND [BIUSPSa) ‘a|dwexa
oy “asodind-J04-11) 802 yoiym sa)ddns Jatem wasip
SS800F UBD SI8WOJSTO SUBAW || 'y)eay Aemiajem pue
se0InEs Blemwos ‘abesemas fiddns sejem 0] yorosdde
pajeifaiul uB SanoALI L u apko J9lEM Baju|

‘apko Jelem uequn sy jo sabiels Jeseyp 1B B1EM JO

asn ay) sasiwundo pue saiddns Jajem esiaap saeiodioou)
ueyd eyl ‘'sejdiouly Buiuuey el uegin [Buoney eyl
Yim 2ul| U 2RAD JSTEM UBGIN (N} 8y} JUNCIOE OJUI B8}
0} uojyse) paiesBaiu ue u) seanosed seem Bu)beuew jo
aouepodw) ay) sesiuBoda) UB|d JEIEM JSIUNY JamoT AU L

yoeo.idde
juawabeuew ajofo Jaiem pajeibalul uy

-92-



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

‘welsks Alddns sy) jo ebels Aene 1B AyeEnb

saEm Jonuow o} aoejd w sweiboud seyY J1EM, JBIUNY

‘pom ay) u sayby eyl Buowe ase yoym ‘seuEpIND
J81EA BunULc UBENSNY SU) 18910 0} PSJESI) S1 JaJEmM

Bumuup o “Enuesse s) seem Aenb-yBly ‘ees Bupinoy

‘YINos ayj Ul 1SeoD)
|eajuay ay) Buiviolpe pue jsam-yuiou ayi ul aaus uoje|ug
0] Buiaas (eajisno sunbly ses) saljawo|y senbs
9OE'G |0 BAJE BPIM E S18nco washs fddns Jetem eyl

dayream Ap oy jo spopad mow yiim adoo o) sBesos u)
Jaiem yBnousa asey am JBY) suesw siy] 'suseljed alEwp

BIGRLIEA NG YliMm [BBD O] JEJEM JO S81)| LD 9.8 SI0JS 0)
Aoedeo ay) aaey Jajuny Jamo| auy) w sabeiois Jejem ay|

“puosaI) jo umo)l eyl Addns o)

JBAL UA|N 10 ISA UCSIBTEY BU JALLS WWOI) LUMEID OS[E §I
JBIEM JO JUNOWE [[BLWS ¥ 'SPagpUeEs sauewol pue ofiewal
aly) woly Jajempunold yum s2yjabol — Weg umDSWEYEE)
PUE WEQ JBISILDIYD) — SE0UN0S JBIEM B0ELINS LIELL OM]
L0} SISIOISND S JBIEA J21UnH o) panddns s1 Jatem

“slowosnd

51 0y sarem Ayenb-yBly seaep 1ey) siued Juswiess)

pue sedid 'sabeinls Jejem JO YIOMBU aUy} SURjLIEW

pUE SUMD SBIEM SBUNY Uelemalsem jo Busodsip pue
Buiea) Joj pue uoibas ay) o) seiem Buyuup Guifddns

0} sjqisuodsal A Jofew ay) s uoElodion JSEm
sejuny -a|doad uoyw B JEY Jaso 0] SLOY SI PUE BIESMTY

Ul BaUe ueaqun ssfle) ylusass syl S JBlung Jamo| Byl

181uny Jemo| ayl u) A|ddns Ja1ep

-903-



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

L]

| H3LdWHD

Javeciye seem e seemuey I
uoaEsiUI 5o [ sem papioey [l

HEOZ EEOZ HZ0E £202 gL

Fa.__uo_ne.._!ﬁ;_o_;uc;ﬂ
S PARIOR 13 (T 152004

el wua womiw

sumoud uM..ﬂa usciy sBupns
DU PUELSR S, [SII00Y

sweiboid Uo|IEAIBSUCD IB|B M O] BNP PURLLBR JBIEM L) UDIINpaY

“wojaq ydel ay) ul pajeisn)| st iyl
"PUBLLSP JajEM sininy pue juauno Buonpas Ag ainguiuco

‘suianied abesn 210181y Buisn pa|iBPOLL SEM LBl JSIBA
1BJUNH JGMOT BU) 10} PUBLUSD JBIENA “BININY BUYL Ul 85N ||t
M JBIEM LONW MOL SIRWIISS D) SJ0J08) 8Say) |8 uncaoe
OJul BYE] IBJUNY JSMO| BU) J0} SISEIRI0) PUBLLSP JSIEM

seak 0} feak woly

88N Ul SUDITENION|) 8SNED OS[E Susajied |eyjures ul sabueln
‘PUBIAP JBTEM J0B)E (& UED 85N AISNPU| pUE SSBUISNG
uy safiueyp pue ‘ssoueydde ployssnoy jo Aouspye ajem
ayl xw Buisnoy ay) u suojielea ‘sebueyn oyydesbowsp
pue yimosb uopendoy 2w Jano aBueyd |Im S1yl Moy
PUE SN 8M JBIEM LONLU MOY BIUBNYLI 1BY) SI0I0E) JO
iequinu e ame aiay) "abizieae U0 Eak B saul| LOING L9
PUNCIE A[JUBLIND S1 JEJEM J0) PUBLLISD 5 J8IUNH JBMO] 8U1

JBJUNK J8MO| Y] Ul JBJBM JO) puBwWwa(]
‘Ausnpul @rem syl u) Azyd weo 101088 aleaud ay) ap0s ay)
spoddns pue sesufiooe) UEld JEIBA JEILNH JEMOT By)

“Aeg |IH BULBYIED PUE BBAM
e s p mau doud apnjoul [e2

1B Yoiym “SyuE) Jsiemule) pue Jalem papkos) &
saem apnpul sweiboid esay) vy J8IEM JEIUNK JEMOT
8yl dn exew 1ey) seunsesaw jo o)jojlod syl jo Led

duw Asan B ae Goud uoieaasuos saiem Bunspg

“uoyBas ay) w aay mou sydoad siow OO 00Z PUNoIE
yBnoy) uswa ‘0261 UI SB MOU JBIEM JO JUNOLWE SWES 8y]
noge Busn 8/e Bm ‘108) U| "UBSBQ SABY 9SIMIBLI0 PINOM

1l UBY) JBMO] S| 1SE0DI0) PUBLLISP BY) UBSW SSSN0Y MAU
40 siuswsinbas Buaes @1em pue ‘esn Alsnpu) pue
S5aUISNG Ul saBuByD "SaAEIIU 1B1BM PafAe) ‘seoLE|dde

Buines Jagem Jo uond 15Nq puE
1oy sweiboud Aousole JajEm BIUNY Jamo| auyj u|

g

uonriedion seiep Jeuny Ag pesies ug|ieindod peiewiis]

‘1102 souss asealou| Juso Jad G2 B

‘902 £Q 000'059 punoue yoesa) o} pajoedxa si suoiEsado

JO BaJE S B1BM JBIUNH u) uoneindod By “puBwWwep

J8jEM [BUSPISaI JO J8AUp £y B S| yimoiB uojeinday

BYUR) Jalemule) pue saoue|dde Juspiye

~sajem jo uondope Bupofiuo ay) pue ‘spuai) ssauisng
“yimoi vonendod noge suonopasd yim B

aunpnisenu) abesamas pue Jatem Bunsixe pue saJjuso
UBGIN LWOJJ 3J01LA) 38 JBY) SBasE judwdojasap mau
8010495 0] APE|No|led SUO(INICS 3|GePIO)JE PUB BAIIRADUUY
apinosd UED Aay) PalEDIpU) BABY SIOTRISTO BIEALY
'swajshs

Jaem pepfoss pesiesuesep Busn seowes iojoes areaud
anonul pinod uoBas syl vl sswoy mau pepaloid syl jo
uorpodosd ueayubls € 1ey) elew)ise siojelado Jopes
2leaud J2IUNY JBMO| 9y} U| "SILaWdoRASP [ERISWW0D
PpuE [ejjuapisal es) UBY pue sease asesial pue| meu

Uyieq Bumias ase saiyin ajeaud faupks u) yoeoudde
awabeuew apio Jaem pajeiBau) ue jo Led se
JajemLLIols pue sajem pagaioas Buipnpur Aq asn sajem
Bunjuup sonpal o) [enuejod ay) aney s asay)

“JUBLULIOIIAUS BY] PUB SJBwnsuco ‘yieey oygnd weljoud

o} Buinuiuos ajiym ‘seoines abelomes pue Jajem papion)
seiem Bupjuup Burfiddns ‘Aijsnpu ayl uiyim ejesedo o}
ssapwmosd 101008 21Ad sageus reungly Aolenbey pueg
Burid I depu| ey} fAq pab ‘waishs Buisueo|| v
“Ragsnpu)

Jajem ayj ul 1ojoas ajeaud ay) jo [elualod juswisasu pue
uojjenouL) By sseuley o) (19 DIM) 8002 12y vonnedwon
Agsnpuy sajem syl ybinouy) weisds Busueoy pue

ssaooe ALed-payl B PaUSIGRISS JUBLULIBANOE) MSN 8UL
"SBIBM LINOS MmN U 580|A85 oBEIGMES PUE JaJBM
Guipiaoad i ajos & Aeid osE UBD J0j08s alEALd BUy) Moy
“uoBay 1Bluny 1BMO| BY) JO ANUNUIWED By} 0} SeaIES
JBIEMLLIOIS SUWOS PUE sBjEMaISEM Sa0em Buipinoud oy
o1asuodsas uBBq SEY JOTEN, JSIUNH ‘S1EaK 0ZL SN0 Jod

Ajddns Jejem Ul JUBLUBAIOALI JOJI8S SlBALY

sofew yseog [BAUSs
BUNCS JBjEM

Jofew JSiEm SIS
BIUNOE JBJEM

Jofew Jajep Jsuny
smauE uBqun Joleyy
uopado jo eae
5J3jEM JEIUNY

NV320 Jd10vd

\d

-94 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

(13 — | H3LAYHD

Buneu-uoBsoap 0lu) paleedoou
aq pinoo seousseeud pue sequoud ‘saneEa sey) os
‘ueyd ay) dojaaep o) SIBPIOYEYRIS JBLI0 pue A

BU} YIM LOIEYNSLIOD 8500 Ul PEYIOM OSE SIBUUEY
“(uoneiodiog seE sEC) [RiUED

8y Joj) |puncg aius Buoipy, pue jpunog KD pIoSoD -

DUOM JANd MSN -

UIESH MSN +

aunpnusesu| pue Bupuey jo uswpedag  «

selsnpu| ABwig Jo Juswpedeq -

Apioyiny UoIPBI0L uBWUSKALT .

afiejuay pUE JUBLLILDJALT J0 800 »

JBIERA IO B MEN -

finseal] SN -

lBUIgeE]) pUE JBluald jO uswledeg .

uoleiodioD JajEp, Jajuny -

2l
ued ayy Buidojasep ul peajoaw suoesiuebio uswuwach
oy} la =) Ly 8u1 unm Buony

“sdanl s.uoiBas eyl Joj sueid Bueys
sa1Em Y} pue suorenBa) Eiuswuoiaug yBnoy) ‘uoiBal
Byl U1 588N JaIEM JO SPeaU Ayl yim Bucre paispisuco

(4474 oor 134 0851 OLET CoET 4= 1

UBEq BAEL IUSLULIOIALS B 10 SPBBU BU) PAUNSUB OS[E SBY
yoeoudde sy adniniselu) pue Buuuey jo uswpedsg
au} Aq padojanep Buieq uely ymass feuoiSay Jejuny
JamoT ey Buipnpur ‘sepiod Jeuio pue ueid sy ussmiag
fouasisuca paunsua sey yoeoidde anEI0qR|I00 SIUL “UB)d
JBIEM JBjuny Jamo] 2yl do@aap o) §5300.d uawuwanob
-J0-310UM B pa| 1RI0RAIQ SSTEM UBNIOG0LIaN BUL

ssso0ud aARBIoqE|oD v
ue|d ay) Buidojaaag

“Buuueyd eaning ano oju spedw Eiueiod eyl
aesodioou seyaq ued am os Buyppow Addns Jaiem ay)
Ul pepnpul aq |iw sBuipul yoieesas 1sale) ay) ‘enciduwn
0} anuiuoo suoifal esay) 1o} suoioipaid ajEWID Sy

MSN o suoifies uenodosiew By} Joj ANoes Jalem
Banin} Pajje ABw JBY) MOY PUE jjouN) PUE |[Bjules uo
abueyy erewis jo pedw) @yusiod syl o) peleles seloid
U2UBSSa) JO JSGUINU B U) PSAIOALI S1 IUSWUIBADED) MSN BUL

Ul JOIEM JEILNH

Jamay au) Jo) popad Buuued ay) saso sanddns Jalem
uo pedw jeayubs Aue aney [im ) 1BU) pajadxa jou s
11 Janamoy eajoun (||is ase sayddns Jalem pue susaled
seyeam ino uo abueyp ajewip sanny jo spedw ay )

abueyo ajewo jo suoljeddw |

1 %) |an) aleicis

PUBLISD fUeLND PUE 5S8R0 MIEM JUSLIND "BIBWIED HINISIY U0 peseq
1Bluny 1amo| ayl ui sjaaa) abeiols selem palenwig

‘PIooas uo WBnoIp Aue uey) esiom £jlueoyubs

wbinoup & puelsyim pnoo washs Aiddns sajem no

‘ueyd ay) vy paulino saunsesw eyl Bupuswedwi Aq “leul
PaELISUOWAP LBl JEEM JajLny sama] au) 1o) Buiiepon

‘Aungeuea JewiR o) waisis

ayl jo 111531 By} dw) osfe ‘sa fyddns jo
abuBs 85I0MD 2J0W B PUE PUBWSP Jomo] YBnoayl yiog
"lBjures uo souspuadap Bupnpay "papasU s Ho 1o uo
PaYOIMS pUE ‘UMODP JO dn pafess ag ued ‘Appinb aoed uy
nd ag ued ey} suojoE apnpul o) paau solojuod JyBnoig

“Rem no awoed few eyl winoup Aue o) puodsas o) awi)
aney am saunsus Jubnosp Jop Buluuey sawn) uDIPNISUD
pue sasseoosd eaosdde pue ubisep jo esneseq

‘sieyio uey) Juswsdwi o sabuo) aye) suonoe swog
‘pepseu

1 “Apponb soeyd oju) Ind ueD Bm JBY) SUC|IDE J0 BBuel B
yum Apeas aie am jeyl Juepodw s ) oS ‘ag [ Aay)
BIBABS MO JO UND20 [Iim SIUBN0IP UBYM MOUY 1UOP B

“LD0Z Ul WJDIS Jaying BYSES
a|qeiowal au) Bulpnipul ‘SIUaAe WIOIS PISIEDO) JO SBL0S
® Jo @smesaq WBnosp wnuue||iw ayl U SUDHDLISa) JS1EM

PIOAE 0] 81BUNLIOY AlBA SEM JBIUNK JOMO] By

UR| B IR JBIUNY 48 MO

‘W) wnpsw 8y J0) Aunuwwes ay) o) saiem spinod o)
JuBBIYNS 8Ie JBjuny Jamo| By} u seyddns saem yBnoujy

ybBnoup s0} Buluued

‘pepeau
am fay) uaym [BuolERdo ag UED SaUNSEsW Mmau 08 uoibal
8y} 40} sueid BNjNy Ul PAPNPUI Bq ||IM 858} ‘papasu
UBYM BNUNUoD (| Yimosb 19aw o) suordo Aiddns

pue puewep ou) suoiebisanu ‘mou yimosb wiel-Guo
198w o) sayddns JojEm 9SEDIOU| O] PISU | UOD BM B(IYM

“SpEeU 8B|PaLWLLI SI0W 0} PESN B0 UED S30UBUY

palwy pue ‘ainpnisesu Aessaosuun 104 Buied jou ase
Jajuny Jamo| ay) jo ajdoad ay) os wasAs ay) Buneid pjob,
pioae am suesw Juswisaaul Bulisjeq ‘papasu ae fay)
uaym Ajuo saipddns mau v jseaul Bm ey} Juepoduw) s1 3]

Ajing UED WaESAS Ul IBIEM 10 JUNOWE BERISNY  e—
AHEM 10| PUBLIOD BEXNOY
BN DN OB —

0902 Ov02  O0R0Z 0202 0u0Z 0002 D6GL

Asnowaid Aue uey) esiom sem Winoup siy) 'seae
awos u| “jsea) [BJua ay) pue fauphg u sinoqybeu
ino Buipnpu - eiEgsmy jo suoiBas Auew w yBnosp

I, BUY} Yl peouaLiadxa sem se ‘awn) Aue e

uaddey ue Wbnoup asanas e ‘ases ame fayl yBnoyiy

"S0002

pue spB6L 8yl Buunp siyBnolp u pMSN 10 Sied saylo Isow
se Ajpeq SE palos)je 10U SEm JSIUNH JaMO| SU | ‘SDBEL 8yl
PuE SO961 8Y1 ‘SO¥EL BYl ‘S006 1 8yl ul - slybnop aianes
inoj usaq aaey a8y} ‘'siead 0z 1SB| 8yl JanQ siybnosp
Buunp Apainb fiea ) ued Aay) ‘Bw 8y Jo isow |in}

weo sad 00| pue 08 usamieaq 12 uewa) 0) pus) sebieiois

8 8JUNH JBM0| 8yl epym ‘smoys elsoddo ydest eyl sy

‘sigeuea Aybly s) a1BwiD s 81Uny Bmo|

8U} 1By} MOYS SPI00al [EaL0sIY ‘maj Apwaipe si JyBnaip
B 14ons jo soueyD eyl yBnoy) ueag sjoym B se 8115 Byl
uo pue uoibe. sy ul sassausng uo pue aydoad Jo san)|
Y} U0 PRI SNOWIOUS LB SABY PINOM JBJEM JO N0
Buiuuns asnesaq sjuasa Jybnop arel Joj uejd 0) paau ap
“Apinb ey veo

Sjana| 18]em pUE MO|[RUS 1O [[Bws faneRs ase safieiols
@y asneseq siybnoip o) ejgemBuNA 8k sayddns J81EM No

EEBREBIREE"
Be A ) o)

JBUNK J8MO| DY) Ul PUBWSR puk A|ddns JoTeM

"SUDIIPUCO BlEWIR [EidA) Jepun sieak (g punce

40) uoiBay ay) Addns o) serem yBnoua aq |m .18y) ‘spual)
uodwnsuoo Jelem PUB ‘000°001 J8no 1snl jo yimoib
uonendod jse0a.0) Junaooe o Bupe] Jeluny seamo| syl
jo aidoad ay} o} Jead yoea JajEM JO SAL| LI G2 PUNDRE
jo abesane ue fddns ued weisks fjddns JajEm Juaund Ing

seak yoea sabiesos ay) wouy paiddns

B0 Ued JBy) Jalem O awnoa ay) ajewnss o] wasks fddns
selEm ay] jo uoijesado ay) pue ‘saaalqo [ana) sonsss
‘suwalied alew (R UBLEoUN j0 1oedWw) 8Y) JUNCDDE Olul Sve]
siauuey "wue) Buo) syl ul LIS 81} pue s
‘SpIOYBSNOY J0 SPBU BY) 188w 0} Jatem yBNoUS S| sy}
aunsua o) 51 Buued Addns Jajem jo anpalgo fay v

puewsp pue A|ddns Buiouejeg

oe

-95-



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

Py sadoud-Bu

sGoud-Aonod sarem newob Juaw

sue|d Jajem uBqIn Mmajaal fjjedipoLiag

BIUEB|EQ PUBWSaP
/Riddns Ja1em uegin pauue|d saa|yde djay 01 '8|qISES} PUB JUB|21j8 aJaym ‘S19yJe W pue Bupud asn

sH ajqeuieisns uiylim saiddns 1ajem uequin abeuew pue dojasag

suoljdo puewep pue Ajddns Jajem o oljojod ||ny 8yl Jepisucd

SISEQ 8[2A0-J21EM-J0-8|0L M B U0 1X81U0 UBGQIN 8yl ul Jalem abeuey

aouejeq puewap Aiddns aeudosdde ay) jo vonesapisuod Buipniou) ‘Bujuue|d Jajem uegqin
0} UOIINGIJUOD POWIOJU] UB BYELW O] 8|QE 848 SJI8P|OYaYE]S Jey) o5 yoeoidde diysieupied e jdopy

Buinboe u) s
B2INIBS |0 §
[8JE s8 U

‘uoije|ndod ueqin ue joj jddns pa

0] q fu
1s8q ay} uo Buiuue|d 18je m uBgQIN aseg

JaJE M UBQIN J

naljal B jo eauejeq puewep /Ajddns ay) aBeuew o)

suie|d Buidojaaap uaym ajgeadde Ajesiaaun agq pinoys Bujuue|d ja1em ueqin Jo) sajdiauid [Buolien

‘SUDISKP

JUSLWSaAU Jusnie anaiyoe o) ajqissod se Guoj se uado
suoyjdo deey o) swie yoeoudde sy -Buyuiyy suondo [ee,
|22 sisiwounae Jey) yoeoudde ue Buisn ‘weid ay) jo ey

auy) Jano saifiojouyns) mau pue yimesl voendod ‘sbueys
BlRWYD 8| SallueLBoUN 0 Idepe o) Alqxa) pue Guibes
4oy saunuoddo palepsucs yiomawely Buuuend eyy

HIOMBILIEL)

Bupuued 8yl LD UDIELLIDJU PB|E18P S10W Sapinoid e
JB1BM seiuny semoT eyl Buppng seded vossnosp By
"soN|ojod Busheue pue Budopasp uaym Junoooe ojul
USHE] BJoM LOJNIISUco pue seacudde ‘ubsep 10) sawn
pea °|j2) sjeasy abeiols Jajem se pajuawa)dwl aq o)
SEUNSEAL USSP JO N BPEW BIaM UEB|Y JEIEM JEjun
Jamo7 ay) Joy pausapisund soljojpod asuodsal ybBnoug

Addns Jajem
aunoes e Buuaaep 10} xiw 1saq 8yl asaipge o) (soeid u)

sa|djoulid Bujuue|d J81Bp) UBQIN [BUCIIEN

ApesJe asoy) Buipnipu)) seinseaw puewep pue fiddns jo
suoieuiqueo Busieue pue Buipiing seyoau yoeosdde
oljojuiod ayy sajni pue sbuiwy ‘ssunsesw juswebeuew
Jalem jo souanbes 4o 195 e 5| ooyod v ueid syl

10 Jswdo@asp pauuidiepun yoecudde ojojuod v

‘(mojeq

¥0q 825) sjuaLwuIEAoB ueRISNY (B Ag paidope sapdouiy
Buiuueld JIEM UBQUN [EUCIEN AU YUIM JUSISISUCD SEM
uBjd JaJEA J3juny Jamo] ay) joj yiomawe) Buwed ayy

siomawey Buuued sy

'ssa00sd Buuued

ay) inoyfinosy) indu) ejgenea papinosd |Bued juepuadapur
ay| 'suoibey feupfg se1ea.b pue JBlUNH Jamo| By} 10}
Buued ssiem uegin uo aonpe [Enuyds) pue oibeiels
uspuadapul apinoud 0} saudiosip jo abues B Woly umelp
spedxa Jajem J0 [BuBy AIOSIADY J91EN Juapuadepu |

MaU B paus|Jelse JUSLILLIBAE) MEN aYl ‘ZL0E Ul

JajEm aj, jo anpea reanyno eubuogy eyl Buedses .
Ajasim srejjop Buisasu) -

ueyd ajqeidepe pus | eq ‘0|6 B e

Ile Joj Aiddns eigele) ‘@Inoes e

8y} yBnouy) padojanap sanfea A

Juawuolaue Eaneu syl Bupeiod .

588N |2 10} J8jEMm AujESy ‘8BS «

walsks B|GEPIOJE PUE JEJE .

UOIEAIBSUCO JBJEM DUE SUDINOS B|ELEISNS

@sam SdoUSsHIoMm

ay) ‘1snJ) ued am ssaooud B, Jo anea Buposessao ay) o) uoippe u|

Bujuue|d Jjajem so) sanjea Alunwwo)

UB|of JOIEA JOIUNH
Jama] By} 4oy onojlod Ul BY) UD UDSIDEP B Loddns 0} pasn Sem YIEGPSS) SIL

'sojojpod
ay) uo yoeqpaa) papiacid pue saansadssed [RINYNo apnpul o) sanjEa Aunwiwes
ay) papuedxa Ajunwiwc eubuogy ay) jo saniejueseidal Yim dousyIom JEJILIS ¥

saunes) Ajunoes ybnoip pue eluewuoswe 1800 Buowe sjjo-ape)] pesspisucD
pue sonojuod ey) Buowe ssoualayp ay) passnosip sjuedoiped ‘sdoysyiom ayl
soojod xS Jo 1S)I-HOYS B uo yorqpes) pajaul pue ueid eyl Buidoesep

10y ssa00ud ey} pauljino seded UOKSNOSIP 8| "UDITEHNSUCD JO PUNOY YUNo) B J0)
uoieunoju Buiuoddns se g10z 1snbny u) pesesjas sem saded uossnasip oygnd v

“suando
ayy yues wea) Guuueyd ay) dipy o) SSA[EUE BIEID-IINW S U) PASN UaY] SEM
‘induy padxe pue uoiewuojul oY) Yim Buope ‘sdoysyiom aseyl woy) yoegpaay

sanfea Apunuwiwoo ayj pajoajjas ey} soijojuod ajdwes,

dogaep 01 sdnoub u Gurjiom Ag sonojuod jo jdeouno syl pauoida pue suolido ay)
uo yoeqpea) papnoid sjuedoiped doysyiop [IEBD SI0W Ul passnosip asam uepd
eyl 10} pasepisuco Buieq suoido peis)|-LoOYS By) ‘UDIIEYNSUOD JO PUNDJ DAY BUI U]

‘saunseaw puewap pue fiddns jo seucBeles peosq ay) pue 10810}
PUBWED [58]E| 8U) INOGE UOISSNOSID PaAOALI UOIJE]NSUGD JO PUn pUcDes auy)

‘M Jo Juiod s Ajunwwos syl woly suondo jo

jusurssasse ay) ojul Buipsay se |jem se ‘ued ay) Buidoesap Joj juiod soualajal B
SE pajoe sangea asay ] (mopq xoq aas) Buuued Jsiem INoge sanfea Jeployayels
pue Ajunwiuco jo 18s B peiluapl siuedinied ‘UoIEYNSUCD JO pUnod JS11) 8y u)|

£102 Jaquaidag

€102 Aew /|1udy

€10z Asenigeq

210g J18gwsdsq

"EL0Z iequnides o) 2102 Jequaca(] Woj sdousyiom

‘m0j8q paquosep ase pue ssacoud Buiuued

10 5188 INOJ Ul pasjoall asam sdnoufl seployayers jo

ay) Inoybinoay) siuod fay 1& piay smsm sdoysyiom sy | afiues e woij seaeuasaida) pue saquaw AJunuwon

-96 -



St

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

| H3LdVHD

ELOE A0HEXH0N NI SN
AN LNV

stnoub | pue’y ofi ‘fasnpuy )

) W0ay I sday

Yl SMajn pue suojuydo juasagip oy Bujuais)) sem sdoysHom asay) jo ped [njasn jsow ayy,

ainny o} yoeosdde an

e apinb pue uejy J8IEM J8JUNK 18MOT BY] €

'sueyd Jaem auning Joj Aunwiwos syl yim diysisuied ay) Buinujuoo -
sueyd aunyny 1oy suoido Aiddns pue puewsp saiem wus) Buoy Buiebisaau  «
sued Guueys Jelem Yiim S0UBpIoIoE U Swalshs Janu suoibes
al] Joj sajn) moy) [Ejuawuonaue o] sabueuy Bunuewsduwl uo Jalep JO 810 MSN B4l yum Buisiel

saoiprid Juswebeusw Jajem aajeaouu) pue ABojouyoa) meu oju) yasessal Bupojuow .

salddns Jajem s i8luny Jomo| ayl

10] Suoijeddun ay) puesIapun Ja1eq o) yaueasas abueyo atewp Bunbuo Buimainas pue Buuoluow  «

puewsap Jaem u sabueys pue suonpalosd voeindod Buuojuow  «

NEAS PUE I

aininj ayj o} Bupyoo

>

ufes uo puadep 1useop eyl ainsesw fousbunuoo v [l
Jaemunois pue uel Buunjden &

Ja1em Bumuup Jno ases sdjay Buiodoal Jafep .

asn Jajem sse| sebeinoous wewebeuew puewsq [
BABY B JBIEM BU] JO 1SOW By} SENEW AJUBDIYS JBIEM .
sapem punosisapun jo asn Buney [l

sajem Buleys pue swep Buisng .

WEJd JBIEM J8)UnH Jama] ay) Jo) pajdope
sanseaw jo ayejuod eyl auino sajdeyo Buimoyoy ayyg

uejd sy} ur saunseaw ay) Bupnpoaju|

‘ued 8y} 10} SBINSEAL JO XIW [BUl) BY]

U0 UMSDBP ay) oy paesodioou OsE Siam sanejuesasdal
Apunwiwoo eulbuogy Yyim UDEYNSUCS pUE SDoUsSYIoMm
swabebua Apunwwoo ay) woyy sawoajno ay| sisuuerd
pedwe Ag spedw) [BIUSWLOIAUS JO Juawssesse yjim Buoe
‘sasAeue onuouoos pue [eaiBojoipdy syl jo SBWo0IN0 By}
Jsayjabio] JyBnoig YIOMBLIEI) UOISIIBD BLSJLD-1)INW 8y1

'G sajdey] wnsayuny

passnos|p S| S1Y | *pasapsuoo sonojued ay) uo Ajuemyubs
pedw jou pip pUE [BWILW SEM ADNS 8y} Ul pajeWIIse
suoipLsal eyl Bupnpa. jo Jysusq el Sployasnoy ([ Joj
suoipusad jyubnoup pioae o} fed o) ssaubuiim s Apunwwoo
auy) apewiss o) Apnis Buyspow aoouo, B ybnosy)
pajewnisa sem anfen si) sisAfeue ayj u) papnjou| osje Sem
suo|pusal Jeiem Bupusyuedxe jo oo A 8yl

“soood
|y uiyum suondo Bunusweidwy Joj sawi pes| eyl -
panes Jo pa)ddns Jajem Jo SWNoA By} -
s1500 (BuoBuo) Bupesade pue (ouydn) Eeydes ayy -
‘papnpul ssAeUE sy} o) sindu|
'SO|IEUB0S afEwWID Bjgissod
10 ebue, ebie) & ssome 1 Bupabibul jo A d
B U0 paseq ‘ojjojiod Yyoes jo 1500 anfen Jussad peedxe
[e101 8yl Buisn pesA[eus Uay) 9sam SoIj0jUod JO 51500 8L
‘uoibal sapuny
Jamo| ay) jo sassauisng pue aydoad ay) Joj awaipa aq
Pinom saouanbasuos Byl Ing ‘'mo| A1aa ag Aew sajem jo
no Buwuni jo Anpgeqosd ay] 8sNeIaq SEM SIY] ‘Bn00E
p 1p Sy "ssA[BUE JByLIN) Joj paurelal B1am (0D0'00L
Ul | pu 000'0F Ul | usemieq) ANjigeqo.d mo| Alsa B yim
saiojuod Aug “poued Buiuued ey Jaso (Kidwe Aaapajye
S youm) Jueo sad usl MO [B) PINom Sjans| abieiols
JEU} S0UBLD U} 153} 0] OWOS Ul Pa|ISPOLL B13M LBl
JBIEM JEJUNH JemaT ay) 1o) pasapisuco Bueq soyojucd

Jaiem jo ino Buuuns jo

Apgeqoid syl aewISs UBD |BPOW 8y ‘paoualiadxa aney
am Aue uey) sianes aiow siybinosp Buipnpu) 'souBuecs
alpwip Enuslod jo spuesnoy) jo spaupuny Bulieseust fg
‘SUOIIIPUOD BT JuBIa P

Japun wuopad |Im ‘sainseaw mau Aue Buipnpul ‘walsis
Ajddns sa1em syl moy siuasasdal 1ey) |Ppow ssindwoo
pajeaysiydos B - (OpOS) [8poyy B0IN0S S, JB1EAN JBIUNH
Buisn palewse sem oyojuod yoees jo Alunoes wbnoup syl
81500 s8] sredweo o) ‘SISABUR JWOoU0Ds BY) pue
Ayunoss WwBnoup siay) sunwieep o) ‘Buapow [eaBojoipAy
8y asam sonojuod Jo sskjeue eyl ojul sindur Ay om)

"S3O0IING [BIUBLUUOIIALS PUE [BROS HSl) 'IS03 UO paseq passesse
auam soljopuod ‘ebels oljojucd syl iy “soljojuod Buipying Joj wiod
Bunues ay) sem Buiyues ay) pue sisfjeue SIY) UD PasBE] PaYUES Siam
saunseay “uoneuawadw jo AueEpso pue ‘abiueys o) puodsal o)
Appgreay sanfea AJUnNWWoD ypim Auagsisuod peduwl [ejualuuciaLe
Kyunoes bBnoup jo Jun sed 1S00 — BUSILD BAY LD PESEQ SBINSEBLL
[enpispul aediuoo pue ssasse o) pasn sem || “sssooud Buiuued

ay) yBnouy) siuod [esenes je paydde sem ssAfeue BUBILO- NN

$5800.d 1] U SIPI0YBHEIS PUB AjUNWwWwoD
Byl aaoau pue fem wesedsuel) pue uado ue
Ul UBl JAJEM JBJUNH JamoT] By} jo saapeligo
aydiynw ey} JepIsUtD 0} SIGuUEd PamoliE ||
"JUSLUSSISSE [EJUSWUOIALD aAelEND B pue
AUUNWIWED BU) WOy ¥OBRQPES) YIm SsAeue
ojwounds ay) pue Bujspow waisis Addns
JAIEM PAIEIGP aY) JO Saweaing ay) saylabo)
WBnoug sishfeue UOKIDaP BUBILII-NINY

Jrvl HILNAH H3mon

-seABUR UOSKIP BUAID
SN, PEAOAUL UBI JBIEAN JEJUNH JamOT

sangoBiqo ay} 1o oyojued passjaid auy) uo uoisoap
jsuefie soojlod |0 LOENEAS [Bul ® poddns o] yomawes) Buiyoseiano syl
si0pey
WEU PUB [BIUSWILOIIALS ‘[BID0S 'DILOU0IS
soyojuod jo sisAEUR Jwaunag

U0 paseq so|ojlod JO JUBLLSSISSE [Buy
& YBnouy) uBld JSEM JEJUNY JamaT]
8y} 10 sanseaw jo xjw ay) Buifpuepr

soyojuod jo Aunses wBnaup st SAOUSHIOM JO SOLES

e pue Jeded uossnosip B yBnoJy) solojod
uo yoeqpaa) s Apunwwoo ay) Buyaas .

SOLEUAIS aEWD

[enualod jo sequnu abie e Jopun sojojiod

10 51500 8] asedwoo o) [Bpow dIsgeqo.d
© Buisn sisffeue ssausMDale-1500 -

apwoud ues Aay)

SNOLLID Aunoas yBnoup jo @aa) 8y} puBsepUN
Eﬁwﬁgg i 0] way) Guyppow pue soyojuod Buping  «

suodo payues woy sonoad ppng <

10 SrSA[EUE LOISINBD BUBILID-IINK

any
ONILVBUSIANI
sanen Jlay)

0} paje|as suondo ay] moy uo Apunwiwod

Byl woyy indur Buipniou) ‘sJ0l08) HSU pue
[BIUSLLLOIALS ‘[ED0S “DILLOU0OS JO SISAEUR
yBnouy) sainseaw jo 1s)-Loys ay) Bupjues .

suopdo jo 1)) Buo| usaIag

s[eof Aunaas bno.p wewyduag JBUNY JBMmo| By} 40}
o Buuued serem o) Bunegs siepoyeyes pue
DNINLIIT _.E_r:.-EEQu a4} Jo sanjea ay} mE_UE.mﬁ;UDE_.- .
Bunsoo pue suoiebiisaaul EoIuLe)
yBnoJy) seunsesw puewsp pue Addns
I@iem payiuep! jo Alases) ay) bulisel

Buyepow puswep pue Addns Jaiem

SUONED U0 LOMEWLIOJU JBUIES) SOEeUSIS
— yBnoup pue Addns sarem Buepow
AHVHINITIH pue poyed Buuwed ay) J9a0 puewap

et B Bunseosso) Ag speeu fiddns seem Buuyep

BIBM LB JBIBA JBIUNH
Jamo7 Byl dn SxEW JBY] ‘SBINSESLL JO XIW IO
S3AILO3r80 g | n
EE i onojiiod [2ul 2yl uo uosep ay) pauoddns
18y} ssacoud Buuueid ay) ui sdajs Aey ay)

-97-



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

JUSLIND 3} 'udljeiodess NP2 0} WEP BUY) JO S0BpINS
ay) Buuenco jo sfem & pexoo) suoiebysaau Ales
yBnoyiny *(fep Jad saay voiw 002 INoge) siBwoisna
o} sayddns )1 se uoijeiodesa Ag JelEm LONW SE 8s0| Uea
W) UMoISWEEE) Sawns Aip joy B u] "uolesodess
ey sasseooud [eunjeu ybnoiy) 150| 8g ueD JajEM JO

10] B 'Yidap mojys pue ease aoeyins afise| si ol ang

“JUBLLIYDIED UMO S Walj jo
-UNJ PUB SOBLINS 1) UD |[BJUlEd O] UDIIPRE U] S8 Weyess

18 8nl SWEIIN a4y woly sarem Buidwnd fg payy s
asneseq ebelols 1Bau-)jo, UB PEJED S1 WEQ UMOISWELEE)

I 28| PUNDIE 2015 LED
1 "wep Addns 1eiem Bupuyp 1sebie] s eluny Jemo) 8y S|
PUE 596 PUE GGEL UBBMIBY JING SBM WEQ UMOISLWELEL

WB(] UMO]SWELEIE)

‘JEs|iane ey

and ay) u) umoys se fiddns Jajem suoibal ay) Jo Jueo sed
ag punoJe pa)iddns sey wep syl 'sieak ual 158 2yl B0
pabeiany “sqssod SE uBYO SE Pasn S| WEQ J8ISayIYD
Wiou) salem 1500 mo| pue Aljigeial s o | nsas B sy

JAAL B UMOP
pue Aemy|ids syl Jono Buimoy Jalem Yl ‘JEJUR. Aresy o)
wnipaw Jlaye s|ds pue sy, Apead § os wawyed sbie|
51 Yia pasedwo |[Bws s Wep ayl Alpue|a ssa| Busn
*Burdwind weyy sayies Apsesb Ag papodsuel) 2q uBD JaEM

JUIHELL

asnesaqg Apbie| ‘saouncs s JaiEp J2JUNY B 10 1Samo)
By} 81 WeQ Jelsauony) woly Jejem Guifiddns jo so2 ey

‘WEL JUSWIEEI] JDIEAN, LUMOISWELEE) LUK SB1EM

Yiv 5pus|q 1l asaym 'a|iseaman 0] payddns 5| 158) sy
'SER.E playsalag PUE ¥00USSa) PUBIIEW au} 0} payddns
51 WEP Bl WO} ISl SUL jBY punody JUB Juawieal]
sapep BoBung ayl o Jatem suodsues) aujadid Apneid y
JBlEM J0 S8l ( B JBAD 81015 UED WEQ JBISSU0ILD)

Ay uBwny Ag pajoayjeun seale afiie| yiim BIRISY
un aulsud 150w 8y o auo S| JUSLWILDIED 8y} ynsal B sy
‘BRIE SSSUISP|IM PREIDAD B S| LDIYM "HBd [eualien sdo|

uo)Bunseg syl 1 Apbile) st uawyTe s wep suy|

e26L
Wwiweo ay) o} Jajem peljddns 151y pue '9ze| pue
LLGL UBBMIBG JING SEM WED SU ) SJeak 06 10} JB1EM UIM
Apunwiwoo Jajuny samoj ay) panddns sey weg eissuoiuD

fiddns Jaiem Ino 0] SWEP JO UCIINGLIIU0D

‘suoifias yjoq ui sa 1wca ey}

Bas om) a aMmlaq Jajem

lajsue.) 0] Ajige ayL "yBnoip aianes B peousuedxs 1Se0) [BAIUSQ 8Yl UsUM ‘ap0g Ul pedojerap Juswaa.be
e Japun syomiau Alddns Jajem jse0]) [BJIUSD PUE JBJUNH JBMO| U] USBMISq PeiajSUBI] aq OS[E UBD JBJEM

'SIUSWIYDIED

v diysieu

| S¥YI0M PLE ‘SUEP 8] 58

W Jaep J8IUng

Jeaf 0] Jead woly Asea Ued sjunowe asay) uelempunosd woly penddns juso Jad uel Jaylo
a3y} yum ‘WeQ UMOISWELBE) PUB WEQ] Jalsaydiy) woly sawaed Addns sajem Buruup s uoibal ay) jo juao
Jad 0§ punosy “uoifisl J8IUNY JBMmo| Byl Jo} Ja1em Bunjuup Buididdns w ajou Buiobuo pue en B ARd Sweg

Ja1em Buueys pue swep bunsix3

-08 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

“yiomiau Aiddns saEm

Isenn) [eajue0) eyl o) yinas Aep ed sejem Bumuup pajeas)
JO S84 uolIW £F O] dN JBISURI] UBD YUI| S| [EMLEY pug
lessuop Je snoaesas Gumuy sugedid e Ag pepeuuco ase
swasis Addns Jalem 1SE0D [RIIUED PUB JBIUNY JBMO| Bu]

LHIOM YUl J8JSUEL] 8] S800 MOH

sybnoup

24NNy Joj aous)sal asow sey uoiies ay) os ‘Wear
yEgUUND pue sany Buofy wouy weq yee) anoibueyy
ojul padwnd 8q o) Jajem ai0w moje suoe)s Budwnd
pue suadid mau ay) ‘ZL0z w pajedwoy sanddns Bjem
£,1SBO0) [BJjua] 8y} Jo Ajundes ay) aacuidul O] JUBLILIBADD)
yiEsmuowwoD syl pue spouncd Buody, pue piojson fg
paIsaAUl SEM LONIW 00LS sero ‘WBnoip jse) ay) soug

‘saulEpinG Jeiem Bupnuup 188w 0]
SWED By} WO} J8jem JEa.] IpJey pue Agsiawos 18 pajeso|

siuepd JuBLITERS) 19BN SWEQ ASuoopy ABuDop puE IpJeyy
J8|[EWS BU) PUE (S8 UOIG OEL) Weq Yeex) eroibuey
abire| ay) ase sabelojs Jaem 1SE0D [B1JUED UIEW B

waysAs Ajddns Jajem jseor) fejuan) ey

‘uoifie yoes u) sppns| afieso)s ay) uo Bupuadap

salel sejsuell Aiep ayl yia ‘suoibas ay) usamiaqg Jalem
JBpsuRI) 0} 9poz w peubis sem Jueweaibe uy “bnoip
awaixa eyl yBnoay) sayddns ueiuew digy o) 15200
[BJua]) ay} o} sejem f|ddns 0] ajge SEM JBIUNH Jamo| ayl

"L00Z Ul WJoIS Jawing Bysed

BY} BpNjDUI SIUBAS JaUJESM 35U "SIUSLWYIIED INO O] UTEI
wesyubis wbnosg Jeyl smo| ISE0D 1SES, PO|ED SIUSAS
Jayieam Jo SaUSS B o) anp |In) Aj@aeas alam sabeiois
JEUNH Jamo| By 2002 Aues u wad sad Q) punose o)
paddosp "weq year] anolbuey| “abeiols urew ay) ul A3y
JBem ay] 'geg) ui uebaq spiooas sous Jybnosp jsiom

51 paousliadxa 15e0)) [RAUED BY1 'SO00Z Alsea 8y u|

Jybnoup e w sunogybirau Buidap

suoifal useamiaqg Jaiem Bueys

2y) 0} sebuey? pesodoud ay) "waisis Ajddns
J81BM 8] 10} B|GE|[BAR §1 JOIEM LUINW MOY Jo8jjE
SMO [BJu8WwuoiiAue asnedaq juejiodw s) 1Y)
‘uB|d J918M J9puny samoT ayl Buidojaaap yjm
|8jesed Ul pajjapow Uaaq aABY Jlap WEYBAS 10§
HPUOD MBU PUB We( JalsaydIyd Joj sajns
ElUsWU0JIAUS 0] SJuawauyal pasodoid
AUS WESIISUMOP 8y} 10} Jajem jo Bieys B Bu

I8 WuoljAuS, pajied Suo|)puos
1B JIBA) WEYESS PUB WEQ JBIS8yaIyD)
“WEBaN)S UMOpP pue dn SA0W O] YSIj MO|[E O] S48 M PUE SWER |8 ||Ing 8q 05|8 ued sAB MYS|H

‘sjuaas mop-ybiy u

wep ayj usym |1ds AJEINIEU JBY) SMO |} 8Y] O} UOIJIPPE Ul BJE SMO |} |BJUSWUCIIAUT “J@)EM uo puadep
1eYy] swalsAsooa jo Asieaipoig pue ABojooe eyl uieluEwWw diay fay] 'SMD|) [BIUSWUDIIAUS PI||ED BB
SESEa|a) 858U ] WP 8Y) JO WEBIISUMOP J8A1 84] 0jul yorq sebei0ls eyl Woi paseajal 51 JBJEM 8IS
‘soedw) 959y} Usssa| djay 0L "SWESJIS PUB SISA|J U| JSIEM JO MO || [BINIBU BY] 199)4E SJ18 M PUE SWeq

juawuoJiaua o1jenbe ayj Bunoaiolg

2yl up Ayenb sa1em pue moj) jo Junows ay) uo spuadap
A SWEIM 34 wouy dwnd o] uaym Lo uoSHap ay|
‘WQ UMOISIWELEE) O Jaal] SWRIIIM S4) Wwoi) &iem
JBSUEI) O} PESN 8JE [BUED pUE LDIELS dwnd eiaypifeg 8l

Banyny
ay) ur saflueya Aypqises) ay) 8SED UI PAIDHUOL B ||
ABojpuype) u sebueyn "abeiois J8jEMm BY] JO BBIE BOBLNS
abe| Aian ay) jo esnesaq ajgeia 1ou e saiBojpuypa)

st apanpues; sasun) Yo Spocpumg clewo,

EL/ZL0E 01 pO/EDDE Way Loyngjuce sbesmy
seoinos Liddng seem

“Aiddns sajem suoifes ay) jo juso sed

25 punoue jo abiesane ue pa)ddns SEY WEQ UMDISWEYEE)
‘siead us] 158 By Jan "SlENDOBY| BXET PUEB B|ISEDMBN
‘pues| Buebeiooy ‘UOINDOIS 'BIMOPE SB LINS SESE
fiddns 0} padwnd Bueq aiojeq uey Juawieal] JaTEMm
UMDISWELEE) B PajEaI] S WE( UMOISWEYEE) Wolj JOTEM
‘padwnd aq UED JB|EM LBYM PUE MOU

UO S8|NI SJ85 IBJEM JO 8010 MSN By} Ag panss! aousol
JEIBM 8L WEP ay) ui a0eds S| 8JBY) JBYIBYM PUB Sanu

-99-



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

N LN
JJuaunsaau) wuay fuoy ajgixay poob e ase pue aimanusesu) Gunsixa JwWos Jo asn ayew s1ajsuel) |euoibal-sajuy,

-

‘peluaLwe|du) puUE pauySs BJe SB|NJ MO} [BIUBLLLOIALS pUB ‘pamainal ane suoiBal om] ay) ui sueyd
BuBYS JBJEM JUBASISI SE 1SBDD) [BIJUSD) PUE IBILNH IBMO| BU) U SISPIOYSHEIS A8y YIM JInsuco

0] BNUILCD [jIM AON 'S80Ua01| Jalem pue suejd Buleys Jajem se Uons sjuawniisul AolenBal
yBinoay) seyn moy Eluswuoiiaue Buuswsidw) 1o sqisuodsal 51 (MON) JSIEM JO 9910 MSN 2UL

's1n000 WBnoJp € 1 uosod Jelleq B u) ase suoibel

ylog jey) os sjane| abesols pauquos ey esiwndo o) aq pinom wie ay| suoifias ay) usamiag
Ayoedeo sejsuel) ay) Buseasou Jo lamo) ase sabe.iols s.uoiBal saylo ay) pue saijddns jnyusd sey
uo|Bas auo J) ‘spousd Jylnoip apisino Jefem Bujuajsuel] sepisuno o] [erusiod ay) apnjoul suondg
-suoifial yjog eueq o) juswsaibe sesuel) Bunsixa ay) asueyua o) sucjdo uo sayjabo) Bunom
SNUIUOD [|IM JBJBM, JSIUNH PUE S|IDUNCO [SBOD [BJIUAD ‘9110109110 Jajep uelipdoiap auyl

Buuued wisy-sebuol eaniny pue ybnoup yieq Joj suondo uo Jeyjebo) siom

0} saijunpoddo poddns pue ‘sjuawsbueue sasuel) Bunsixe syl asiwildo 0] uoieWIOU JBleq
apiaoad |im [epow Addns sajem pajeiBeiul mau vy 'siessurl] woibes-saul o) sjuswabueie ay)
asiundo pue 'soueuaos Jybnosp uaseyip epun uaddey pinom jeym alnws 1BY) sjeo) Buyepow
ay) anosdwi 0} J8y1eB0) Bunjom anuUITUCD |IM JBTEA J8JUNH PUEB SIIUNCD SBOD) [RAjUED) 8L

‘£102 i peja|dwoo eq

0] pauueyd A|ua.una si iom siy) juswasibe Jajsuel) Jajem Bujisixe Byl Y)Im SBOUEPIOOJE U Y}ou
paLBjsUR)) 80 UED JalEm Jo Aep B s34 uoyiw O 0] dn jey) os Ajoeded Jsjsuel] 8y} 8SES.0U| 0]
suoije)s Buidwnd sajem pue sauadid mau JaNISUOD ||\ JBTEM JBIUNY pue ppunod eauys Buodp

aininy ayj o) Buiyooq

*(g seideyD ul seyLIng passnasip)

Jlejuies uo puadap Jou op eyl se)ddns spnpu) ues
saunseaw fouabupuoo esay "uoiBes yoee u| sessaUBNG
PUE Sployasnoy ay) Joj saouanbasund JofEw aney pnod
g Apyiun Asa aq ABWw YDIYM ‘SIUBAS BLIBIIXE JO)
aoeyd w sued Asuabuiuoo Jjeylo asey o) sucifas yjog
Joj epodwi g1 ) Aym 81 81y | s@Aa| aBes0lS MO| A1an 0)
paonpas aq Aew suoibes yjog ‘ybnoup asesss fian e u|

“WyBnoIp yim adoo o) Juslsal aJow e suoifial yiog
o ‘sabesois Buiisie un sajem pauquwoo ay) jo esn 18jlaq
ayeL 0] sdiay [Seo) (RijuaD) PUB JBIUNK 81) usamiag
Jsapem Buusejsuel) 1ayjo ay) diay ues uoibal pes usym
SUOIENYS JUSIB)p 818 a8y ) Jey) sejeapur Buyepop

'£0-9002 W1 pa.UNI0 SE 'ISBa)
RS0 BY O PUB LBULIOU BU) 18 SIBWIOISND 0] J3JEM
Addns pinoo sereps Jeluny ‘oueueos WBnoup wessp B uj

mo| 00] asem sabieiols sec e syl ji dois pinom
SIAJSURJ| "8SN 8JN)Ny J0) WE(] UMOISWEYRE) Ul UEBLWS)
0} Jajem aiow Bumaolie *1se0]) [B4U8D) BY) WOJJ JajEM
aseyaund pinod Jaepy Jajuny ‘Buiddoip asam sajuny
samo| ay) vy sabesols ) ‘aidwexs o4 uswaslbe ay) Ag
188 8jEs wnwixew ayj o} dn ‘ucibay yoes u) sabelos ay)
u| Spna| Jaem uo spuadap 2Bl Jajsuel) Aep ayl “uoibsl
2yye vl siawoisna o Jybnoip Buunp slEm BuOppE
apinoad ued syiomlau Jejem Bunuup jse0 [BAUED pue
18JUNY SBMO| BY] USEMIB] LOICSUL0D ABM-0OM] Y|

Sybnoup e up uaddey pinom jeym

‘Addns
2uninj Jo} uojdo UE jou s| )l pue weq eibeyi Buiping Ino
PaInJ SBY JUBLLLIBACD MSN 8y} &jou 0] juepodw) §) 1|

‘sassacoid Buluueid auniny Ul paysinal

29 ABw WEQ ¥O0]S0T WOoLJ JBIEM SSE00e 0} Euajod ay)
"S2UNSEaW 12410 Ulim pasedwos asuodsal ybnoup e se
B|gENNS SS8) )| SYELU PaJINbas SINONIISEIU| 8y} PNISU0D
0] swy) pes| Jabuo| pue 1500 Jeybly ay) esnedsq awi) syl
1& UBld JBIEM JBJUNH JBMOT BUI Ul PEPNDUL UBSY Jou
sey weq o150 woi) saem Buusesuel) pannbes aq
Pinom pueiEyy Jeeu yiomiau Addns sajem Bunsixe ayl
0} Pauuod 0 suledid pue Jueid Jawieal) Jelem meu

€ ‘2iminy ay; ui Ajddns seiem Bupuup Joy weg ¥ooiso
wiody Jajem sseate o) asem uoifies Jewiny Jemaol eyl |

‘Ayoedes |nj si 0} pesn jou

51 S|CE|EAR JSIEM JO SWNIOA BY1 Ing ‘uonebil eanynoube
10} Ja1eM S3NAANS || *|IN) USYM J3TEM JO SBIY| UOY|IG 02
punoe 8J0Js LED pui Jales a1eis Ag pabieusw s) wep ay)
‘aliSEIMaN |0 15am-Uliou sanawo)y £ Aiewixaidde
BN UOSIAIE4 BUY) UD PAIEI0] S| WEQ YOS

suondo seyjo uo Jeuq Buiyorem, v

"wybnoJp

Yim adoo 0} jusl|isel aioul
aJe suoibel Yy1oq Jey) os
‘sebe.o]s bunsixe Jo asn
Jeyeq aey|ioe) ued 1se0))
[eJjuan) eyl yum juswsalbe
Rem-om) Bunsixe ay|
‘Ul JBIBAN JOIUNH JomMoT
au1 10 1Wwsuodwod 8100

e sl suoibas usemiaq
Jorem Bulsisued|

UR|d B IR JBIUNH I3 MO

SRUSNTE)

Jejep Bunjuug UBYENSNY BUL 186 O) JBIEM BY) 1B6I)
1SN SN JBleMm Ylog Se eiwis aq pinom Alenb weem
au| ‘feunguy AsomenBay pue Buoiy juspuadapu| ayy

£qg 188 51 suoiBas om) ey} usamiaq awssibe BjsueRl)
sajem Bupsixe ay) Jepun paisejsuel) Jajem 1oj soud ay)

‘feg jeuusy pue Jessuow 1 suojels Buidwnd seiem
Gunsixa ay) Buifypow pue 1Guep, 12 uones Gudwnd
sslem mau e Bunonisuoo ‘supdid mau e Buiping sanoau
SIY] "ISECD [EAUED Byl Wolj JBiem jo Aep e sal))| uoliw
(F 8AIB08. 0] JBPIO Ul SHO8U-8|110G, BA0WS) 0) Wwalshs
Ajddnes saesm s} AIpOLW O} paSU DSJE |jiM JBIEA s8jUny

ABp B S84))| Uy OF O} 8SBE0U] [|IM WaSAS JBjuny Jamo|
@y jo Aepunog syl 0 Yuou selem iajsues) o) Aipedes
8yl ‘£ 102 punose u) paje|dwod s aunadid siy) uayp,

uswesibe sesues) Bupsixe syl Spun SIUSWIIWWD
1881 OS[E PUE BBJE S[EAJSLIEA, BU] Ul SIBWO0ISND SE0D)
[ejueny Addns | EIUM BEAIBUIEAR O IPJBYY WOy
aujadid mau e pnusuoo o} Buiuued s puno) anug
Buoip yiomiau Jeung Jemo| 8yl 0} YLou pallajsues)
aq ueo Aep e sBiEm Jo Sa| uoyw £1 Auo Juasaud Iy

“WEQ UMOJSWEUEK) Ul UBLIS) UED JBJEM
8J0W ‘suenboeyy SE LIBISAM-LINGS U| SISLOISND JSTBA
Jsluny Aiddns o) 1SBCO [EIIUE0 SUY) WOL) YLOU paLUSISURL]

51 salem uaym fepws weq wee anosbuey jo Ino
UMEID 84 O] paau pInom JBIEM SS8] ‘SINoo iU} uSuyp,
“ISECD) [RIUSD 3] J0 SIBWOISND LBylou ay) fiddns ues
JaEp Jeuny ‘adwexa sy swaisks Addns sarem Gunjuup
oM B} uBBMIBq Jalem 1ajsuel] Aiduis 0] JuBoyS Biow

51 )| SB 'SWEP UBBMIa] JBJEM SA0LL JOU Op SI8JSUBL] 8y

- 100 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

RUETTRIITITE T3]

J9IEN UMOISWEYEE) By} woly suedid & 1A gjnsuuad
salewn| eyl o} paiddns ag UED JajEm [ELOIIPRE ‘papasu

1 U USR] JAEAN [IH S1EA0KE) J0 Aeg Buly ay)
JByER 1B uswWiess) Jalje "Bade [230] 3y} 0) ep B J3IEM jO
S| uoL ussas punoe Aiddns ued welshs ay) Jalem
1O S8 UOIIPG 91 INOOE 8015 UED SPBQPUES S8eW0) 8y

‘saslBwoy

aienbs g punNoJe |0 BSUR JUBLILUDTED B YIim ed [BUC|TEN
BBIBLLO| AU J0 BAJE papajoid 8y UyliM PBJEID| SIE SEalE
Aeg uosjey pue ABg BUUY BU) UM SWaISAS PagpUEs Byl

SPEGPUES 88.JBWO]

“FLOZ Ainp w1 souBwwoo o) paloedxe si ueyd mau ay) pue
‘Maal Japun A|jUBiInd i SSUN0S JSEMPUNOID LOIYIOIS
sasewo) obfewao) ay) Jo) VBl Bupeys Jarem syl

B8 8l Wolj jaem

JES yum uoiEujweued g papedw Buweq eiempuncub
ySa1) jo ¥su 2y ploae 0] Anjaseo pabieuew aq o] pasu
os(e swasis Jaempuncul eiseo) seempunoib ay)

uo puadap jey] swalsisooa ayl uo spedw) feiusiod
asiwiuiw 0} dojs Snw spagpues ay) woly Buidwnd
‘|ans| 198 B 0] Sdoup SPAqPUES By u) JBTEM BU1 UBUM

-aliessey

B0J] UOWET PUE yenuey ‘ABg BqjIUEL JO SEAUR LGSR
-You By} 0} SPAQRUES SUYj WOl peeixe siem sa)ddns
ose sbiessed o4 uowen Ie wed wawieel) |Bws v
ey i) SBTEM L [EA) LIELU BU) 1B paead]
Buiaq 210j8q ‘SUOIRIS WNNJEA PUE S804 J0 RJOMEU

e Buisn spagpues oBewwo] Y] W) PAIJBIXS S BIEM

A
O 30 MSN Ul AQ panss! a0US0|| B YliM SOUBPIOOR Ul
Sa4])| LONIG 09 Punose o} dn ssaoae ABw JEJEp, J8JUNH

‘ggoed swos u

sasjawl 0G jo yidap e yoeal ing ‘abeleae uo deap saijaw
02 PUNOIE 88 SPSOPUES 81| "80EUNS PUES 8u) uo Ajpaup
SIEJ 1Y) Uil £Q ORI S1 1| '[BAS) BES SAOGE JRIEM JO
saul uog 008 fpiewxosdde 8101 ved saynbe sy

SLWaISAs BUNP PUES [2ISE0D PUB ‘SPUE(ISM

'sied Jeyio pue ssal) Bupnpu) Selempunoub o) sseooe
U0 puadap 1ey] esUe Ul Ul swaisAsooe jo sequinu e ae
2JAY | ‘BN UOHEAJESUOD SIBNS B SI JUSWUYDIIED 8yl JO 1Sop
‘abessey oe4] uowsn o} ofewWwo| WoJ) SasBwWoly asenbs
601 10 BAJE U SIaA00 juaLLydied spagpues ofiewo] ay)

spagpues obBlwa|

Alddns
i@)jem Ino o) Jajempunolb jo uolngliiuog

wbnoup & wi

SS8008 0] 8jgqens aq Wb yoiym setempunoJb jo saoinos eijuaiod Jeyio ol Bununuoo ase suolebisaAu |

Juao Jad

0g s ybiy se aq ued pue seal 0] fead WoJy SaueA JUNOLWE ay) Ing ‘spagqpues sasewo] pue obewo] eu) woi)

paounos uaeq sey Ajddns saem Bumuup s uoibas ay) jo e sad ua) pi

e |0 abesane ue ‘'s/eak Ua) 15B| ay)

uj “uoifie) Jauny Jamo| 3yl Jo) waisAs Addns Jatem Bunuup syl w 8jos wepodw ue SABJD JBTEMPUNOE)

1ajem punoibiapun Jo asn Buiyey

-101 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

'SIOPIOYONEIS PeISaIBlUl JBYI0 PUE YifEaH

MEN Ulim uoieynsuco u) ‘pajebnsaau) Jeyuny aq few sauw jeoo punoiBiapun woly saiem Busn

"WJBl POUS 8y Ul [BIAN|NY JBIUNY Jemon 8yl

uo Guisnooy ‘pajebisaaul ag o] enuiuoo |Im sa)ddns Jetempunolb jo saoinos mau Enualod JayD

VB JOIBA J8JUNKH J8m07 8y) 10} sseooid Juswebeuew anidepe

UE Jo Led Se palapisuco ag 0] paau ||im sseooid mainal ay) wou) Buisie sabueys Auy ¢ L0Z Anp
Ul sousLWIWICD o} pajoadxa s1 uejd BulByS JBJEM MaU B PUB JSJBAN JO 30LJO MSN aY) AQ pamainal
Buiaq S| 580uN0S JBIEMPUNOID VOO0 ssuewo) obewal ay) Jjoj veld Buueys Jaiep syl

“yBnosp ul pue elEWID RwIou w ‘uoiBe. BUNH J8mo)
ay) soy satem Bupuup jo souncs Juepodw ue uewe. |Im Spagpues oBewo| woly JBlEMpUNoE)

auniny ayj o) Bujooq

B JBIEM J8IUNH JaMOT BY) Ul pauline sualdo Jeuio
yim pasedwos waishs Aiddns sajem ay) oy Budwnd
pue JuawieaJ) o) $1500 Jaybiy yonw nou pinom fiddns
Jagem Bujuup 1o} 8sn snonuiuco jey) pajesipul Buliapopy
SEoWwso asseas) Gusn voieuesap Ag

Pamojo} JuBpd JUSLIES. | JBJEM [BUDILSALIOD B PRIapsuce
suonediisanu UBUWIB YIESH MSN 01 g idee

80 0} pasU P|NoMm SS8001d BUY) PUB 'SSUSPING JSIEM
BSumnuig veegsTy By} 188w 0 jusluleay) axnbas pinom
Jaempunosb ay) seiem BunuUp SE 88N 10} B|GEINS 80 O]

Jaem Buyuup Joj pasn

20 PINCO | J PAASILIE 8q PINOM 82UN0S 8ininy [Bluajed
S Wouj Jysusq uew sy) ‘sasodind Bu¥uup-uou Joj
JBEM B} 85N 0} 82IN0S JAJEM SUIW a4 Jeau S8l junpoddo
wespubis ou i 8Byl Sy AENONUIILCS BUILL BY] JO N0

Jelem dwnd o) pesu ayi ol enp ‘suoyiesedo Buuiw nns
1ou pinom yBnoup e Buunp sajem By} o &SN [BUDISEX00
1BY) JESD BUWEDS] || 'VE|4 JEIEN JBJUNK JeMOT aul 10}
suonefisaau Guung Buuuerd Asuabunuco JyBnosp 1o}
BYGRINS PRITPISUCD 10U 5| JDTEM BUILL O SN ‘AW SIYY Iy

“auenboeyy

SYET JO BPIS WBJSem By} uo SBu [E0d punoibiapun
jo Ino padwnd sspempunosl asn pue eas o) EHuod
ay) 5| paucydxe Jeyln) 8q Aew Jey) uondo seyjouy

“Anenb sarem ay) uo Bupuadsp

‘ueid JuBwWIES] JBJEM JO WD) SWOS PUB ‘PRI Bq 0]
anpnsesu Buipoddns pue pyaiog Ews B Joj Buuued
annbai pinom Lddns Jajem 1ybnoip aiminy Auy uondo
YBnoIp S|gEIA B SE PRISpSUCD 8g PIN0 Il BJ0eq paunbas
8Q PINOM SAIPMIS JBYLIN) YBJBM SJENNS UEIL0D 0} punoy
51 804N0S JSIEMPUNCIB [BIANIN JBIUNH JBMOT 8Y) J|

‘papaau aq pinom AJEnb Jajem pue

|0A S|QE|EAR OJuI SUO/ED I Jayuny ‘punoj ase

Kayy j1 pue 'sispinbe sadaap ay) Bulfnusp uo Buisnoo) ame
suonebisaau | ‘aoeuns punosf ay) mojaq saljaw OZ uey)
satessb syidap 1e ) few sse)inbe sadsap om) soRNS
punosb ey} mojag saijew xie ApEwxoidde pajeso) s1
153MO|[EYS 3y | "20uN0s Jalempuncul (Bian|fy JBIUNY JBmo
By} u siyinbe ajesedes eauy) aq o) ybnoy) aue asey)
“wbnoup & u seyddns

1500q 0] PESN 8q PIN0D )| j! PUBISISPUN O} JaiEmpunoib jo
a0unos mau [eiualod syl jo Aujgses; syl olul pasnbas

S| yiom Jeyuny pue ‘sbeis Areuiweid e payoess Auo
aney B 1| ‘Bae BlEM|Og-Y W BU) Ul S1eAl
USIaIEd PUE JBluny ayl jo uopounl eyl Jesu ‘souncs
Jaiempunail EIAn|ly JBIUNK Jama ay) papnpul asay |

'$804n0s Jajempuncib eualod
1310 0Jul PRJEINUI 233M SAPNIS “UE| JAIEM JAJUNH Jama]
ay) Buidojaaap o) suonebnssau Eauyoe) syl jo Led sy

suoydo seyjo uo jeuq Buiyarem, v

"1ybnoup ul pue

8lewl|o [euiou ul ‘uoibal
ay] 10} Jarem Buuup

JO 92JN0S Jueuodwl ue
urewsal |Im spagpues
88Jewo] pue obewo|
BU1 WOJ} Je1empunolr)

‘mojag
Jayuny pessnosip g1 Siy) uejempuncul jo saoinos mau
sse00e 0) s|qeIa eq Aew 1 wbnoup aeaas & u) wBnosp

B Ul $204N0S 2410 woy) sayddns juswsiddns o) aaasal
apgenea Apenoued e 5| axuncs Jajempunoid obewo) ay)

SPEGPUES BEUBLLG| . spegpues obiewo| .
umwg usosusees [l weg ssspan [

g
*

BhiLioz

EEEN N

g R 98 85

| oooo
|| ooo'oz

Insk 581y oI

£H/ZH0Z 01 FO/EO0Z WO UOIEIRIPED ENaR
5824N0s Jajem punoib pus soepng

"moeq ydesb ayy w peleisn)|
5| el 0} feak Wwoly uoneUEA 8Y) “uao sad pg se yby se
aq wed siy) yfinoye ‘abesane U SPEOPUES BaUBLO) PuE

obewo] ay) wouy paounos useq sey fddns seem Bupnuup
s,uoiBas ay) jo Jweo Jad ual punoJe ‘sieal Jusos) u| weq
L YBE) pue Weg JPILD) JO SB0UN0S JaIEM
BORNS BUY) LWOJJ PAPSBU JBJEM BU) SBONPE) UED B0IN0S
seEmpunoub ofewo] ay) 'SUCIIPUCD BJEWWIK [ELLIOU U|

Lubnoup e ul uaddey pinom jeum

-102 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

EL-ZL0Z Ul BB 1BJUNH
g sdneul sawolsng ol paddns JeiEm o URopREDE

‘B8N JBEM O

uolodesd ssbie| e 10 Junoooe mou sployesnoy Awouooe
reuoibay ey} w sabueyn pue yimold uoneindod wipy
"SESSOUSNG UBY] JIEM SS0] DISN SPIOYSSN0oY ‘561 Bl0jeg

saouel|dde Juamiya-1ajem aiow

RN s

srEaf 62
15| 8U} JoA0 SJBLIDISND SS3UISNG PUB ployasnoy £g pasn
Jajem Jo areys ayl ul abuey Enpelf B useq sey asay]

‘SI00D

Bupajaw pue abeyea| @iam yum saylabol ‘Bunubyaiy
10} pUE JalEw, JaIUNH Ag pasn JalEm Sapnpul (Lego
ad sy ul Jsuylo, pajege|) uso sed g1 Buuews. sy

‘unifiay J8jUNY JaMmo| 3y} U

pasn Jalem 8y J0 Juso Jad LE 0GR 10 JUNCSsE Ajusung
SIBLIOISTO SSAUISNG SIBLUDISND SSBUISNG, A|annNoe|joo
asayl [e9 |w am AUDNdws 104 “SSINIDE) [BUOIESDS)
PUE S[0UNCo ‘SjUBINe|Ss) 's|@joy ‘sajuan Buiddoys
‘siendsoy ‘sjooyes ‘sBuip|iNg 8010 ‘SeSSBUBNG ‘SaLISNPUI
apnjau| SIBWCISND [EluspSal-uoy, Buluews: ay L

‘SHun pue siey u Buiay
2s0y) Ag e sed usaes pue ‘sesnoy u) Buw) siewosno
£g pesn Juso Jad g punose Jo dn spew §| SIYl ‘Leys ed

BUY) Ul UMOYS Sy I3IUNK JSMD| SU) Ul paSn Jajem 2jo)
10 juso sad 95 INOGE J0) SIUNCOOE 35N J3JEM DloYasnoH

Aejd o] Led e aney || 8pn

Bumisn £q awoy 8y} Ul J81EM SABS sIwolsm diy  «

ad

saAlleIlul AOUBIDIE JSTBAN £ L /ZL0Z Ul JSTBM JO SB1J| UOI|Ig 2'| PUNOIe paaes sweiboid fousiols JjEM

'000°002 punose Ag umoil sey selep J2uny Ag payddns uoijeindod sy)

ybnoyipe ¢

uosiad Jad asn il

Jaem auow asn fay) p asow Aed siBwosna JBY) 0S ‘2861 Ul pac

1 5B afieiane U0 JB1EM JO JUNOWE BWES

“(syJomisa1s dHg Bu

INOgE S85N Mou uoibal 1a1u

{ J2mo| By

SalEnpu Jo alos

\ Ul suononpas Jueoubs Bulasiyoe ‘seinseswt fouspiys J91eM ployssnoy

au ‘Buoud sfed sasn, .

10 uolewgwod e ybnoiy) pasaiyoe uaaq aney sbulaes asal| obe smeal

OF SEM ]I UBY] SS3| MOU S| JBJUNH JaMO| 811 LI SSSSBUISN] PUE Sployasnoy Ag pasn Jaler

JO JUNOLUE [B10] 8L

9ABL| 9M JBJBM 38U JO ]SO auy} Sayew

foualaiye Jarem

-103 -



Attachment 1

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

 SIWNISE] NE'ADE MSU XISEG MMM JE PUNOJ 80 UED UDITBLWIOUI BIOWN

“Bupajem

uspiel se ||am se sasn pua Lipung| pue |8 0] SYUB] JSIEMUIRS JIBY] PRIJSULIOD SBWOY JO JusD sad
06 UBY] BJ0W PUR ‘S84 000S - 000€ abues 8yl U SwWN|oA B pBY SYUE] 1SOW “1usd sad aa.y] Bujuwiewal
ayj joj m:._—.._ﬁ.nﬂﬂum WayIs IEM —uﬂﬂuhuﬂh E 0] UDI128Uu0d yjim .x.._ﬁu J3]EMUIE] B O] UDIj0aUU0D
PaIE2IpUl $81BI 118D JO 1USD Jad LG 1BYI PUND) J8IUNY Jamo| BY) 40} 58] 80 ¥ [SYE JO Mairaly
‘iajem pajafoal jo Ajddns g o) Buijoauuos Aq 18w aq ued X [SYE 'IGE|IEAR 213U, "HUE]

iajemuiel g HE___Huw_.__ pue mBCﬂ:&H juanyja iajem m..__n_.._ hn w_r_hEm_.__._U@h ¥ Svg 188w ued sawaoy
‘(uosiad yoea Joj

Aep e sai)| Ly2 J0) reak yoea uosiad Jad 1ajem Jo S211| OFE' 06 40 YIBWYIUSG apimale]s ¥ |Syg-aid

B ylim pasedwos ‘asn salem Buiyuiip v uojjanpas Jue sad Op B 8ASIYDR ISNW SAWOY PRIBNIE JO MaN
‘000'05% J8A0 YLIOM SUIJIpPE pue sucijelalje Buisnoy o) saidde osie X |Syg “1a)em Buijuup ssa| esn
01 paubisap a.e sa|uadoud |Bjjuap|ses mau sainsua jey) Aaijod Buiuue|d B 5| X SYE "91B1S 8Y) 580408
asn Afssua pue sa1em aonpal o] Buiwie ‘MSN Ul SBwoy mau B 0] pajdde sey X ISYE 'S00Z souIg

(x1sva) xepu| Anjigeuieisng pue Buipjing
-sasue|dde jo sBues
Aouaioye Ja1e M ay) 2iedwod 0} MOY UO 821APE BuIpn|oul 'S18WNSUD PUE AJISNPU] JO) UOIIBWIOHU]
Jjo aBue. apim B SBY 811SqaM S1AM Byl ‘e nob Bulleusiem mmm |B pUNO) 3¢ UBD UO|IBIIIOU| 810N
* PUE S3UIY2E W
Bujysem ‘siemoys 1usa| e @10w woly peasiyoe Bujeq sie sbures uew sy
NG 001 ueyl esow Ag BIjE1ISNY SSOIIE 85N JBJEM D1jSBWOop
aonpa. djay ||1m sionpoJd juapyja-1ajem Buisn jey) pajewiise s
‘Buroe|des peeu sauo lUBID e SS8)
‘Builsixe J18y] uaym sionpoid mau esay) aseydind o) pabeinoous ale Si8WOISND
ue seouejdde Juspyje-1a1EM Mmou Sy
‘sjanpoid Jo} spJepue)s asurwiojed

5002 u1 uebeqg yaiym ‘Bwsyds STAM BuUL
awayos (S73M ) spiepurls pue Bujjjaqe Aous o3 191BM

‘awoy syl

SPISINO PUEB BPISUI Jo1eMm
Buines ul 8|0J [elA e Aeid
0] 8NuIuUo |Im sweiboid
Aouaioiye Jeyem pjoyasnoy
‘uoibal JejunH Jemoj| ay}

ul pasn Jayem ayj jey

ueyl ajow Joj Bununoooe
SpPoyasnoy YA

W6y

1B %0q 886 — (X 1SwE) *8pu| Anjqeureisng pue Buiping syl

pue Bways (STEM) sprepuels pue Buyege Auspys

21BN [BUDIJEU 8| - [8A8] 2]]S PUE [EUOHEU |B SAAIIBIIUI

urew om) yiim seyiebo) ‘seouendde juemiye-aiem u)

sjuawasoxdwy ABojouypal Jayung yBnoayl anupuco

11w spjoyesnoy u) sBules AuBDLe JBlEm JEASMOH

“fenualod (iny eyl Buyoess eg few awes sebbns

sweiboud Aouanye Jatem Jo exeidn eyl Joy sainby
'SPEBLIBMOYS JUBDYa-18JEM PajEISU) peY Juso sad 08
$181/01 Usn|y [enp pey jueo Jad pg

papuodsal Jey) sployesnoy

3y} 10} 1By} punoj Aamins ay) *L1L0g U1 uolEpUNGY
yoseasay AaEn Jaund ayl g pajpnpuco Aanins B ul
PaIEOIPUI 5B UBjUnH Jamo| auy) ul sployasnoy Auew Aq
dui usaq aney saunseaw Auapye JB1EM

[SANTRIIU |- BIEM-BnES

JIBTEAN -GNBS M LUIOD 18 JEMUBJLINL MMM,

{18 punoj aq wes swesbod asay) Lo UoITBWIDJU] S0P
aulyew Bujysem sy
-591EM B ANg 0] SUOIHPUCO LB J391W OYM SIBLIOIEND
awoou) Mol diay o) Loddns eoueuy sapwmousd JaEm
Ja|uny — Bwayag Sueo] jsauajul o uoibiay Jajuny
s ABJaua pue Ja1EM Ulog
Bupnpes ‘tesd yoes Sell) 000'SS J9A0 1B palewlise ae
peay samoys Juaniye asow e Busn woyy sBuiaes Jaiem
(661S 10 aoud [219J PAPUSWIWIOIA) ay) uo Buaes e)
05§ Jo 1500 B B 2|g|/BAR I J8Y10 8y} pUE 831 5| U0
‘5UO[IdO OM] BB 918U | ‘PESLIGMOUS TUBDIIB-JRIEM
2u0ul B Joj ) sBUBLIXS pUB ‘|DUnca [E90] 1IBY| JO
JBJEM JBJuNH JO 8010 UB 0} PESLIBMOYS P|O JiBy]
2B UBD SIBWOISND 'SDUNCS [230] YIIM UoIaunfiucs up

uni s wesbosd sy - Bosd abueyaxe .

Bpnpun AIusung Jalep Jaluny

Aq pasayjo spioyasnoy o) sweiBoud Aouspye seiep
JlEm

s30| paau jey] siued Gusooyo pue sasoy uapseb uo aEzou
JebB6u) B Busn BpNPUI SI00PIN0 JOIEM BABS O} SSAIBIIU]
‘SISYSEMUSID puE ssulytew Buiysem jusnyje-1aiem siow
Ui Jalyiabiol ‘8181101 US| [ENP PUE SJ0lEIGE de) 'speay
samoys jusioyja-sarem Buyeisul sieproyssnoy Ag paaiyoe
ag 0} anuiued |jim AJUDI JBJEM JODPUI Ul SESE30U|

sajEm a0 Aend L) SPpoYaSnoy DY

‘Ployasnoy

E D) 88N 8jEM J0 UMOPYESI] [ENdA) 8Y) Smoys LeL eid
ay) fouspiys selem anosdwi o) swesboud jebise) disy
UBD BLIOY &) Ul Pasn §| Jajem asaym Bujpueissapun
‘BUIOY SY] BPISING PUB SPISUl 410G

Japem Buwes wi ajos A e fejd 0) enuiuod |w sweibosd
fousoye JBjEM POYSSNOY J8JUNH JBMO| BU) Ul 85N JBjEm
8y} Jo ey wey) asow o) Buljunodoe SploYSsNoY YA

fauaoyje 1alem ployasnoy

-104 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

‘g00d pazrs Mdwi0) 29 117 pinom Y21y ‘saunyoddo Buines
JBIEM J0 Sa1)1| UDIJILL 551 APIUSD! OF SIBW0ISNI {5 L1IM PaXIOM
JE}| 0% SBY PUB 5D0Z @aws Buiuni useq sey weiboud ayy

4WBnoup B ui uaddey

pinom Jeum, Buipay ay) sapun saideyd syl u sale)
passnosip §1 SiY) shumes saiem s10w usas aas|uoe 0] Al
0} iinoip & u) papuedxa aq jm sweiboud Guysme eyl

‘sysed Aepijoy pue saijuso Buibods ‘se|joe)
| uEnpu) Bug d pooy ‘'sqni pue
sjueInelse: ‘seoey sieo pebe ‘seidsoy epnpu esay)
sweibiod janes sseusng pue JPNE Jafem ABlUNoN ay)
ur patedmoyued Apesife aney sesseursng Jo abue apim v
‘Spremy SSausng Jaluny
ay) e azud B yym pasuboos) s 1pefosd Bumes Jarem
158q BUYJ YIM JBWOISTO 8y JESk LDES SISWOEMD (g 0}
SUBLOIY [RIJSLLLLOD PUE SBNIUSWE JO JIPNE i2j2m 28y}
E sapianid - WEIB0I SIBAES SSBUISNG JOIEM JOILNH  «

uoibed ay) ui uordope peasdsapim

10y 12eload ay) jo (eadde pue uonEAOUL ‘SSBUBAII8)E 1500
shues sem uo palipn! aie s10eoud sy “siosloid asnas
saem A2ub pue Bunadas) 'wone Eisu yue) BEMUE) ‘sapeifidn
jusiwdinbs Juaia; B-1a]em SPEMO) 000'0L$ o szud B sisyjo
JATEM Jajuny ‘welBoud siaseg ssaUIsNg ayl o Led sy

‘el Jad san)| Lol 884y}
19A0 8 0} pareLwijsa aue j2aloud ey wouy sbuines aEm ey )

10} 85N O} SHUB) JBIEMUIES B11)] 000D OM] PaEIS
SHOM PRIO0-IIE Y)W LBLIYY JI8Y] LI SHOM PBJ0OD-1[EM
Bunsics om paoeydal sey gnig Buipwog pueqiey 1se3 ey

SIBLUOISND $SALISNG § JBIEM JSIUNH
10} SUBLDIIY [BIDUSWIWOD PUE SBINUBWE L) AJUBIX 1|8 SIEM
anoudw) o) swie ueiboud SLABES SSAUISNG JAJEM Jajuny ay|

“uBuIN 3y U1 Buines seTem uo
SEAP| SAIEAOLIUI Ji31) J0) PIEMY SIDABS SSAUISNG JAIEM JaIUng|
By} JO JoULIM 3L} SEM gNiD Bulmeg PUEBREY 1SES BUl ZI0Z Y|

slaneg ssauisng Jajep\ Jejuny :| Apnig asen

uel Juswabeuey fusolg

J8jEp B jo Juswdoaap o) Bupes| seek & seu))| uoyw

(OF JBAD S| 85N JSIEM SS0UM SISW0ISND Jofew Jo)
Paia}j0 8se SUPNE Pas|pSans - Sione Jajem AIEjunjoy
aue fousnys Jalem JBy) duy BNg
diay 01 Jalep, J8juny Ag pasayo Ajjuauno sweiboid ay)

‘BISEM

pue sso| Bupnpa) pue *Guipdoss Joj suoldo Bujebnsanuy

' uBe-JalEMm 80w 5| ey} juawdinba Buisn sejem asn
Aoy Aem eyl Buibuewp pue Buipuesepun Ag uondwnsuod
JB]EM 118U} 80NPaJ SISW0END ssausng dpy o} sweiboid
1840 sl Jeny ‘suoiesado Aepliane sif jo wed sy

Jaylo uey) seiem alow asn Jayjebo) - seak e sauy) uol)w
05 UBLJ BI0W &8N YJES DYM - SIBLIDISND OF doj 8y sejem
j0 unowe sbse) Asa B asn si8y)0 sjym ‘ployasnoy eadf)

B UBLY) JAJEM SS3] 85N S9SSAUISN] |[BWS SWOS Bjuny
1BMD] BY] Ul SESSBUSNQ 00002 UEY] BJ0W BJE BJ8Y)

UR|g B IR JBIUNY 18 MO

103 WA AR DAY P SR AT LT 211105 SO ST R e T

BJBWOISND §59U/SNG AQ BEN JB1E M J0 UMODHESIG

‘MO MELD Bid B Ul UMOYS S| SISWOISND SSaUSng
Jo sauobejen Aoy 10) BN J9JEM JO UMOPYES.G 8y ]

Aouaioljje Jalem ssauisng

“Bugofoss seem pue Juswabeuew

JBIEM UBQIN B|GEURISNS INOGE SSauaeme AN

S[E) 01 ‘'BWAYIS JBTEpA [BuIsnpu)| Buebeiooy syl

10) JuEld JUSWIBS] JB1EM PSOUBADE BU) JO Led sB
papniisuco Gulag aijued UDIEINPS JOJEM MOUE

ABsaua pue J8jEMm Ylog

anes Jey) ssoueydde ployasnoy SS00UD 0] SIBLWDISMD
afieinoous o) sweyds STEM [Buciieu ay) Bujowosd .«

spaloid [euoijesnpa

PUE LIOIBAJBSUCO JATEM 10} SUOHESIUEEI0 AJUnULco
03 Bupuny sapiacud ey} eweyos sjuelb Apunwwos e .

sjuans ANunwwaoo juenag@s
e sdy Buuapseb pue spnpoud Buses-aiem Bugowosd

WNINIUND [00LIS BU) O) PaYUI| SBN0SEI

uoijEDNpe Jajem soueyus o) 1oeloid aajeioge|ica
S,UO|B00SSY JalEA, UBIEISNY 8u) o) Bunguiuco -

wus sead o} Ybnouy) uepebispury waiy

sjuapnis 1o} Bupees ‘moys Buwes sBiep LiINbs edng
pue s9)9qng [euciieanpa au oy Buipuny Buiinquivco -

uapsed pue Bwoy Byl Ul IUEnLY8 JBIEM

@ 0] MOy U0 UIEWIoU Sapinosd TBY] UoIDas JB1Ep
SAES, PAEIDSP B SAPN[DUI B1SGRM S J91BM JBlUnY -

noleyeq
Jueiye seem ajowosd yoym subiedwes Busiuaape

‘epnoul SaAle|

JUBUND UDITEAISSUCO pue Juswieal) ‘fiddns Jatem jo
spadse Auew auy) Inoge Apunwwas sy aeanps Buidiey
w1 ajos Buiobuo ue Aejd o] se1eM J9IUNY Jo) JUEYOdW) S1 )i
‘SSOUBIEME PUB UCIIEINDS Yiim SUES Buines sajem sous

swesbousd uoneonps Apunuiuion

Lo

60/B002

il
=

Apsmdoud ey

SIBWOISND [BI)LBRISES G 88N JAJEM [ENULY

o seam fay) se

SBpow uapiye siow yim ssoueydde sepio Bupedas pue
Ajusoyae aiow Jajem BuiSn SBWOISND POYESNOY WOy
sBuines sajem J0 Sljauaq 8y} S108|ja1 PuBI] PIEMUMOP BUL
Auadoud sed sasnoy

061 PUNOJE S| 88N JBJEM [EIJUSPISa) [ENULE S ABUpAS
‘uosyedwoo Joy 186 su) sisaw Ases yoym Asedosd
Jsad saupjopy 2| mou si abeiane Buijos eak-an syl

“(1aup 8 awos pue

1ayjam ae sieak awwos ‘a1) AligeLEA BIBWID 0] 8NP INJ20
suoieniony aweos yBNoyle ‘90,5002 S0UIS PIEMUMOD
Buipusau) waaq sey abiesane ay) ‘mojaq ydeb ay) u
umaoys sy ‘abesane Buios read-any B uo paseq ‘Apedoid
[enuapIsa) yoea Joj Jeak e (SaJ)| 0001 = 2o |)
SEJMONY §12 UBY) 58] Jo 0} [enbe aq o) uondwnsuos
JalEm [BIUSpISa) [BNuUE 1o jabie) uoiEAEsUoD

Jafem B sapnjou) aouaar] Buiiesiadg s sajem Jaluny

J8biie] UoNBAISSUOD J81EM

-105 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

UR|d B IR ABTUNY 48 MO zE

“SyEa| 8saul

20NPaJ pUB pul) SJewolsno digy ues uoipes fouspe
JBYEM BU) U) PESSNISID SBAIIEIIUN PUE JBUMO 8] o
Aupgsuodsas sy s Apadoid sjeand uo seulpdid Uy syee ophs
Ieak-anly B JBA0 paxpaLp aq UBD Walshs Addns Jatem
Sjoym ay} By} 05 TEaA UIES SUEL JBJEM JO SBIBLUOYIY

‘enjoALl waisds Aiddns Jetem
BU} LWOJ| SI5S0| SSILILILY O} SAYAIIIE JO SNIOJ LW By |

SBIHINN JBJEM UBIEISTY JofBW B Lim

anoge se sbuiaes Joopino pue Joopu| inoge safiessew Buope ‘fiobares wej@oxe, syl ul payues 51 souewoped

Ay Bumsiseyd Bosd puE uojEaNpa ‘Busiuenpe puedse JaylLIng .01 JoIun "walsAs Aiddns Jaiem e AQ paraigoe aq 0021 punose skanins Ajuanuno wesBosd uoips)ap yes|
(sie1s pineo 1ey) ebeses) jo as) ejgssod 158mo) [E3112.08Y1 BAIDE BUJ "JSO| JSJEM JO JUNOLIE By} SINDaJ PUE SYED|
Sy STEM) auyoew Buiysem wapijjs-salem e Buiseypind Jo) 8leqas B sonpouu| el £ pae B YiM BIBCLLCO SI5S0] JOJEM MOU SMOUS LJIgM ‘Xapu| uappiy sedas pue pajep o) seibojouya) pue spoyew
B o | i i ab@iear] SINNISEIU], 041 POJED WaISAS [eUOHRUIRIU LB 1581E| U1 88N SweiB0.d UOIENPS) YE3| S JBTEM, JTUNH
8n0qE 5B SBUIABS JDOPIND PUE J00PU| JNOGE w .

fa Busiseud Bosd puE uoijonps ‘Busipaape puedke Jaypnd Buisn asuewiopsad $S0| J91BM JIBL) 8J8dW0D SBII|IN JOTEM f d 10
(1215 ¥ STAM) 191101 usnij [enp mau & BuleIsul 10j 81eqe & sonpoilu| %08 z e ‘sea) punad g pesned ey eyt iy mpe A pue 40Uy
- - - 10 BwWNjoA PUE Aouanbalj 8y} sanpal o} anssaid sayBiy PUeRI 1o Utjieiois e Aoy pesrcame eee - weaiq
way) Aidde pue awoy sabiessaw yum sauoz papaes ul sadid auy u) aunssaud Bupnpas PuUE S)E8] 0] 8NP JBJEM 850 UBD WBISAS LONINgISIp
Bu, JEM BU] BYE] O} abeinooua pue SIPNE JOIEM |00UDS puedxg JBIEM S J8JUNH JBMO| 84} ‘PlOM By} PUNOJE SWalsAs

peloda) pue uees

2q fEwou pinom fay) 210jaq SYES| UBpPY Alusp)

pue yomiau fiddns Jaiem sy} fenins 0} seoinep
Buues) Buisn ‘syes| Bupedss pue Bujelep Apne -

fiddns Jatem | ayn 2wy Jamo| ay) jo adoad ay) o)
JBIEM JSABP Y] SWalsAs By} SUBIUIBL JSIEAA JSILNY

[8A8] UO{IOLISE) pUe
S2INY SSIAN JB1EM O pau| ‘si00pIno Jatem Buiwes Inoge sdil Aq pelswsdwoy
idde US| ja-aTEM WD) PAABIYDE aq Les
1ey) sBunes pue ssn sajialoe Jusialp JalEm yonw moy ‘sdey Bunjea) Bunieda)
'SPRO| |IN} UM SIBUSEMUSID pue sauiyzew Buiysem Buisn ‘siemoys JeLoys
Gunye 1noge 12 Buipw A yum sioopui sBuines Jaiem
18 0} Boxd pue pa Busianpe Bipaw-inw puedg
sip Buines sajem Jesinod-)-op 884
108(100 D} SIBLIDISMD 4D} SIBLUI JBMOUS 81y

wesbosd afueyoxe o Buy ases

syea| ybnoayl 1so| Jatem Buisiwiuipy

A

sebeyn WSIEPUBA JO B8] apgissod e Buieoipul ‘spuaspam

afiesn sIEM U| S/E(I0D JO SPUESNOY] S|00YIS SARS UED SH83| 4ONS w0 10 Jybiueno sbesn wiem u) exds & 51 a8y || 8sIApe
o} A¥oinb puodsas o) a)ge Buieg Aep sed san) jo spuesnoy) 0] |ews Joypue seuoyd spqow o} Juss g o) Euod suuo
Auew sjsem ued pue sadwd puncuBiispun u) vslo e syea] aU) ybnosy) dn 185 8q UeD suapy “Aep [ewsou & Buunp
00Y2S B |8 SN Sem U pual) eaidA) e smoys ydet ey)

S39VHOLS Baa

SWVHDO0Hd AON3 1D 1443 HILYM GTOHISNOH TYNO 1L 100V d35040Hd

Attachment 1

“MOJBG SIGE) SU] U} UMOUS SB Walj| uD puedxa pue
‘abiejs snoineud ay) woy sweifioid ay) anuijuoo pinom

WAL g1 £10T T UM PORUGOAS BLIGQ SEUNES Byl J0 JS0w
iy Buynsas Sead JEy) o) 1980400 By J0 B Sy} 0f S0P JBn0) Jeadde
ELZI02 W Rweafon pojesiumiLy 5507 Jaies Si wouy sEMEs suj aon

fouaue o [ vopeswuw sson [

smak mas wonw

sweibosd voies wiviw
550| pu Ausiie s e siuny woi sBuaes papwiisy

H3LYM 1HONOHAa

abeis yoeg (g Jeideyn | pessnoasip) suoiouisal yBnop
yum eiemed ur dn Buidwes ‘dosp sjaaa) sbriols Jaem

se pabeis aq pinom sa1em aaes A)LIUN|oA SploYBSNOoY
djoy 0} suesBosd Aouapye ajem ‘ybnop e u|

wesbosd
Wybnoup papuedxs — Aousioys Jalem pjoysasnoH

“JS0W Wy} peau am uaym sBuies aiow uass

apivosd 0] wBd JSIBM JBIUNK JeMOT U Japun papuedxe
aq pinom swesfioid esay) Jubnoup e u| seyuny ob o)
sabeiors siem N0 dipy pue 8sn JBIEmM ([BIBA0 80NPaI 0]
LWIE SAOGE PESSNISIP SBANBIILN ADUBDIE JBTEM BUL 1BIEM
JBUNH SE |om SE 5. ISNG PUE PO Y-
fouspye seiem Buscidw wi fAeid o3 ved e sey suolieg

&1yBnoup B ul uaddey pinom JEYM

JBaA B S84l Lol DOOZ J8A0 (210}

0} pajewnsa ase sweiboud esay) wol) sBunes Jaem 210}
By} ‘sseak anoj pau syl a0 by e ydeib syl u) umoys
58 ‘sieaf usoal ul Ajpeals pasealoul asey swelboid
uoNESIWILIW SS0| pue Aoueoiye Jeem woly sBunes

£panes Bulag s1 Jajem yonL Mo

e Raier e s

“WEa) ASUSITZA JBIEM aY] Ul

HEIS BIEN BIUNY PUE “BI0BJSIUILDE SIUBpNIS "SBYJeEa)
A pamaia aq uED Jey) Epod HUOLD8RE UE 0] UOBLIOUL
au) fepu siabfio) Biep ay) auwn) eas wi afiesn JaEm

W2E1) 0] BB IBfEM S, J00UDS 8Y) 0] 128uuns o) sebiboy
EJED ]IM S|00UIS [200) 58 papiadsd BIEM BIUNH £102

U1 |1k JagEm JiBy) uo ABucw 8BS S|0043s [B0] dipy oL

sjooyos uj seyem Buines :z Apnis asen

- 106 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

@) moj AEIRLD 0F umesp

P

ag [m 1y pooyl|axy| a3 saysiupuip ) ‘sBuiaes Jajem 0) 3NgLIL0D SafLed Jje uaYMm,
' "\
‘sbuis Ajbuiseasou) awooeq
pue soed ) 8.8 suoipuIsa) Jybnosp ssojeq pasedaud salieq aq o Ayunpoddo syl aaey sassausng

‘a|qe|eAe 5 sweiboid aajusoul uaym Auenoiued Aes seinsesw Aousionys satem Bundope g

JBIEM JBIUNKH PUB SISLW0ISND SS8UISNg pue ployasnoy Buowe
paJeys saijijiqisuodsal yim ‘bnolp B ul pepuedxa Ajaassaiboid aq pinom sweiboid asay|

“(Ajpaipadsal

S2UBYDS STAM PUE X ISYT 10}) S|2A3] [BUOIEU pUB BIEIS 8y} SE [|am SB |aaa| [220] ay) 18 Bunesado
‘@sn Jselem U sBuiaes Janep o) enunuco wm swesboid uoonpal yea| pue Aouspiye Jelep

aininj ayl o} Buiyooq

“uswdinba Buweap pue ssamoys ‘sde) o) piepuels fousoiye

Jajesm wnwiuw pue swesBoid ssauaseme pue uoieonpe Buipuedxe anuue)

: I | pue ‘sde) 10 p fousoiye
Jaiem wnwiunw pue swesbold ssauaieme pue uoijeonpa Guipuedxe anunuoy
SHOM

PEI00D-IE UliM SHOM Pajoca-salem Buperdas yim 1sisse o) Apsgns B aanposiu|

‘'sBulnes Jejem

8J0W UdAS BAsIyoe 01 Al

03 1ybnoup e ul pspuedxs
80 p|INOM $assBuISNg pue
spjoyasnoy Joj sueiboud
Kouaioyle Jeyem Bunsixg

‘abeses)

punciByoEg 0] 8NP SSO| JBIEM B0NPa) 0] ‘pajusiue)diul

20 0s[2 pinom ssuaz Juswabieusw ainssaad [EUIPRY
sieal

BEULY) LILIM MIOMIBU BL) JBA0D 0] PDIEIBIBO0E B4 PINoM
wesboud s “yBnoup & u| '9iaka Jeak-an) B JAAD yIOmiBu
Aiddns seiem aawe ay) o famns B saaep pinom wesbosd
UOI2aP YES| SAIE Ay} 'SUCHIPUCO SIELUID [BLUIOU U)

wesboud jybnosp
papuedxs — SYEa| LWOoL S8sso] J8)em Buisiupy

‘saljddns jajem Ul dolp ay) mojs diay pue ‘iBijEa

weis sfuiaes Jajem Jey) selnsus seunseaw fousoye
Jaiem jo uondope A|1E8 81| '8I8ASS SIOW BLW0J8q
suonauisas Winoup i Aoepuew swooaq AEnjuass Jey)
saunseaw fousoe Jajem jo uondope Ajzes ay) poddns
pue abeincous sweibosd fouspe Jeem sseusng

“Ead B sai)| uoijiw § uey) asow Busn siewosno Jo) (115 £ STEM)
juawdinba Buy pue ‘sde} 10y [ AouaDiye JajEm WNWIiuW pue
(su¥|00} uonEAIeSUCD Jatem Buipnpur) sweibold ssaus EME PUB UONEINDD puedic

“SHOM PRI0CD-IBIEM PUE SHPNE Jajem uoiiebiu) Joj sweiboud | e uRuEy

SHOM PHOTI-IIE LM

das uo ) 0} sauyaping ainguisip pue aiedaly
'S8|ISNPU| 2YdBdS 10} SPHI00] UOIEAIBSUIOO JATEM INO ||od
ek B s8] uojw O}

uey) asow Busn siewoisng oy (sunb Aeids paresado ss66)) pue aunssasd
yBw) wewdinbs Bujueap Joj prepuRs Auso|ye JalEM Wnwiuw e afieinooug
Jeak B sauly) uoyw 0} uey) ssow Busn sewolsno 1o (B1S

£ 5 EM) Sde] puB Siamoys Jo) pIepuE)S ADusiolle JsjEm wnwiuw & abeinooug
“Ansnpur Buives spiyea [BLsSWWED 0} sauEpinb exoeud 158q sjowoy
“suspIeb J9yIEW PUB SWIE) ‘SOLISSINU [BDISWILLOD

‘s|ea0 ‘soeds uado Joj uoieGi asoidw 0] SJIPNE PESIPISGNS aoNpoJiu|

Jeak B sau)| uoliw 05

SHOM paj0oD-Jajem Buy

uey) ssa| Buisn siaWwoisna 10 NG 0 USLKoEASD PUB SHPNE JajEm AJejuniop,

uawdinba Guiueas pue saiuaWE

Iuapiyya-sajem Buibe ! e pue Buy I dojanag
Sppne salem | [@ae so) sjuedoied Bunoes Leg

‘asn Jajem ybiy yim siopas Ansnpuy Aey Guniebie) ‘saunpoddo

Buiaes-1ajem JO SSBUEBME SR) 0} SIHI00] LONBABSUOD Jajem dojanag

“dram) vegy

juawabeueyy fouspyg 191N B dojonep pue Supne Jajem u) ajediiped ey (reald
B S8U)) uoljiw g uey) asow Busn asoy)) s8woEno Jofew o Bqunu sy puediq

SWYHDOHd AONS 1D 1443 H3LVYM SSINISNE TYNO LL 100V J3S0d0Hd

_> ___:_,
%0E v [one
%0F £ jone
%05 z I

1

~

%09 | [oag] o

| { ~

1

%04 ssaulpeay

SIOVHOLS 13A30
HILYM 1H9NOHAa

(5 sidey ui passnosip)

wabuus aow Apassaibiord awooeq pue peanposiul

aJe suoiulsal ybnosp fiojepuew aiojeq pesedaid

2q pue ‘fousp|ye Jeiem Jay) anosdw) sessauisng digy

0} sanjugoul apinosd pinom swesbosd Aeunios assy|
‘suopppIsas Bnoup yim ejresed v Buesado ‘doup sine|
abesoys japem se pabels aq pinom sweibosd Aeunoa
asau) 'spioyssnoy o) swesbosd o) mejws ‘mojEq ajgel
B} Ul umOys 52 papuedxa 5Q PINOM SISWIOSND SSEUISNG
Guyabie) sweibosd fousoys sajem ‘Jybnosp e Buung

wesbosd

wbnoup papuedxa — Aouaiayye Ja)em ssauisng



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

FECIEI
ydeub ay) u umoys ase synsal ay| abeyoys Jajem oU S
BIBY1 UBYM Uana S3IMY aSIAy JeIep anely pinoys uoifia
ino ey} Buiesibe uso Jad /5 puE ‘Eapl B|QISUES B AE
s8Ny esiy, Jalepm Jey) Burles Jueo sad gy yim ‘uoifies
au] 0] sainy asipy J8iepy, Bunposw Jo) poddns Buols
PaleD|pU| LBl JBIEA iUy JemoT ay) Buido@asp jo
1ied 52 S|UBPISE) JBIUNY 20| O ABAINS i |njssacons
@ 0] S8|NY ESIN, JBIEM, o) [ELA 1 Loddns Ajunwwa)

Jeaf B S84 UDII] SUO PUNOIE J0 ‘8N
IBIEM [BlIUSRISE) JUBLIND Jo el sed g punose jo sbumes
salem Guobuo ansiyor 0 PSIRLWIISS BIE SBINY BSIV JS1EM

“saues |2 ainssesd J0 8soy azzou Jebf|g
‘1B4INg B Y)iMm paySEM 80 PINOYS S3|MYBA ||y .

shemanip
pue syed se yons seoeuns paey jo Buisoy oy .

AEp 8y} |0 181 BU1 PIOAR 0] ‘Wd J81je 10 Wep)
alojeq fep Aue pa) d 51 250y ajzzou b))
10 Washs uojeb

apzzou 496611 B aNBY ISNW SBS0Y PIRY-DUBY |1y«

‘so||ddns

layem a|ge|iene Ino Jo
asn Jeyeq axew

ueo am — ybnoup
Buunp 1snl 10u ‘euin

8y} ||e — 8sn Joopino JO
Aouaioljje ay) encidwi 0}
$9|NyY SSIAN Jo1ep
Bundope Ag

‘Rlesim Jayem Gursr

I8JUNYH 18 MO| 8Y) 10} SBINY SSIAN 1B1EM

"MDjB0 ¥0q 8L Ul PESUBLLLINS 818 PUE — SassaUIsng
PUE SPIOYBSNDY — SIBW0SND (| 0} Ajdde jjim sajn ey
“Ajuoud ajEIpaWIL UB S8 BIUNH JSMO| S1] Ul S3|NY S5
SBIEA, JE[IUS SEONPOJII LBl JBIEA JEIUMNK JAMOT BUL

2002 vl Ukl uesyubis Ag paysiuaidal siem
salieio)s sepem ay) se Jybnoup 1se) sy} Buunp ejeunpoy
sem uoiBizs Byl SO8EL BY1 8owS suolouIsal yinoup
10 pouad Buo| B paousuadxa J0U SBY JBJUNH JAMO| B |

‘SUOIDUISES JBleM |0 SpeISp B JA)E ‘Z10Z W SeIny

8SIp\ JBIEN PEONPOIIUI JSBOQ) [E1JUED Y| 'SUOIDLISa)
JyBnosp jo siead XE JalE 5002 W ABUpAg LI peonpolul
QIaM SN SSIA JBTEN| 'BSN JBJEM JOOPIND JLUBI01E UD
SM90J JBY] SB|NJ JBILUIS SABL ISEOD 1IUa0 8yl pue Asupls

Kep lana

fidde ajdoad Auew pue sajowaoid ApeadE JB1ER, J8IUNH
1ey) sdiy Buines 1ajem o) Jejws ade fay| BIEASMY LI
s3I0 Jaylo AUEW pue ‘Jsec) [Elua] aul Aaupds w Ajdde
fpeaape sainy asi Je1em fep feas sBem anssuoo disy
1EL] SUDIJOE BSUSS LOWILOD ajdus 8l Sajny asipy Jajep

2SBINK BSIM JBIEM BJE JeyM

s8Ny asi JBIBM

3} PALILWILICS S1 AJUNWILWCD 8] usym [njssaoans alow ase seysecidde juswabeusw

pueLwap asay] ‘WBNoIp WNLUS|IL 8y} 81 Palyl| B1amM SUOIIDILIISE. SE Sall|iin AUBW Ag peonposul
siam pue ‘kep fiars Jatem ansesuco diay 1ey] SUOIJE 85USS LOWWDD 8Je S8|ny asip Jalep, abuo)
s15E| 596RI0IS Ul J3TEM 05 pUBLLISP 80npal o WBnosp Buunp suonoisal Aldde eifensny wl sainn sop

‘Bupud o) saini esn selem woy Buibues ‘puswsp abeusw o) pasn usaq anzy sauydeoldde
Jo Jsguwinu B “Ajjeuoijeusalul pue Bieisny u| eps £|ddns ay) uo sunjonuseLul MBU Ul JuaLwisasul Jofew Joj
pasu ay} 1ajep o} Buidjay ‘'saBelols IND Ul SUIBLIS. JBJEM aJ0L ‘PUBLLSP JBLUOISND S30Npal JeY} aInseal

Alana ylpa "puBWSp Jawoisno pue Aiddns Jsrem yiog

Bupueeq uo saiel Jaiem Jo Aiddns aindes B Buunsug

-108 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

‘yBnosp e vy sabuo) 1se| saddns J21E M JNO0 AYEW O] BINSEAW 1S00-MO| A|3AIIR|2 B SB SUDIIDNISR
Bnoap jo esn [euoiSE200 BY) S1desoe ALUNWWOoD 18JUNH JBMO| By 1BY] "s8iliaioe Juswebebue
Allunwwoo Jjayio wol) yoeqpas) ay) Loddns Aaains Bujjj@pow 821042 3y) WO S NS84 3y

‘SUOIID1A1S8) JO BOUBYD Y] BaNpe 01 Junowe |jews Ljaaleia e Aed o) Buijjim Auo sem
Ajunwwod 8yl peleaipu) s1|nsaJl ey} ‘ujeBy "sisA|BUE D]WOLOIB B} Ul PEPN[2U| PUE paje
sem 'fgiue wayl Buljeuiwija INoy M ‘SUOIIZ111S8 JO aJUBYD By} aanpal o} Aed o) ssaul mayl

‘SJB||OP JO SUD Jo spaJpuny swos Bujisod “A|ddns jo esunos meu Jolew B
alinbai pjnom — Ajunoas 1ybnoap jo jaaa) a|geidadcse ue Buiaa|yoe ||11s 8|ium — seylebole su
12 0] "1@AaMOH "UD|||IW G|'$ PUNDJE B0 0] PAJELW|ISS SEM JAJUNH JAMO| @y] Ul SUOIDLIISa)
(w2 o} Aed-o}-ssaub M WNWIXEW ay) ‘ajeas peolq B UQ "SUOIJD1IISal PIOAR O} JUNOWE
fews Llaanejas e fed o) B M fjuo 51 Aunwwos 18 uny Jamo| 8yl 1Bul @1ea1pul snsal Aaains ayl

'sasuodsals g0t 18A0 Ylim "gL0Z AInp-aunp Ul pajonpuod

SEMm ABAINS BU) "SU0
o} Aed o) ssaubuyim siey) noge Buiyse Aq '1yBnosp Bupnp Alpqejeae Ajddns se1em Buiaosduw
vo seoe|d Ajunwwos ay) enjea ay) ejewiise o) sem Apnis Jejuny Jemo) ay) jo esodind eyy

2yl sanpa: 0] 2so0w Aed o1 Buiim aq 1yBiw S18WOISND PIOYSSNOY §I INO PuUlj O] JBIUNY J3MO| BY] Ul
Aesains Bujjepow aojoys © exeapun o] Alsiaajun eqo) e pabebus eieioioalg 181ep ueljodosiapy
ay] -1ayeud Aay) 01JBUEIS Y2IYM BS00YD 0] Sjuspuodsal SYSE PUB 'UDIENIS JUalind ayl yirm
pasedwoo SOBUBIS JusB)p piEmIo) Sind JBy) enbjuydel feains peleailsiydos e s Bujyepow aaoyn
“yBnosp o] puodsal 0) S8INSESW JO SISA[BUE 31LWOU0DS BY] jo Led sB

S1502 85811 JOpPISUCD 0] s1auue|d J8]EM 10} B|QBUOSED. S1 11 ‘asooyD Jybiw Aay) se Ajjoexe seiem Buisn
WoJj S8 WoISNI UBIISU0d pue ‘Alunwwod eyl uo 51500 awos asodw) op suolasal 1ybnoip sauig

suoylo1aisal Joy poddns Ajunwwos swiyuod Aeains Bujepow aajoyn

waie hiuos [ saily ssibiesip sou sasbe sy [l saibesig [ seutesip fibuois [

B 10} 41500 IR SUOIISLISR JBTRA,

B BIRIIETU} SUDUISE) JBTEN

wbncup Buunp ssBeuoys B1EM SsBIpDE
O} few [S30E) By B SUD|DUSS) BIEM

Bincug uy o
poo € Bu8 SUY LSS JBTEN

‘aysoddo ydesb

By} Uy umoys aJe sesuodsas ay) Wbnosp Buunp sabeuoys
J18)EM SSBIPPE D) ABM 1SBUIB) BU] BIE SUOIDIIISE JBIEM JBY]
Guipuodsay Juso Jsad |g pue 'winosp Buunp espl poob e
2@ suoiaLIsal eyl Buuiyl wao Jad 1§ UM ‘sudipuisal
salem spoddns £iBuocsis Aunwwes eyl 1Byl punoy ueld
JaEM sajuny samo] ay) Budopsep jo 1ed se sjuapsas
JBIUNK Jamo| J0 ABAuns B 'S8y BSIM JOTEM ULIM Sy

“dols pue wels o) fses AanieR)

PUE 9iQxa|} I8 SUOIRDLISA) *SINJINISELUI MaU ping 0}
paau ay} Buwoau sesuadsas JyBnop yum pesedwon
‘yBnaip & o} Bujpuodsa. Jo Aem 1500 mo| AanieiRl
pue anpaye ue aue Aay) ‘saulsnpul awos Gunoedw
se |am se (spay Buikerd pue suapseb vo speduw

saie ffuns [l =26y [l

seufesip sou sasbe Jeyvey [l oauiesg [l

UR|d J21RM JBIUNY 8 Mo

\DE pUE 80LIDH n 10))

8Y] UD SIS00 BWoS esodw 0p suooLISA IYBNoIP BjuMm

“Bwi) 8y} Jo jueo sed aay UBY) SS8| 10}
aogyd v suonowsal axey o) Ay 5| uoibial Bluny Jemo)|
2y} "wia) Buo| 8y} 18AQ 0102 vonenBayY JSIEM JjUnt

8U)} Japun ajgeanojua pue AlojEpuely aie ANUNLwe
ajoym ey} ssoxe Ajlenba A|dde Lpiym ‘suciouisay

‘M| fuan ase sjiana) abesols uaum Aele|dwon

&8N J00PING ployesnoy | Buluueq pue 'p dsi
waisks uoreBul dup Jo asoy B yum Buusiem usym
sfep pue sinoy Buryw 'siepuuds paxy Buueg se
Lans suoioe apnioul ABw suopulsay safielols sejem u)
doup ay) UMOP MOS PUE J212M 10} PUBLLSD BU) 8anpa)
diay 0} WBNoup o SaLI) Ul S8SSBUISNY PUE SPIOYSSNOY
Ag @sn salem i) 01 pasn 8q ued suonauisas Wbnoug

suoljolised wbnoug

ambesip hvong [

Yanw ool 8y)) Jo Auenb fw wouy
BRIPP PNom Sy asp, R uo Bueg

ASERON B4 PINOUS S0 D51V JDIEM
abipous Kelim OU §1 UL UBLM LSS

‘SN SGIN JBIEM LD B0 DINUS LB Ing

BOD| DAYELES B 028 SD)Y DS, 1018

S3|NY SSIM BIEM 0 SIPNINE AHUnwwoeD

-109 -



i

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

S HILJVHD

‘(SOM paj0co-sajem ou)
%L SHOM PBI00D-JIE 85N O] SUBLIIY [ERUBLILLOTY

‘pasn
aJe S30.N0s (187EM BuyuLp-uOU) aMTELIBIE

%6 asaym Jdeoxa ueq Guuajem J00pING

dNEMm B wawsadw pue

dopnap 0] pasinbas aq os(e (1M Jeak B sauly
UoIjji oMm] UYL 210w Buisn (sausem Jeo pue
s81esINU 58 yons) sdnoul sewolsno senm ey
diEM

® Juawsdw) pue dopasp o) Jeak B BiEm

40 s84)| uoliw ua) Jaao Buisn sBwoiEnD |

¥ B

£ e

*(Arejunjon) sbuwes soopur
ez abeinosua o) weiboid Buisipaspe Bipau-1}ngy

%le Jajem Bupulp JO 88N J00PING U UEq [210L

ong

e Buisn dn paddo) aq Auo ueo sjood Bunsig
“jepng B

Bumsn pasuu pue paysem aq Ajuo UED SIPILEA
waam B sAep om)

0] peonpad 5| waisks uoneby dup e Jo ajzzou

UB|g JBIRA JBIUNY J3 MO

¥ ||

€ Bra

fouamoiye J91EM WNWIUIW Sj89W Waisks
uoyebun syl p panuuad aq Auo jim SEAC

SpiEpuels

%l spods pue soeds uado jo uonebiu) paywn %06 2 [@ner)

ldnam) ue Juswabeuey Auspiyg
JaiEp B uswadun pue dojgasp o) Jeal e
S| uo W 05 Jano Buisn siswosno |
“spea0 spods pue aoeds uado

%9 10} uojieBiL panL| 10} Jde0xe SIBpjuLIdS ON %09 | [oaen]

LR ET ST
PESUBLWILING B8 SUOIDUISS) JBJBM SSaUISNG Jo saunjeay fay
ay ‘sajni sepurs fdde suoiolusal siojag Ajluaolys siow

Jalem asn o) sassauisng dgy 0] SaaJuaou) PUB LOJEDINDS

) Aep sad
uosiad s 3

13A3N

NO 11D 1H1S3H

apinosd o) paubisap usaq aney s o 1504
0y swesfioud Aousoye ejem 'y Jajdewr) Ui passnasip
Sy ‘#ssenp aunb ) siewosng ssausng £g asn Jalem

;sassausng
J0j UBBL SUONIUISaI JYBNoIp pInom JeyM

adi esk

E
§
S

»

%(
9,06 &Y

L sabifiul e yym esoy preupuey B yiim Bupsiewm

¢ [Bha

‘aEzou sabifu) B ynm asoy
& Buisn dn paddo) aq Ajuo ued sjood Bunsng

‘Weam & sfep

aauy) vo Auo Jng ‘weg pue wdg usamiag
panwad s waishs uvonebuy dup e Jo azzou
18661 & yum esoy paypuey e Busn Bupsiem

% ‘awn Aue e siapulds oy %09 | [eaen

JBIEM JO S3UY| 05 PUNDJE 85N UJBS JBMOUS ainujw

-8A1) BU0 10 'SaNUIW an1y 1oy uapseb ay) Buuatem puey
‘UBBL SBLWN|0A a5aY) JeyMm jo eap) ue anb dpy o) fepe
sau)| 0| 51 uossad Loea Joj jabue) ey Aidde suoilsal ¢
@na) awi) ay) Ag Jey) os ‘KpassesBiosd siy) sonpas o) swie
SUOIDLISEN J0 [BA8) YoEg AED B S81))| 861 PUnOUE S| uossad
Jad &sn Jajem abeiase ay) ‘sawi) Euwuou u| s)soddo

Beip syl ui f |l @58 Sp|oy Iy IO} E8N sBIEM

1efise) Bujpuodsa.oo ay) pue sjgaa) vonoisas Iybnoag

“Wbnoup

WINIUUSIIWY BUY1 Ul SSILOYINE JBlEM JByl0 Jo eousedxe
8y} BuapisuCo S8 ||BM SB 'SI00PIND PUB BLIOY ay) U]
abesn s@em s 18uny Jamo| ay) jo Buipueisiapun e uo
peseq s| jabuel sy vossad yoea 104 ABp B S840 OF) @G
PINOM JBJUNY Jamoy ay) o) jabue) asn Jajem aneoIpUl Ly

UpUNE| pUR USRI ‘Wwooiyeq syl ul asem Busiwuw
pue ssemoys Japoys Buiney Ag asn Jafem sonpal o}
pab 18 8q pinom A ) 8| "SI0 UBAB 85N
Jajem aonpas 0) Jayjabio} anus o) eydoad abeincous
pue vossad sad asn Jajem s,uoifias ay) uo Ajunwiwoo
8y} 0} woeqgpasy apinoid 0} ‘subedwes Gus)penpe
epaw-jinw Busn peuawadw) ek siebiel esn Jalep

‘sBuines aiow anaIyoe o) asn

JBIEM JOOPUI Ul SUDIBNPa) AJBUN|0A S4B O] APunwiwes
ay) Buibesncoua jo Aem B sB (35N JOOPING UO UBG [B10} B
BuIPNPUl) [BAS] WNLIXELW SU) PAYIBSI BARY SUO| IS
waym soeyd vy ind fjjensn aue sjalbise) asn sejep uossad
sad asn sajem Aep wnwixew oy jebie) jes e Buspespe
A wBnoup Buunp sajEm aow aassuc o) Apunwweo
ay) Buifieinooue jo fem e aue siebiel asn LIEM,

MO SHgE] 8Y) Ul pASUBWLLNS BIE

SUDIDLIS) JO [BAB] YOED JO SIUSWBIE ABY BUL "85N JBIEM
100pUl 1By U JUBP)S S10wW aq 0] sployasnoy afieinocous
oS |Iim Bumsueapy "si0opin0 Auenojued Uetem asn

uea sployesnoy Aem ayl Jw suolsal IyBinoig

£ SPIOYBSNOY Joj UBaW SUOHIINSE] PINoMm JEYM

‘SaAa| M| 1B Jeous Bupwooaq ‘dop spaa)

afieos Jaem 210) e paiabibin) aie suonowisey wabug|
58| Jajem aige|RAR sY) eyew pue dosp sgne) sbiesols
1By 811 8| S0NPaJ 0 SI SUDIDIISSI JSIEM JO WIE 8y]

syBnosp & uy uaddey pinom Jeym

or

-110 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

‘uoiBes Jajuny Jemoj ay) 1oy

uoneo)dde siminy [enualod Aue Japisuoo o] sanssi Gupud uo pauBluEwW aq |IM a1 Buiyotem v

‘asn JajEM

ui suononpays jueayubis Buneyoe o) oo ase suolouisas Jybnoip Bumiojue pue Buljesiunwwod
Ajanpaye jey) swyByybiy 'isen) eauag ay) pue feuphs Buipnpu ‘suoibes seyio u) soustadg -

‘sybnoup ainjny

0} Buipuodsal 1oj 100} 1S00 MO| A|PAITEIRI PUB 8AIDSYS JUBLIOdWI UE UMBLISI SU0IOUISal JybBnoig

‘Aep Alons J8)Em SAIBSUCD 0] SUDIDE asuss

UoWWoD ‘ajdwis aie a5al| IBIUNH Jamo] 3yl u) APRIBIPSWWI PEoNpPoJIUI 8q (M S3INY SSIM JSTEM

aininj ayi o} Buiyooq

b+ 4 cocz 0861 0BST OLET 06T DSST

UR|d J21RM JBIUNY 8 Mo

Za8L Ainrway
shEg-iosn >

£

seak sauy) uonng

ELDZ 0! £68 | S824N0S 5 J8jEp 8juny woyy payddns Jaiem Bjo]

UEld JAEM

sajuny 1m0 8y} 10} suoiiesspisucd Bunud pue Bu)
2inin) sousnjjul ABW PUE PRIOHILOW B ||M HJOM SIY) jo
saweoino 8yl Keups selealdl 1o ue)d seiep vEOdoNERY
0L0Z BY) Jo maaas ay) 10) sanss| Bupud jerem uo yiom
18Ny BupELIBpUN SI 10 J81EM UeVOdONIBY BYL

ployssnoy (e Joj s )y 10}
A|ddns Jalem 1BY) BUNSUS PUE SJBSN JBJEM |0 SIS8I81U| WIa]
-Buo| ay1 pejoid o) pajdope yoecidde Aue 1o @110 8q
PInom 1) S8y BEm ok o) peonp | ame
sayoeosdde Bupud meu B10j8q uo|EBPBLCD [NyBIED anb
siopenbas Buoud pue enss xadwoo 2 51 Buoud Jarep

“fiddns aunoes

& Buipinosd Jo SIS00 JuBKDYE BY) Janocoal fay) 1Byl 0S 18
aue sa0lid JBIE 1ISE0D [BAUED AUl puE Aaupks sejeaib
SBUNK JBMo| ay) Ul Saoinses aliesamas pue Jalem jo saoud
8y} sias [eunquy Mojenbeay pue Bupiy juspuadepu) sy
(sqaom@als dHa Buipnipu}

sauisnpul Jofew awos Jo ainsop ay) pue ‘Buiakial sejem
‘spunsesw Aousoiye selem Bupnpu) ‘esn sseusng Uy

salueyp snouea pue saunseaw Aousoiys J8jem ployasnoy
ynm seyjebio) ‘Guoud sfed sesn jo uoleugoD B &g
pans|yde ussq seY SIUL '000°002 Aq umosb sey voyrendod
ay) ybnoy) uane ‘sieak oy ISE| 8Y) JBAD PauNDep sey
JBIUNK JBMD| B4] Ul S3SSBUENG PUB Spoyasnoy Aq pasn
91BN |0 JUNOWE [210) 8Y) 'y JaideyD ul paulino sy

BI[EAISMY U WIOU BY) MOu S| )| pue ‘Bupud

shed sesn sonpoJiul o) uoiBas 151y ay) sEM JBIUNY Jamo)|

By ze61 w welsks Bupud sded Jesn eyl Jo uolpNPoIIL)
8u) Aq pemoljo} “IUBN0IP SDBE | B4} Ul SUOID|IEES O} 8np
abiesn u doup 8y} SMOUS 1] 'E681 S0UIS JBJLNY Jamo|

BU} Ul BSN JBJEM [EDUOSIY BY) SMOYS Mmajaq ydeb ey

‘aun) ay) je pauued uaaq pey

Tey) Aiddns sajem o Bunos mau e o) paau ay) Buuseep
‘AR JRIPSLLLL [[2) 85N JAJEM, "8Sn Jajem Aiessaceuun Jo
anssaoe slieinocosp o) siewoisno o) eulis soud Guons
B Juas pasn Jajem jo unowe ay) io) Buriey "esn Jajem o)
uoinguiues Buyse| pue Jueayubis e spew sey a6k U
sejuny Jamoj au) u Buoud sfed sesn jo uoionpoliul ay)

Buiond jo 8j01 8y

-111 -



asiidia)ua asnal juan|ya Yeney

Ruenpul Edaungy Aunwwey 55 Bl pUR SJ0|PO0OM ‘Sialwre) [2o0| Ag esn [Einynoufe .
angoudy [l Aisysep, (200 DIUBS00) BY] pUB
asn ays-uo ey [l uoNels Jamag Buuers Gupnpu seys 1B esn [guisnpu; .
FWL M Ly
B B B B B B 8 w m 2 au) pue ‘yorl) Gunjon e 'sasinoa Jiob Ag esn uonebuy .
@ ¢ & @ B = 0 E e
305 @ R O3 OB o= 3 ] PN AJUSLND 1B1EM pajodoal J0 S8SN WewW au|

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

{ 000'E

2
= Jooos FL0Z 18| Ul uoljeiado SURS
Lo a00'E alwayog Jaje eusnpu| GueBeiooy ay) ssye Jead e saqy
aoo'y

a uoyg e Ajreau o) eseaoul Ajjueoyubis 0) 1SeJeI0) 51

m sig) Bl e ydesb ayl u umoys se eak yoea seluny

- pon's m Jamo| 8yl u) pesn Ajjuelns si Jaiem pejofaed Jo seu

Goo's m. q 81y 0} IN0) PUNoUy Slued Juswiess) 1BlEmalsEm JB

wor s8N a)I5-uo SE em SE ‘ainynoube pue uonebiu Knsnpu

P s g oy e nca_w 10 JBIUNH JSMO] BUL U] PASN AIIUBLIND 1 JaTEM pejofosy
Chreeliacon BLprEm) 1920103 o00's

& Mou uny
pajokoa. S| MoH

280 1018 M PO 00

ployasnoy

2Q Ued u0|jedo| pas Ul SIBLUOISND [BLASNPUI JO JBqLUINU B 8

auay] wawdopAap IBISNP B UIYLIM S| SLUSUDS JBJEM PS[AJSI B 8J8LM JO 'UIEW JBMas 10 Jueld juswiies])
3 ] M By} 12 pe

Bl O} SjuBLU8.

doudde si

ay) sayew sesodind Bumuup-uou 1oy Jalem papioas Buisn p 10) puewsp Buonpas Aq seyddns
d 481BAM JBJUNH JaMoT By} Ul Jalem papioal Jo ajod Aay ay) ainynaube
| Jalem A2.0 1o sstemalsem Buisnal pue Buiesl sano

J13)eMm U0 8inssald sonpal o) si

pue uoiteBiu Ausnpul ‘saluoy aul Bunpdoss se1em,

Jajem Bunjuiip Jno aaes sdjay
Buijohoal Jarem

Attachment 1

-112 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

.Y..‘

»ne

£

JIHYNODOVIN 3NV

.EE

] ML HIBOMIDGE

Nv3D0 OIdIdvd

esinog oo yeeey

© ITLSYOM3AN

MLMM NOLOY [

impoagm uoixeg @

MO0ONSS30

@ sanop jiog swEQ

DRINOD HOD (LMY Ny . [ Mumia HIONSSID

] ML IHENH N
@ FavL iy winy

J8AIH Jejuny

. oo ) ML AW

.._ ) ».D 4 @
ANYILIVIA

Jany uosiajed

._......&!.n..s!s...!

oot @)

SHOM UBLIERS BIEMEISEN O

swoyos Buipisn pesodolg .
J8AIH SWEIIIM teafnooL-o) ews @

(=4 1000 L-001L) wiipspy .

eak w0001 <) 26eq .

D09NNA

i n....l.i...aﬁ.l
by

2.

AOHTHDN

LRIAINDD AN
(Sioaloud jeao) poob awos ase alay) pue ‘PUBLLISP BONPaJ PUE JAJEM JO S10] BAES UED Jajem Buijakoay,

Jawie) eaa .

SI0|POOA, UOIxE] .

Jaluie) eoo| pue (uoieBu sors) Buiios) BupsswBug (ooow ‘N JIoD SIS .
VL WM LMY PUE QN JI0E) LMY 1My .

asudiaig esnay Juanjg yeEnaey .

JBULIE) B30 .

ang JI0D UBIBIEM ‘[E00 DIUBS00 .

uoljels samog Bues .

ang o9 abpugauois .

ang 4109 abejuis | pue Jawey [230] 'GNED oD UoUEIG

BoBung
uojvey
yiadiopy

L my

UEnEy

Ay

yuomabipg

¥ Biog

Foussag

uoxUesg

SHHOM

JWIHIS H3LYM T372A03H ANINLYIHL HILVMILSYM

JEIUN JO SUDITEDO| 8U] "MORq BIR) 8Y) Ul pajelep SB
SHIOM JUSLLTERS) JBJEMBISEM US) WO JBJEM pajdoal
apinoad SBWBYDS JBIEM PapRAoa) JUBLIND S J8IEN J8IUNY

‘ajsoddo dew ay) uo umous
BJE SBWBYDS J8jem papioe) pesodosd pue JusLIND S JBIEN,

-113 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

sjpaloid saiem papioss [euppE AuB WOoJ) parsiyoe SBUES SY) PUB LOIEWLIOJU 3|gE|IBAE
158181 ay) oyl 0] palepdn AueinBas i S1SE09.0) PUBLUSP SY) puB pauojiuow §) uoibas Jsjuny
J8MO| BU) SSOIJE 85N IBJEM [ENJOE SuNsua 0} pasn aq |m yoeoidde juswabeuew anidepe uy

'S8JJUa0 UBGQIN WOl ajowel aie Jey) seare Ul Auenoiued ‘sjuawdojasep mau saylo ul Buiploas
Jarem Bunesodicoul Ag Jejuny Jamo| ay) jo sanddns Jajem auU] UO pUELLEP 8onpaJ 0} [eljualod
B} SEY OS|E SS0IAISS J91EMBISEM Jopue fiddns Jatem Buipinoid Ul juswWSAIoAU| JOIDSS S1BALY

'spaaocosd Juswdojanap se sailiadoid 0001 INOGE 0] JBlEM PIRADS)
apinod (m siyBioy uoisaN) pue wioysiLD 1B Sluswdo@nap Mau Ul SSWBLDs UolEINaIS) BNg

‘aIniny ul awayss ay) puedxa o] saunuoddo
aq Aew asay) Jead B sai)| uoliq g punose Aq ssiddns sejem Gurjuup Joj pueLlwSp JSE08I0)
8y} 8onpal [|IM PUE ¢ 102 21| w Buieiado aq |im awayps Jalep [ELSNpU | Buebeiooy syl

ainin} ayj o) Bupyoor

"AUUNWILWOD

Bumolb e Jo spsasu ayl
198W 0] 8INjonJse.ul
Addns Jeyem mau ul 1SeAuUl
0] posu 8y} Aejep djey ueo
pue Jsypunj ob saiddns
Jayem BuuLp JNo sexew
sesodind BuuLp-uou

10} Jeyem pajoAoal Buisn

“|[BJuiEs LD puadap Jou SB0P UM JBIEM jO

82N0S SNONUINUCD B j0 siyauaq wae) ebuoy ay) Joj seem
papioal jo anea ay) esiubooel ssewojsno se ‘yBnoip

e Buunp a|qises; ssow swoosq Aew saiunyoddo mau
“anamoH “paloud B uewedw o) sewr) pes) juesiyubs
ua)jo ase asay) se Jyiinosp e Buunp ssuodsa) alRIPaWW]
*1engos & Buipiaod o) payins ssa 51 Buipfoas sapep

‘Mou

awayg Jeep [Busnpu| Buebeiooy ay) Bunusweidwn jo
SIyaUaq 8y Jo U0 S1 Sy WYENIP Ul PUE BIEWIR [BWLOU

ui Jabuo) jse| sanddns sajem Gunsixa no Buidiey pue
salem Bumuup Jo) puewap ay) Buonpsd Ag Aunoes saem
wia)-Buo) pasoiduw) 0] 2InguILDD Sawayos J2Em papilay

&yBnoup B uy uaddey pinom JeymM

‘swelshs Jelem papfos) pesiesusoep

Gursn saoiaies J0joas ajeaud aajoAul pINco uoiGa) ay)
U sawoy mau papaloid 000°0L 84l jo voluodosd
wenyubes ' eyl alewise siofessdo 10109 alealy feg
IIH Suuay e pue safip 1B sluswdopaep mau apnpu)

18 1 ), @sau) Jo 3

BINPNISELU [BIUEISANS 2.iNba) 8SIMIYI0 PINoM pUE

SBJIUB0 LGN WOJJ BI0WSS 88 1Y) Sluawdoianap mau
sowuas 0] Apenosed ‘SuoiinNios SIgeRIOje PUB SAIBADULY
apinosd ued Aay) paledpul aney siojesedo ajealy

saowuas Buiodoss pue

Jajemalsem Jajem Buipiwoad ui Aejd ues Jopes apeaud ay)
20 ay) spoddns pue sesiuboos. LBl JBIBA JSJUNY jemaT
ay) pue Ansnpul JajEm ay] ul USWaBAoAU J010as ajeaud

1198} 900 1Y dwiog Ausnpuy Jafem syl

spasooud uawdo@nep se saiuadoud Q0oL

Inoge o) Jalem papkoss epwoud |im aseyl pue 'siybey
UDISE|I) PUB WISUSILD 1B SILSWCD[@Asp MBU LI SaWau0s
UO|IB|riled NP PaUEIS ADESI[E SBY JOIEM JejUny

‘sjuswdoferap mau U Duspe

Jejem pasodw Jo) Sluewenbal ¥ ISve 1eew o Aiddns
JBIEM BAITBLISIE UR JO] 321040 UOWILIOD 1SOW PUODas Bu)
S| Jajem papAaal J0 UDHRINDNAL AU} 'SHUR] JBIEMUIEI Jaljy

Jajem Bupuup ym 1) esnjuod Juop ssaqunid

pUE SIWOISND JBuy) 05 sadd aidind w sproyasnay o
pasenEp 51 Jejem papdoas ey 1ejem papioe Joj
auo pue sajem Buruup 10) BUD - SIBWOISND O] JajEM
Bupf|ddns sadid jo s1as om] SanoAUl UONERIN2B) BN,

‘sawoy Bunsxa

o} Buqund ay) Bunjyosies pue seese ueqin Buisxe ul
sadid se1em papdoss Buke) jo sisoo yBy ay) 0] anp ‘seaue
yimoib mau u ageasiuoe 8q o) Al esow s sesodind
Buryupp-uou Joj esn [eruepsel Joj Jarem Bujpoloey

ueld J8IEM
aejunge semo eyl Buidojessp vl pelediseau) usaq aney
Jalem paphoal jo asn [eluapisal o) salunoddo mep

Buljadoal
jalem pjoyssnoy 10} sa|liunjioddo maN

UR|g JBIRAL JBIUNY 13 MO

“yBnosp e u sabuo| ise| 0) sayddns JaEm

Bupuup digy osie speloid Buipioay “yimosb uonendod
pue sseusng wouy spuewap Busesou) J@ew o) Aiddns

0 580.N0S MU puy 0] pesu eyl Aejep speloid Jalem
papfoas ‘weishs A|ddns Jaem BuULP 8yl UD SPUBLLBP
Bupnpes &g “esn se1em Bupuup WaLnD Jo Juao sad aa))
freau sjuasasdal sy sausnpul Ag sagem Gunuup jo asn
Buyisixa ayi Joy Jalem paphoas Buiiniisgns Ajpaup Aq Jealk
€ S8 uolig 2°¢ puncse Ag sajem BuiyuLp o) pUBWEp
By} sonpas [wm aweus s8lep euisnpu) Buebiesooy ey

‘paleal] sBemalsem [210] 8y jo Jusa Jad Z| punose
J0 ‘seak v sa)) uoyng Wyie Aueau o) seuny Jamo| eyl
U1 88N Jajem paphoal [210] ay) aseanul |im paloid siy)

‘@8N [BLISNpUl Jo) ABp B Jajem pepdoal 10 seaj| uoniw
auu aonposd 0] ueld USWIES] JBIBMBISEM DUB|LIOUS
woaj Jusnjye syl asn | paloud 8yl 'vLOZ 818 Ul
alaidwon usyp ‘pueps| Guelieiooy uo SIBWOISND [BLISNPUI
01 satem papfass Auenb ybiy spinosd o) suyedid anawoly
-yfie uB pue ‘I1sap pleYARYY U1 BIIUSD UOIBINPS JBIEM
puE jue|d jUBWIES)] JDIEM PEOUBADE UB SBPNDUI SWaUDs
8] ‘102 Ul PALEIS LOIYM SWSUIS JBIEA [BIISNPU |

| 8y} jo uol BU} St 1BJUNY sema) By Ul

Buipdoss seiem esnpu) jofew jo voneseuslb xeu sy

‘kep e Jafem Buyuup

10 8.y uoyw Jnoy Aueau Buwes ‘sieyoq ainssaid

yby o) Jerempas) se )| asn pue abemas woy) LM
LIRSS 0} PLOM 8y} Ul Jueid 1511 8U) SEM UOIEIS Jamag
Buieg uaym Aem ay) pa) uoibas JBIUNK Byl "pEGL U|

SuCIEIB0D [BLISNPUI JSYI0 PUE UMOP-YSEM JSJEM JaMD]
Buyoco ‘wess Buessusb ‘voisseuddns 1snp Buipnpu)
sasn [eujsnpur jo abiues e Joj B|qeHNS S| JajEm paphioay

Buiahosl jeuisnpul 104 saihiunjioddo man

-114 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

“aumides o) jejures ssa) 81 8l
uaym siEaf Aip Ul S53) 20 A|JBWLDU || SHUE] SSIEMUIE

Ag pansyoe sbumes Jaem Bupuup Jo JUNowe sy

ugiem Bupuup J0) puBwep 24 J0 ueD Jad any punose

sjuasaidal yiym Jesd B S8l U0l ¢'E punce eg o}

150840} 8k sesodind sgeUNs Jo) Jatem Bupuup jo
peasul JaEmuEs Busn wouy sBunes 1aem troz fg  «

"BLIBLIS X ISYE U} Jo Jjnsa) e se uoifial Jajuny Jamo

BUL U DE|RISU| &4 (1M SHUR] JBIEMUIES BJ0W 00008
1s0w(e ey} papadxe s1 | 'sieak OF eu a8y} JanD

"asn Jaiem Bumuup
JIND 8U) Jo Jued Jad om) punoue o) saenbs
'ELZL0Z Ul s21em Buy

(L3l

PUNOIE O} H9'ZE PUNCIE W01} pasEal
Ul SYUB] JATRMUIES JO JBOWNU 8] ‘EL0E 01 $00Z WolM  «

‘eyl pUNO) 1BIUNH

=

‘Aiddns Jaiem Jo 60INos aalfELIa)E

Ui 52 yuB] sEjEmuis B GUISn 12 uny syl u Sasnoy mau |
J0 juao sad 25 Y ‘sluewannbal ¥ Syg Guiesw ur anoln
LOWIID B 80 0] Usaoid 2ABY SHUE) IBjBMUEY ‘PIUEBIS

AWBYIS ¥ ISYE BUl 240)30 asn Jajem abeese 0) pasedwoo
asn Jagem ajgeiod ui uoianpal wao Jad o AoEpuEw

B arsioE 0} palinbal aie Saloy MmaU ¥ |Syd Japup)

& JaydeyD w papnioul S1 aWwayss ¥ svE

U} UD UDIBLLICHL B0 MSN 10 8joum U} o) pedde sey
SlWalYds ¥ 1Sy 2Ul 'S002 ANf 80U 'SSW0Y MBU Ul asn
ABsaua pue salem sonpas o) aunseaw Bujuueid ajgeurisns
E 5| awayds (xSyg) xepu| Algeurzisng pue Buiping sy

Ve 8yl s

UBJEM JO 1IN0
SUNJ HUE] JBIEMUIES BY) 858D Ul Addns Jojem sURW [BLLIOU
Ag dn pawoeq aq 0] spaau wajsis ayl ‘fIpune| aul ul asn
pue Buiysny 12pel Joj Buguinid [2useiul o) peReuued
USUAY PUNCI JBad |[B PESN Sg aSIMIALYI0 PINoM JBTEM
Bupuip sseum sa1emur) Bupninsgns Aq ‘sBujes 1semealb
2y apia0ld S350 PIOUSSNOY [BUIST 10} PRI0SULN0 8B

SHUE) JBIEMUIES "8SN J0) YUE) B 0] PaLSND PUE pajos|joo
aq UBD JO0J 3y 0JU0 S|[B) B} LRI BU) JO |[B jSoLje SB
JEJUIES ISBAEY 0] AEM IUDDIYE UE BIE SHUE] JSIEMUIEY

gjoad Bu)
Jooping ‘asn Alpune) ‘Guiysny

wims dn Buiddo) pue Buiyses e

1 5E yans sasn Buuup
-uou jo flaiea B 104 ssiem BuiMuup jo soed ui pasn
B0 Ues Jelem 8yl Aiddns Jalem umol B ynm sswoy
Buliside 10 maU U] pajeIsy] 8q 05 UED SHUB) Jalemuley

“B|gE|EAR
aq lou Aew Alddns Jajem Umo) B alaum ‘BIRISTY JO
SERJE [BANJ LI Sployasnoy Ausw Jo) jamem Bunuup jo

aounos ajgeniea & uaaq Buo) aney sUE] JaIEMUEY

£ 85

Syuel Jale

-115-



Attachment 1

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Iejures uo Aaaue pusdep Aay) esnedeq

Bumwwed fouabunjuoo Bnoip Joj urepsoun ooy AEeuab
aue spalosd esayl sesamoH siyeusq Buobuo o) eueiod
ay) yum ‘sesodind [eulsnpul Joj 1o spiay Buiuods Buuaem
SE LONs 85N Joj aunjdes JaTemuwnls 10 saunioddo

Ul jsasajul aiow aq Aew asay) ybnosp B Buung

‘pasies0|

aq o} Ajayy are siauaq au) pue Ppalod B juswadun o)
sawi) pea) JueDyubis 8yl jo @sNeEseq INseswWw asuodsal
Jubnoup 1snqou B Jan@p jouues Aeseuab Aay) Baamoy
“saalfEul Aousoiya salem yim uorouniuoo u) pafieincous
ase enusiod sayl o suoiebiisas) Buipooy pesieso|
onpas o} Jeemuls Bueuew u s)yausg pue spiay
Buifeid pue sysed ueasb Buureiurew apnpu; few asauy)
‘apfo Jaem uequn ay) Buibeuew o) yoeosdde pajeibaju)
Ue jo Ued se 5}jjauaq AYUNWIWOD JBUJ0 BpiAcid PUE JSTEM
anes 0] [enualod ayl aney speloid aunided Jelemuuos

i

“yBnoup alanas

e Joj ueyd fousbBunuc B speau (IS JaIuny Jamo) 8yl Ing
‘wua) Buol ay) sano sayddns saem Bunuup uo puewsap
ay) Bupnpas o] aInguiuoo sewsps asay ([ ubnoup
ueail, B paeo saw|jawos) asn 10j painjdes aq ueo ey}

IFBJUIE) PESIEDD] BWOS S| 8381 0U JO JBYIBYM uo spuadap
WBnoup B ul UoNNGUILCO JIBY) 05 ‘|[Bjurkes uo puadap
seLBLS GulsaniEy JBIEMILIOIS DU SHUEB) JajemuEH

&IybBnoup e ul uaddey pinom jeym

"dnosD amnpniselju| [eo) ajiseamay

oyl Ag @SN JBIEMWLIOIS UO ADNIS BSED BY) Ul LIMOUS SE -
ays-uo eemuuois Busn pue Bupsasey fg sBunes eem
wesyubs aasiyoe 0] SBUISNPU) Jo) Buslod osie S1 asey |

‘slesse Ajunwiwed juepodu

259y} LIBjUEW diBy UBI S81JI|ID.} [IDUNCS JBUI0 PUE SPIBY
Gupods sy 01 Jeremwiols jo asn ‘AJUNwWiwos Japeosq
8y} Joj aunseaww asucdses wbnoup 1sngod e apiacad

‘ybno.p

e Buunp sbuines Joiem
1ueouiubis spinold o) 8|ge
8Q 10u Aew Asy] ‘we1sAs
8y} UO puewap Jojem
[lBJeA0 8] 82Npas UBD
Bunsantey JsjemulLiols pue
syue)} Jaremurel ybnoyly

jou pip pue ansuadxe A je@) esem saijiunyoddo
asay] ybnoylyy SIPUNDD EI0] YIM UOIEIINSUCD Ul
UB|d JBIEA JBJUNY Jamo] By} Joj pajefinsasun uaeg
aAey saipnis ased Busaaey saremwiols jo abuel ¢

sawayos Buisesiey JBIEMLLIOTS JO uoiEBd0
puE UDIENIISU0D ay) o) paanbeas aq Aew sB1EM JO SO
MSN 2u) Ag paugisiuIWpe SEACIddE pUB SB0USDI JOTEM,

JBIEMLLIOIS 8U) 94018 PUE JBBJ] ‘109||00 0} 51500 Juedyubs
20 UBD aJay] pue 'pasn aq [[im JJEM Byl ssaym Jesu
paleao| 8q ol peeu fjleeust seweyds 8sn JBIEMLLIOKS
saulEpind EluswUoMuS pue yiesy dygnd sisaw | 1Byl
os (suabBoyied Iy 0) UCIPAUSIP SE YONS) Pasn aq (im
Jajem ay) moy spns Jey) Apenb e o} pajeas) aq o) spasu
JAlEMLLIDE “JuBlwuosaug Buipunouns ay) wo) suaboyed
pue sjeanwsip dn Buppid ‘Sa0epns IBYI0 PUE SPEOI JBA0
sassed )| S8 SJUBLIWEIUOD S[08)|00 JBJEMLLLIOIS LGN

‘aloud ssEMWUIIS B |0 SluswaE A)1500 [Sow

ay) jo suo aq ued siy) ‘1swe Apease sebieiors aigenns
ssajun puncu mojag 10 BAOGE JBYNS SHUE] PESOPUS Ul
10 spuod pue SWep uado ul PAIOTS B UED JOIEMLLIOIS

‘sesodind [euisnpul Jo) pue ‘suspseb

pue sysed 'spiay Buuods “sesinoo yob Bujebu Jo) pasn
aq Aew Jey) seiem Ayenb Buuup-uou jo saiuenb
weayubs aposd UED sunides JBIBMLLIOIS "asn JBle| Jo) I
Buiieas) pue Gulols uay) 'SBaE UBQIN U S¥331 10 SURIP
wod} Jajemunols Bujps)joo sanoau) Bunsasey Jaemucs

Bujisaniey Jaje mwiolg

‘way)
X1 0} suondo uo swedp|ed a1Eanpe PuUe SYURY JSTRMUER)
Ul S24n|iej pUBSIApUN 1811ag 0] SWIB #1 /S0 W 1ouno)
A1 awenboeyy aven pur e Jeluny Aq wesBoud

W SHUE] JAIEMUIE] Wwol asuswopad jsaq ay) 196 o) dipy
[PINCO BOUBUBJUIEL PUE LOIE|EISU| YUB) JSIEMUIE) INOgE
uaieanpa saljeg ¥ ISy ulm Adwoo o) yue) B jemurnel

i |[RI5U] 0] PRY OUM SISUMO Ylim paredwoo | uRjuew
PUE 85N 0] PIIEA|IOW SI0W USLJD BUE HUE] JSTEMUIRI B
ewsw Auejunion oym seumo jey) sisebiing enese)) ay)

“Fruonouny Ajn) aue syue)

BlEmuUE) Jo Jued Bd 09 punoue jBy) pelewss uaaq sey
1 ‘plo sueak may e puokaq swaishs Joj Alenoiued ‘syuel
JRIEMUIES JO @oUBWIOMEd BU) Uo BIEP PalWI| S| 84aY)
yGnouyy "sdwnd pape) pue s1a1inb pavooig Buipnpu

“aoUBUSUEL ajenbapeul pue uoie|Esy Jood Ag paonpal

51 SYUR] Jatemurel jo AlEuoioun), Jo ajuruuouad ay)

‘papaau uaym siredal o) Aed o) pue ‘papuaiul

se Wwalsks ay) asn o) Aupge pue ssaubuypm s Jsumo ay)
PUE ‘PRURIUEL PUE PS|RISUI SJB SUDIDBULCD 88N-Pua

pue aunjdes Jajemures ay) |jem moy Buipnipu) ‘siolpe) jo
JAQINU E UD S31[2J SYUE) JAJEMUIEI J0 SSBUSAIIS)E 8]

suaydassod | epseomen I Puenew I

apenboew ae [l Gobung [l woussad [

; ER/IVOT : EL/TLOE : PO0E 2ud 0
- - . l 000’0z
000'09
000'00 L
000zl
¥ ISVE J8puUn pajeiSu| BY O
SEDEI0) SHUE) 28 [EMUIED JO SGINY
|

SIE0A ALY} 10} 1580910} BY) PUB ‘E1/ZL0Z PUB (XISVE
810J8q) POOZ Ul BSIE |DUNOD YIES U| SHUB] JSTEMUIES
MBU JO Jequinu pajewlise ay) smous mojeq ydeib ayy

- 116 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

IN ALY,
[UO[INI0S JAIEM Y] 0} AINGUIUCD AYUNLILIDD U J3] SHUE] JaemU|EY,

Jlejures 4B

Janer papAaas ays-uo/youns saremuuols I

Ayddns sapep Jauny m

|lejuies afiesany  |[EJUIRI Mar]

1oy sayel)

U fousie J21EmM Yiim uonouniuoa

sJawolsng [eusnpul Ag esn pue Gunseasey Jejemwiols Joy saipunpodd .

"gjge|ene aie Bujpuny juesb jo sa0inos ) syqses) aiow aq Aew
saleLps yong juswsbeuew spfo e1em 0} yorosdde paeibaiu ue jo ped se saswsyos Bulsaney
J2TeM jod jo Jwawdo@aap au) abzincous 0] JepIo Ul enu

1005

sjuawannbas ¥ ISyg jeew o

=7

BAIELIB)E SE BEM Da|D foe 10 Syue) emues Buisn SluawdoPnap Mau usamlaq soueeq ayl

uo puadap ||1m SyuR] Jajemurel woiy sBumes jaiem jo Junowe ay| eak B sau)| uol|iq §'E punoie
es Ajddns jaem 0] ainquiuco 0] pajpadxe ale syue)
sUI 89

Esmumel "ep0z Ag eawdopnep
SNUIUOD [[Im S¥UB] JBlEmUTEY .

aininj ayj o} Bupjoo

uogURdWOD 82IN0S JBIEA

s19

e Ea.1) usip

000t

(1372 9LL (2 1=18
2 2 uonebiy adexspue
1) a8 Bunesan pue UMOPLSEM
059 989 uossauddns 1sng

045) 2INJONISEYU| [BOD B|ISEOMBN AQ 9SN JSIEMLLLIOIS - APN)S 3SBD

- 117 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

"UoIdNISIp MWOUCOS PUE [BI00S JOMELW S5NED PINoM LDILmMm
UBTEM |0 IN0 UNJ 10U (1M SBI0 858U Sensus Teyl Aood
sourInsul, ue epuoid siuepd uolEUIESSp BsaY) AlLNIEs

Jalem Jjal) saosdi) o3 siued uoleu|ESep PBlINIISUOD puE
wbnoJp asanas pasuaiedxa aaey — Asuphs Buipnpur -
B[RS Ul S22 [EdeD (215800 24 j0 1S0W '50Z UG

BIEHSNY DUNOIE

“AojouLpalouBsy Ul suawdoEasp mau -

258004d SISOWS0 S5I8AR) BU] BALD pUB
Auouaje ueep eelaual o] Abiaua anem ueaso bulsn .

uoIE]

1D [ELLBY) BJ0S .
Buynoy ausiquew Buonpas  «
fovepiye Abseue Buosdun -

‘o) yoseasas Buipnjau)
“Abojouysa) uolleuessp aaosdw) o) Buinuuoo s yoessay

ualem papdioal aonpoud o) ssacoud ay) jo ped

SB SIS0LISO 8548A3) apnu| yiog (g sideyd u) passnosip)
awayas Jelep [euisnpu| Buebeiooy mau eyl pue uolEs
1emig Bupes 1. seweyos 1slem papios) [elEnpu)
Jolew ay) JaEmasesm Woly Jaes pandsel sonpoid o)
pasn osfe 5| 1ey] ABojouyoe) usacud 51 SBOWSD S5ianay

TJUBLLUOSIALID
aulew eyl uo Pedu AuE esiLIUIL 0] B8S aU) ojul yJeq
AyBnoJoy) pue Appinb sexiw )| 2ns exew 0] pasn usljo

BlE SIESNJIP [E0eds USlEMESS (ELIOU UBYL AljBS aJow S| )

BOUS "BULIG SE UES00 B 0jul ¥orqg padwnd S1 Japuiewes
2y ueem Duuup uysaly s N0 sewoo uzid uoiEuESsp
sl ybnosy) seol jey) selem Byl o lueo sd Op punony

‘11gs pue sanundw sayio ‘sasnin ‘Busoeg puiyag Bues)
yBnouyl smoj) Jajem ysaly Aluo 18yl Aull oS SU8 sBURIQUISL
a1 u| sasod auy | sssulels 2|doosomiw Byl 198 1Byl
sauBIqawW Eads ybnoay) sessed 1 asaym Jueld ssowso
asianal alj| SJEIua usy) JaleMESs pasal|l UL sanundun
pue sajpiued |Ews pue abe| ayl 10 1SoW SADWwal o}

10 sj@aa| om) yBnouy) sessed pue ueaoo

[HTh =TI
ay) woyy jued uorpeuesap ay) o padwnd S| sajeMESS

P [Euwayl uey)
Afisaus 558) 388N DIUM ‘SEOLISO S5Iana1 88N BIEISMY LI
Ajaoas Jng siued uoljeuiesap 1SoW UOIIRNISIP [BLBY)
PUE SISDLUSD 85808 2.2 UONEUNESEP 0} s|bojoulys)

usacsd AIEDIBWILCD PUB SN AjBpiMm 1SOW oM BUL

salem Aljenb

ybiy peau 1ey) sessacoud [BUISNPUL 1oy J0 ‘seiddns Jejem
Bumuup Jo) pasn 8g ues Jey) Jaiem ysesy sanpod o) Jejem
A£es wouy sanunduw Jay1o puUE J[BS SaA0WaI UOIEUIESag

L HIOM UDIJBUIESSP S0P MOH

LB
BIELIP 0} JUBIISE) S10W WBISAS By a¥EwW diBy pInom
ued uo As L useop eyl einseaw fouabupueco v uBnop
aJanas 0] ajgeJauina J seyew sayddns seiempuncib

PUE SWEP P3j-UIEI UD 8DUEB|Rs 5,uciBal syl UsnamoH

“LWB) WN|paW
2y} 10 suoilipucs ajewip abEIane u) SpaaU §) Joaw o}
JBIEM JUSIDYNS SBUY JAJUNH JaMm0| U] U3IES passnas|p sy

LUDIBUIESAD JapISU0D AUM

Se 8]e| Se pue JyBnolp afes Alaa B U) pajjelsul ag Ajuo pinom Aay) S ‘SaInsesLU Jaylo yum pasedwoo

1500 pejoedxe

8U0 5| ‘papaau uaym pue

abueys ajewd pue wbnop o} Jua

a1 B Je aunseaw Aousbuijuoo siqxa)) B J

) 8|qissod se aje)| sE pe

815 | 08

108} uoljeuEsap Aresodws)

BjuEes uo Buifjal 1noyj

g5 SB JONns a0inos Jaem

s00id B 51 UDIjBUIESS

b

-118 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

TIOT DML WG UOHRILIO | ORISR B RIS BIRIENY O UDRDOSY S0WNG ST |

‘pelelligeya) Sals 8y) pue
panowal aiam spun ay) uaym Bupue ‘feiodwe) ag
pinom seuadid puncib-anoge Aue pue ed syl wouy
spedw) esIou PUEB [ENSIA WLSI-LOYS 10) [euaod eyl -
‘walshs Jgsnyp juaniya
Buysixe we yBnosy) pefiieyssip pue pepusig 8q o]
[Enuelod Byl Yum ‘UBEOD By} U PesIedsIP 8q pINod
IsEM (JaleMESS PaIRIUS0U0D J0) aulg ay) ued
wswieay) Jaiemaisem Buisike e Yum peedo|-oo §| -
ual)y [eanjeu e Buipinoid osie pym ‘awEjul UES0O
uB UBY| 8)) supew PR 0] riuslod ss8) yim ‘seunp
puEs ay) ui saloq Buisn pajoelixe aq pINeo JBlemeEss .
‘iojesabujes e g
fep yoea pasn ABsaua ay) Se awes ay) Inoqe S| asnoy
abelane ue ul pasn Jajem 0 JUNOWE 3y} ajeulEsap
0} pasn Afseua ay) Jey) pejewisa ueaq sey )|
‘sl a|qenns Bul Ul pas|wiw
20 0} pasu pinom sioeduw| a8y Isee pue asiou
‘abeuay EINYIND 2008 ‘ILSLILOIALS J0} [ENUSI] -
'Siuejd uo|jeulesap Bfeos-||n) ‘juauewad
yim pasedwod ABiaus ssay asn pue Juudioo)
I[BwWs Ajgnlleja) B BrBY SHIUN UOIIEUIESSD BIGELIGY  «
IMOIBq peuinG aJe uolleu|essp Arsodws)
0} JUBABIR. SIONE) [RILSLILONIAUS A3Y BU) JO BLI0S

"pONOLLS SJ8M SHUN BYJ |IIUN PaRLIsal
8Q 0] paau pinom sseage o||qnd pue ‘spedw) asiou pue
[ENSIA WISJ-HOYS BABY DIN0D 8S8Y} 1N ‘|SB0O 8y) JEsu

sesJe soeds uado epnjou) suondo seyio Biqses) oq WBw
1SE0D 8Y1 Jeau B)s JuEd Juaw eal] JelEmalsem Bunsixe
uE o spun ayl Buieaol-oo ‘manes Aeuwsid B woy

“wasis

uolnguisip Ajddns Jerem eyl pue ‘Aiddns semod wepyns
UBIEMESS O} SSE00E PaSU PINOM SBYS 8U] ‘sjusussesse
[BIUSLUUOIALS PUB [e21UL0s) A/essa0au Byl eyamepun
PUB JBIUNY J2MO| 3y} Ul uoneuiesap Aeiodwa) Jo) Saus
1geNns Apiuap) o) ba, ase suojeb Bypng

SUOHBIBPISUO [BIUBWILOHAUT

syue) abelols EHWALD pUe JBTBM .

2J8Wo s o) Asaep
J0) spomiau fddns sajem ay) o) jpauuoo o) sadid .«
UOEPLON|} PUB UORSjUSID
yim Buope ‘sise] ey} duw) 0} I jo uoy

JBIEM 1) BIBUIESED O] SHUN SISOWSO 855881 »
Buinoy
WoJj seURIgWaL By} 19810id 0} JBpI0 U) [BUBEW
Diwebio pue uswipas asowa 0] Juswieal] Aeuiwaad  «
{58y} fengEy
E SE |08 piNom pUBS YJEaq ay) a1aym 'saunp pues ul
paung sdnd PUE S840 JO JBCLNLU B BPNIJUI PINCI
Siyl) AJenise Jo yoesq B wou) UBIEMIES JO) BXEIUI UB .«

‘BPNPUI PINOM
B0 WEW By |

jueid uotjeuesap £

Jlueyd uoieuyesep Aejodwa)
 JO SJusBLIE8 UIBLW By} 8 PInom Jeym

W3LSAS
NOLLNEMLSI OL
CETLNETLE T
FOVHOLS

T

q PR—— e
i 3USVM OL 3N
1 avaEIEoa
HNYL LT TN
LNINIVIHL-1S0d
— [l —
SHOmO TR ANIPLYSHL-EHd MYIVMVIS .

SHUN ucileulesap ajgelied "Airiodwal Buimeoys 2 1BWaysS

-ffisoua-aiow-

“(mojeq xoq sas)

BULIIEY BUBDILINY SE Lons 1P |einieu Jaye
saiem Bumuup fousBiowa Buipinoid se (oM B SeIem
Buw Buieuiesep ‘sdiys esini pue @ABU 10} soliddns
3w BuiULP Bpnioul 8N JBy) j0 saidweng "SEasIan0
pue gy u [EAE JB S}UN LOIEU aigepad

sHun vopeuesap spqepod Bupnoosd pue BuuBisap i uo
MEIP 0} S0uaisadxa [ED0|] JUaDa) S| BaL} SUESLW SIY] SHuUn
au) Buy | pue Buseyaund yim p d o} pasu jou
Pip fay) os pasea JBNOIP 8y} 18ABMOH “SIUN UCIEUIESSp
Aresodws) [Rianas |[e1SuUl 0) eaosdde Buuueid paureigo
15200 [RAIUED By} '1yBnoIp Jusoas 1sow ay) Buung

"panowas s1 Jueyd ay) Jeye urewes b (punocsf mopq
sauiedid se yons) ainjonseyul awosg ‘pasnbal sabugy
OU uSYM PAIEY|IGEYES SBUIS Byl PUB 'PBADWES ‘umop
NYs 8q pINom siun eyy “1YBNoIp aianes B U papaau
uaym pakojdep aq A|uo pinom LCIEUIESSP SGELIGY

slun
uorjeulfEsap aiqeliod Jo siyeuaq ayl jo auo si Ayqrey
SIY) ‘awn] ay) e spaau uo Bupuadap umop Jo dn papos
uoijeInByuoD pue BqLINU 84} YIIM 'SHLN UONEUIESSp
Aresodwa) wouy payddns aq pinco sajem jo fep e saiy|
DI BUI JO [E10] B pawnsse Gujjjapow sy ‘sals
BJ0W JO BUO [B P3|[EISU| B PINCO ‘ABp B Jalem paleal) Jo
sa1))| uoliw a3y} 0} suo punose Bunnposd yoes ‘spun
uoleuesap aiqenod 1ey) 1sabbns suonebisaau i)

UR|d 22 1RM JBIUNH JE MO

Iiesul

PUE LodsSUE] O JBISES WBLY] SWEW O] PaJUNDW-PE 8g J0

ssauejuos Buiddiys jesewes ol 1y ues sjueld uoieulEsap

rews “Wbnoup aseses B u Aiddns ajqxay e apmosd

pineo siun Aseiodwa) ‘paseq-pue| ‘lews 1By} paiyiuep|

BNBY UE] JSIEM JSIUny JamoT ay) 10} suoiebisasu |
Addns ey 1 18110 Yum pe.edi

1500 mOj ARAITEIRs B 18 Alunoas Bnoup ino Bujoidu

‘Wbnoup swauxe jo spouad v sayddns Jagem Buuup

SJ81UNYH JAMO| 8yl Juswaddns o] LOJINIoS WiS)-Loys B

sE Jajem ybnous apiaoid 0] 8|GE 8JE S)uUN UOIELIESap

ajgelod Aresodws) eyl paieisuowap sey Buppoy

;snpun
uoyeuyesep Areiodwe Jo s)eueq eyj aie JEYM

'siseq Amsodwa) @ uo sjun agepod Busn aess B|EwWsS
yonw & uo aunseaw fouabujuco B s pasn aq pinad
ABojouLEs) LOIBUIESED JBNBMOH SUOISEDD0 BJ8) LONS J0)
jueid uojeuesap jusuewsad ‘ajeos-abe) e Pnjsu 0}
Aisoo Aa 8q pinom §i pue JyBnoup awsiixa ue u) Jajuny
Jamo| By} u) 9jesado 0} Paau AjUD PINOM UDHEUIESS]

“bnoup sianes B u paanbas ssejun Jng aq jou jpm ued
ay) ‘Aepnol e wed voneuesep usuewied A2p B Buy|
uo i OZ B o) esosdde Buuued sey 1se0D) [BIILED BY)

‘siana| se66u1
urepas mojaq doip sjead) ebiesols §i uebe uo pawn) aq |Iim
falL ‘apow umop Inys, u| siued uoleu|ESap Jay] sABY
MOU “ISBOY PIOD By} pue awnogiay Aauphs Buipnioul
'S80 Jaylo swos ‘wasks Addns seem senbas ay) jo wed
se Aisnonuiuod ajeiado sjued UONEUIESSP By} ‘ylad u|
‘Aiddns
0 80IN0S MBU B SE J8JEMESS SSB00E A|ipEa) UED ABly) os
ISB00 8L} LD PaJEDO| BIE S81)0 JolEwW SEIRISTY JO SoW .
washs JajEM UBGIN JUSIISE) ‘BSIBAIP B 0] 8INGUILGD
UED pUB ‘AYNDLHR UONLW 00] INOY 1M SHIOMIBU
Addns seem Bujsixe o pejesbelu aq ued Aayl -
sanddns sajem jo
Aungeijes sul 01 Bousus)Ip 1UED) DS B eyew O] pazis
80 UED PUE [BjUIES UO puadep 1uop siued uoiEuEsap .
sybnoip
Jabuo) pue jejues u Agees sow Buouauedie
SSIID [B]SEO JBYI0 PUE |[BjUME Ul uoronpas wuel-Buo) &
Bupusapadxe senojied u yuad UM lBWIP Ul JYS e -

:apnpu; sjueyd uoyeulesap Jaemess jusuewiad
U palsBAUl BABY 58110 JO[BW BSBY] SUOSESI U]

BS

-119 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

ELOZ d0HEROM NOLIFTNEND
LSRN0 LN

JuBnoup asanes uy uondo ueyd asuesnsuy pool e s uogeuyesap fresodway,

aunseaw Wbnosp Aouabupuco
E SE uoijeulfesap payiiuapl aney suoiba yjoq Feul Bunou ‘uoijesadood pue Buieys-uoITBLLIOJU) 10}
salyunuoddo alojdxa 0} @NUIUCO [jiIMm SuDIBal JajunNH JaMo| PUB JSBOD) [BJJUED AU} USBMIS] LOSEEr]  «

‘fouaoiye Abseus w sjuswsaaoidw pue
afipajmouy| 15818| ay) uo paseq pajdepe aq ueds Jued Aesodws) B o] yoeoidde pasodosd ay) 1Byl
0s ‘pasojiuow aq |pm ABojouyos) uoneuesep wl sluswanoidun [enuajod o youessas Buobugy .

‘says pauajaid sop wesbosd Guuopuow Ayenb jaeme -
suoljdo Juswainooid jo malABI B -

s)un
uojjeuiesap ajgeuod ‘Auesodwe) Jo) S8l a|qeINS JO ISII-UOYS B Ajjuapl o) sepnis Ayigises; -

:u0 Jay1abo) Buppom BnuUoD ||IM JSIEM JBIUNH PUE STEIOKSIN JOIEM UBIOdOIAWN BUL  »

aininj ayl o} Buiyoo

By pOEINE e ] DAY P

UR|d 22 1RM JBIUNH JE MO

{5 Mg ) e sed Dy O3 epRs
49 06N I00RING LA UBG WIDI T DUENTENI ilincup peeodoud e PN ¥

‘palinba. Jebuo|

OU Usym panowal aq
PINOM pUE ‘JUSAS 8Jel

e Ul pa|elsul 8q Ajuo pjnom
sHun a8y ‘ybnoup alenes
Ko e Buunp saiddns
Jayem juswieiddns

PINOO SHUN UoieUIeSap
Areljodwae) ‘a[eos-|ews
‘lejures uo puadap 10u
S80p 1By} ainsesw
Aousbunuoo e sy

Sljun uonEuESSp
Aiesodwa) jo siyauaqg ay) jo auo si Aigue)) siyL uBnoip
[E2) B uj e} Sjena) afiesols 1eyl ales [nioe eyl pue
souepeq puewep-fiddns au) Payje 1M esey) s ‘wiopad
saunseaw Lddns pue puBwWaP JaYI0 aU1 MOY JO UDIENEAS
pue BuLOpUOW Jo S|NSE) 8U) UDIEISPISL0D OJU| SYE)

0} peau M Aoy edwexe Jog yoeosdde wewafeusw
aandepe ue Jo e SE 8)gia)) 8 0} paaU [IIM SjaAs|
Jalifuy Anoes JybBnoup pasoudw) Joy sjysuaq sy ssodxe
0} Japio u) *(juso sad GG Jo Gy) sjana) abeios Jaybly &
uolie|esul Bupebbiy uo sisfieue Auapsuss pspnpul LUEld

Jajem Jajuny Jamo ayi Buidojeasp Joj Buijjepow syl
saybiy 0 usd Jad DG PUNOIE JB UOIEY|IGEUS) 1S puR
Buwossiwwoosp yim ‘ised sem yBnosp penuiuos
1O 35U Byl [Un 8)1S-UD UBLAI pNOM SJUn 8yl »
(2s1 ayj uo) Juao Jad gg punose
18 85830 piNom uoljEsado 49A00a) Sjana) aBRI0lS UBUM -
{|9ne) 8besols wao sed g1 uBy) Jale|
ou sajem Bupnposd 8q pinom SYUN 8yl 1By} pewnsse
Bujepow oy} — awil ay) 18 Guije) aiem sabeiols
Apoinb Moy pue swil uo|IRnasuoo 8yl uo puadap
PINOM [BAS] [BNTOE Y1) 1US0 Jad OE MOISG 10 B IS
pinom uojeiado ‘dosp 0] panuilucd sjaas) aBeiois ji .
(@8N Jalem Joopino
uo UBq (2101 B 9PN APESE PINoM SUOIIRIISaS
JyBinosp ‘awi) siy) Aq) pesebiil aq pinom uolE|EISU
“uad sad GE puncue o} doup sigas| abeiols usym .
pausbbu) eq pinom sjeacudde Jayjo pue Bujuued
Buyees pue sjuBLSSesSE [Bluawuoinue ‘ubsep uo
Hiom “Juan sed 5o punoJe o doup sjgas) abesols usym  «

15386601 Aay Buimol|o) 8y} papnpul UE|g JSIEM JBIUTH
Jamo7 ay) Budopwep u uaxeLepun BuyEpow JwWouoos
pue 2ifiojoipiy ay) Joj suondwnsse ay) WbBnop e Ul g}

sena| abiesols un paunbey 8q jou Aew uonoe Jeyuny

‘sals peuseid ay) o) weibosd Bupoyuow
Anjenb saiem e Bujuewsidun pue Budoprep  «
Slhun uoreu|esep jo iy
Jo aseyound 4o) saunpoddo Bupedweo pue sseyddns
Enualod Buenese Bupnpu ‘suoindo Juawsnooud

o pajeiap a1ow B GuneLep .
suolebnsaau
[EOJUYI8} Byl pue Yim Buy d .
dssad feanidde 6 id pue

‘leuoiiesedo ue wosy Aliqses) 419y ) SSESSE pUB SalIs
2|geyns Jo sii-poys e dojassp o suonebisaaul ssyun) .

:@pnjoul wie) Poys eyl w sseiboud o) sdeis 1siy ey

‘saw|) pes| sonpa)

0] UBNELBPUN 8q |IM SalllANGe SSaulpeal, alos ‘Jyfinop e
ul ajqiesod Bwi) jsaje| ay) |jun uoiewesap Arsodws) jo
09 Y d o} e Aejap o} J8pio u)

(g seldeyn) u) sydesd sepas) s@ne) mo| Lan o) doup

0} panuijuad sgana| abeiols pue ‘pakojdap ueaq Apeaue
PEUY UB|d JBIEAM JSILNH JAMOT 8Y) U Sanseaw Jaylo j|
penisuco aq Ajuo pinom jey) Addns jaem jo sainos
paysianp ‘mau e spacud pinom JyBnoip auasss B Ul spun
L p Auesodwe) Aodap o) Aloedes ay) Buney

iybnoup e u) uaddey pinom jeym

-120 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

1oy seouanbesuod 2y} ‘mo| S1 Jybnoip alases B o sousyD
8y yBnouyly “pepesu jou Bl sainsesw esucdsal JBnop

‘WENoIp SWalEE LR U papsau al] ‘SOUEUAIS SIBWIP S0W U] |8} slana| abeiols se

) asuodsal yoinb B ajgeua o) ‘uoieuEsap feiodwsa) pPajEAIOR BIE SBINSEEL MOY BlBJISUOWBD Seidiiexs Bl |
10} SBIAI0E 558 . pue suoijed Byuny .

} Ssanl UIpESS, PUB SuDiebiisaau) suyung WBnosp

walwaalbe ssuel) selem Bulisixe syl Japun paJnbal Bwaijxe UE pue ‘JyBnoip sjesspow & ‘seek [edh) -

SE JHOU Jajem Jajsuel) o} Aydedes auy) Buseaoul SOLIBUS0S BRI JUAIBHIP 83U} Ul S3INSEAW JUBIBMIP
‘pa800.d 1M JAIUNE JBMO| BU) pUE |SEC) [BIIUED Bl) 8U} JO UDHNGUILGS 81} puE sjena) 8BEI0IS JB1EM MOLS

uzamjar yiomiau fiddns sajem ay) o) suoliEayipow . Jeajiann saunfy sy ‘Sasuodsal USSP SUY1 STRIEN 0L
UBId JSIEM JSIUNE JAMOT BU}

'sieaf eunjny ul aouauadya am ajewWIR ay) uo Guipuadap
10 JEIS By} 1B pajuawediul aq || S3|TY S JaIEM -

Awasp puodss 0] 3|qe 89 0] seY 1) Wbnosp e yBnoay)
SOUEUSIS (B 0y salddns sajem s,u01ba1 ay) ueuEwWw O] SUOIDE LD SNJ0)
Buouis & sey Ubld JSIEA JOIUNK JemoT SIY] SSnedeg

B
JBIEM JBILNK JBMET BU) LI SBINSESLL J0 0)|0jlod By) SOIIEUE2S 8lEWID Jualallip
oYM (21 15 80 pINom I pue 101 10) paluawe|dwi aq |[1m ue|d 8yl moH

aq L
aq o] I Mo M siy) yBnoip e Buunp Gu
BIEN[EAD O] pasn ad ||Im UE ] 840U

uoibes ay} v peouauadxe Agnoinaid UBL) aieaas 810l
yonw jyEnosp B puelsylim o) ajge Buleg W8} WwnipaLy ayl u spaau Jiay) 1@aw o} Jayem ybnous
SABY JBIUNH Jemo| 8y Jo sjdoad ay] sins axeEW 0} padojaasp USSq SEY VBl JBIEM 48,

JBMOT 3L

-121 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

(s1m0k) By

ok -3 B L ) S v E z 1 0

v L -

/,\.4 N\

am 004
[srak) auwny

o B 8 '3 9 g r € 2 I o
o
ok
................................................. 0z
0e
o
....... 05
Vi @/@ 7
\ = @ B VA o
D o S Y i N

S A (s
@8—

[sueadk) Bwi|

ol B 8 L ] - L € 2 I a
o
oL
0z
oe
o¥
os
..... L 0o
oL
oe
06
oo

(%) (2ne) 8bes0ig

(%) 1903 afwiorg

[ %) jna sbwioig

________ Al o

IR WL W) AN
====== |esap Asiodwag

] S LS

SO BEIM JORN,

BB [BAD WOs) BT

oS 550
U AUSDWS JTEM,

YU SBEMUEL

SO SEIM JOEM

DUE] BREMURY

SAIY M BN

901 2 smak “pawed wlinog oyl s
PO i0 pegtdes BLINKA [BNUUE DY) SMOUE LIND By B10N

9012 58k ‘poysd W00 eyl Jano
PRARS U0 DRO0TE BUNGDA RILUUE 3] BMILE LB 3 210N

S0 DRHIDT JC PRARS SUINIOA ) BMOUS LB 9 RION

“IIejures uo puadap Jou ssop

1By} Enos B Y seiddns jusweyddns o) pessbBbug aq pnom
sjun uoleuiesap Aeiodwe) ‘sqepiod '|lzws Buyjersu jo einseal
HfouaBuijuco ey “doip osje sebesnis sey) e dojs o) Aey) ae
[SR00) [(BJIUA0) Y] WO SIBSUR) sajem ‘sanunuad JyBnosp sy sy

95N JDOPU SONPR. JYLINJ O] SPI0 P
aq pinoa jebie) ssn @Em y EBSnoanEnu_nB_o?.om
BOUD BSN JAJEM JOORING UO UG B BUpnizu| 'J/2) 0] 8nujuce
s@sa) abelos SB A0S BW00aq pINoMm SUoioUIsas Julnoip
388..:38398;58!:3!,5:;
Beo.as._;s I 146000 Swesd

550 51| PUECXD PINOM JOTEN J2IUNK PUE DIEM 2101 ADS

pue | digy o} passbiti eq pinom
fauaiye Jaem EUONIPPE '1UBNOID By) (0 SeBels A8 Ul U|

“onjopuod LBl JEIEM SBJUNH JaMOT By u)

S2INEBIW ay) e 66 pinom Kiasas siyl Jo Enoap v RIung
JEM0] AU Ul PARI0ORI WEN0ID 1510M BU| S BIBAS 5B B0M]
Noge 'ases ABLIBINE 5) OuBUEOS SIU U paioidap yBnoup sy

ybnoip ewe.lxg

WBNoIp B ur spagpues

obewa| wosy pasn aq o] Aan| 5| JD1EM B.J0W Tey) ajeSI||

osfe sydesl ay) sussiom ybnop sy) se sasesoul swe.bosd
WEnoup ey} Jo LoNNALILCo 8y "uolie|dep Mo diay o) ‘sabeiors
8U} WoJ) 8sn Jsem onpas sweibiosd Ausoys JSiEM pUR
SUO(911502 14EN0IP 'SOUBLAIS SLUAIIXS PUR SIEMAPOW U I0g |

“5e0

A0 SU) WOL UM 40 SIBISURI PUE SUOLIOLIIS) whinoup

10 Sane| oMl 550| pue M
(eucippe Buuabifu) “Jued sed oy BowE o) ||B) spae| abeios
JBfEM ‘0eEUeos JBnosp S| U uebeq spicoed sows JyBnosp
1510 BU) ‘80861 8Y) BuLNp 1IN JBmo] 8y} u) WBnoip 8y} o)
ews WEnop aianes 0] STRHPOW B SIUaSHIdE OLRUSOS SIU|

ybBnosp ajesspopn

“pasaiifiii ag 0] paau saunseaw asuodsa)

iyBnoap ou ‘ssead EoidA} | M 40 SWNION SIGESPEUD B
BAES Jajem apdoe) pue Ausoys seiem eaoudw) 0) sweibosd
Tey) Bueiisuowep ‘sjdwexs siy) u) souereq puetuap-Aiddns ay)
o} [CRITE T} i Wew aid oy

“BLUI B JO 50U SN0 YRIYM ‘|IN) W8 sed (2 Broge
Buifers spaa) sbeiois jaem JBIUNY J8m0| SMOUS OLBUSOS SI|

SUOI}pUOD @jew!o Jeaidh],

-122 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

) o) g Suie Bunuguos, sy §

sk S3H LHDNOHA

‘Mojeq pesLELuWng

2 uejd ay) jo sjuawsaje ey auyy 'siyBnosp Buunp ey
siena) abesols se pajealioe aq Auo |Im sieUle ajum Addns
SINYISGNS 40 PUBAP 8INPas o} ‘awn) ay) je fidde jim

alwog u & 1uoo e se
fiddns eijxe apinoud pue safieiois Bunsixe jo asn Jajeq

UR|g B IEA JBIUAY 48 MO

SNO ILOY DM INN LLNCD

S¥EL 'SPaSU S 2IUNY Jama| ay) aaas 0} paunbal saem jo
JunoLE By} 8onpay |m ueld 8y} Ul PEPNPU| SBInses 8y
oo Ayl uaym s)yBnosp

0] puodsal 0} SSUNSESL [BUOINIPRE SE ||am Se ‘Aesuapun
10 aoeyd ) Apeaile aJe JBU) JBJEM BINJIISGNS PUB BAES
“Aiddns 0] SUOIIE SBPNIU UB(G JBIEM JBJUNH J8MOT BUL

aoue|b e je suoljoy

09

-123 -



Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Attachment 1

59 _ & UALAVHD

‘ymosb uonendod pue

ssauIsnq Joj salddns Jajem ajqelas pue Jubinoup Buunp Ajunoes Jatem Buipwoid ‘Aunuwiwoo Jajuny
Jamo| 8y jo spesau BuoBuo sy 19sw pue ssoueiswnop BuiBueys o) idepe ued || sinsus O] UE|J JSIEM
JBjUnK Jema] ay) jo smaines sipouad poddns M ssaooud uonenfess pue Bupopuow painjanis v

aininy ayl o} Buiyoo

sued JaiEm aininy

Jo) Ayunuwiwes syl yim diysisuled ay) Bunupuos .

sue|d eniny Joj suondo

puewsap pue Aiddns sajem wie) Buol Buiebisaan -

sueyd BuuByS J8IEM 1IM BOUBDIOIOE U SWBISAS Janl
s,u0iBas syl Joj 8| Moy EluSWUoAUS 0] sebueys

Bunuawsduw uo JBIBA JO B0 MSN BUl yim Busey

d juswabeuew Jajem on

pue AGojouyos) mau oju) yomeesa Bupoiuow

saipddns JalEm S JajuNH Jamo)|
82U} Joj suoijeddiul 8y} PUBISISPUN Jajiaq 0} LpJeasal

8bueyd ejews BujoBuo Buimeines pue Buuoy
PUBLLSD JBTEM
u sabueyo pue suojoelosd uoiiendod Buy

apnpu sueyd aining

Buidoawap pue we|d ay) v saunseaw ay) Bunsnipe so

B 10} L dde aaijdepe ue apinG pue ued ay)
BIEN[EAS PUB JONLOW O} SUCIOE *| JBldeuD) Ul pauline sy
‘ueyd 8y} Butnodun pue Buimalnas Joj siseq e apiaoud pue
UBJ JBIEM JBJUNK Jamo] U} J0 uoeuawa dw) poddns
pue apinf o} padojaasp Buieq s| ugly juswsosdiy

pue Buodey ‘voeniea3 ‘Buuoiuopy pajelap v

UR| BB JBIUNY 48 MO

£402 WGRIEG) PSS
AL AOIBORD TR CIBD IEAET MM W01 POITeDY G

UB|f BIEM
JBJUNK JamoT By} Jo menas so) sabbu) eleudosdde .
sjuaiwdopasp Jeyio pue ‘ABOjoUYI] Ul SEOUBADE

‘aw|bes Aoynbay Jo soueeq puewep-fiddne syl ul

o el 1O MalA U |a) pue e doidde
aq o} anunuoo ueyd ay) Uy au) sy
fiddms

Jo/pue sBulaes selem papadxe 8yl JBABP SBINSEaL
oyl Jeyeym Bupnpu; ‘uoibes ay) ul pesuaedxe S|
Wbnoup & § wiopad ueid ayj Ul SSUNSEBW BY) MOy«

sisesa.o) s,ued eyl
Yum pasedwaoo edueleq puewap pue fiddns [enioe eyl -
Buyepow Addns pue sisesa.0)
pueLiap ua saskjeue Ajnpsuas L paIBPISUCO SIODRY
Bupnpur ‘uepd eyl Buuwidiepun suondwnsse Aey .
JBuUBwW Agw)) B Ul pajuawaejdw
usaq aney ue|d ay) Ul paYIUSPI SUDIE JaLiaym  «
sampaiqo su
uo Bupaniiep ul Aoueiolyje pue ssausaieye sued Byl -
‘Bujssasse BAJoAUI |IIM
UB|d JETBM J3juny JamoT ey BunenEas pue Bulopuopy

;81042 juewebeuew ealjdepe 8yl vl voljen|ess pue Bupopuow

Bupojuow
paebie) sIgerEs

ued ayy
Juawa|duwy

SPAAU UOYEen|EAd
Muuap)

Saunsesw O
oijopiod dojasag
saapalqo ued aujwiajag

‘mainal Jofew e o Joud ueyd ayy o suawisnipe sebBu)
ued sse004d uolENEAS ay) Moy Bumoys ‘mopq aunby
ayiu it st dee ldepe iy

sjuawae ued
mainau Ajjesipouad

puewap Buipnpul

‘suonduwnsse Aay mamay

fBojouyoe) pue
UDIEESE MAU 55355y

ssauanpIaya
ueyd aeneg

sHuipuy woday

sanpaligo sy Buipew s1 ueid ey} y ssasse o) pasn aq

{Iw uoleLLIOU) BigR|eAR 1584 8Y) ‘ssaood siy) ybnosy |
“ajgENNS aseym swaisis Buuojuow Bunsna Gusn
‘UDITBLLOU| JO UO|I8)|00 NIBWAISAS BU) U] SIBPI0UEYRIS
Aan| 1M UOIIRIONE| (0D SA|OALL || SIL L UE|] JSIEAN 18jUnH

“jusiwaaosdi) snonuiuco jo ssacosd B u) Ak
pue sauajadxe ‘sBpapmouy 15818 ay) aresodicour o uejd
ay} jdepe 0} 1580 MOY L0 SUOSDAEP AjBw)] Bew O} pue

4amo7 au} Jo wewsaoudw) Guobuo pue voeuawsdu)
ay) 10} 5|00} [B1jUSSSa 8IE UOIEN[EAS puE Guiojuop

uoljenjeas pue Bupojiuop

-124 -



Attachment 1

Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

supas9 Aydesboloyd

0L

moib
ssauisnq _Em =a_«a_==a=
he mEE:E._ Ad-s@1-1 ]
mm;_c:toaao MBN >0:0_0___.-0
Ucm co_uw_?...wmcoo A93BAMA SISAlBUB D1LLOUODT]
Buyepow [eoibojoipAH Bul@poul ad1oyD salll pes
voneluswwadw puewsap pue Aiddns Bulduejeg oo cnjEn
wEld Yiomeuwrel, poddns uoisioe Buiuueld 123em
u] uswebebuz ApunNwwo sisAleue SSoUBAIlOaYS
1500 suondo uo sisfjeue m:o«:o-_::s_ sojjojiod m:,_.c.zzm
m_.cmw@aoom Bunosloid sejdisule Bunuue]d Jeis UeeH
| LNIWIOVNVIN HILVM 3OILOVHd 138 m@cmﬁu
m;mE__o 10 suoneoldw| Apanaas sajepm 1bno.p Joy
Buluue|d STIM HILVM ALITVND HOIH ‘34vS suieljed
S]BLUIO S|gBLIeA Sajny mol4 [ejuawuoiiaug saibojouyos; meu
Bunebiiseau| GNYINIA DNIDNAIY Yoeodde pajelbalu
8]0A0-18)BM-J0-3[OYAM DNINNY Td AONIONILNOD
RINgixa4 ybnoup swalixe 0} Bulpuodsay
ss320.4d annesoqe]j09
Bunsoo pue Buussuibug
suolebiysaaul pajieyaq
uejd ajqejdepe
pue pasuejeq y
uone)NsuoD

HOVOHddY
INIWNH3IA0D
40 m._ O I._S

-125-



Attachment 1 Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

-126 -



Attachment 1 Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan




Attachment 1 Copy of the Lower Hunter Water Plan

Engaging the community in developing the Lower Hunter Water Plan

y
as well as how we will respond to severe droughts. It recognises the water needs for the lower Hunter’s future growth and prosperity, as well as
the needs of the environment.

The Metropolitan Water Directorate led a collaborative approach to developing the plan, by working closely with the community and other
stakeholders to ensure their values, priorities, and preferences were incorporated into decision-making.

Community engagement for the Lower Hunter Water Plan had three key objectives:
to raise stakeholder and community awareness about the need for a plan to secure the lower Hunter's water supply for future growth
and potential droughts
B to ensure that social aspects, including values, were appropriately considered as part of the water planning process
B to facilitate understanding and acceptance of the plan.

Four sets of community and stakeholder workshops were held between December 2012 and September 2013, with a total of 15 workshops held in
different locations across the region. The workshops were complemented by online processes, including information, surveys, and forums on the
"Have Your Say’ website. The workshops discussed community values about water planning and a wide range of supply and demand options being
considered for the region. They also explored the cost, drought security and environmental trade-offs among potential portfolios (or mixes of
measures) for the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

Inviting community input

Workshops for the Lower Hunter Water Plan were designed to involve a broad spectrum of the community. This included stakeholders from
identified groups, self-selected community members, and a Representative Community Group of randomly selected community members.

The Representative Community Group was recruited by the Hunter
Valley Research Foundation as a sample of the diverse lower Hunter
community, with a mix in gender, age and geographic area. This group
was involved in developing the plan from beginning to end.

Stakeholder representatives from business and industry, agriculture,
environmental groups, local government and educational facilities were
invited to the workshops and provided valuable and diverse input.

Newspaper advertisements invited interested members of the
community to have their say in the planning process either in workshops
or online. Many community members took this opportunity, with a
significant number joining in workshops in all phases of the process.
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+ 1 Representative 1 Representative
Community Group
workshop
2 stakehalder and Public release of the
Identification of ‘workshops open community Lower Hunter Water
stakeholders workshops Plan
(combined)
Development of 1 workshop with
website representatives of
Online forum the Aboriginal
Engagement of community
workshop facilitator

Factsheet #1 - Online survey Lower Hunter Water

Introduction to the Lower i Plan document and
Hunter Water Plan Discussion paper summary

PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE4 PHASE S
PLANNING AND EDUCATION AND FEEDBACK ON THE CONSULTATION FINALISE AND
PREPARATION ENGAGEMENT ON SUPPLY AND DEMAND OPTIONS ON POTENTIAL RELEASE THE PLAN

VALUES AND THE /" PORTFOLIOS

PLANNING /

PROCESS

What we heard from the community

The first round of consultation focused on community and stakeholder values about water
planning. Workshop participants were asked to identify what mattered to them most about
water planning. The responses were grouped together based on common themes, with
participants identifying those they considered the most important.

The themes were combined from all the workshops and presented back at the next set of
workshops so participants could review and confirm or modify community values. A similar
approach was followed at a workshop with Aboriginal community representatives.

The final set of community values was:

a process we can trust

sustainable solutions and water conservation

a fair and affordable system

safe, healthy water for all uses

protecting the natural environment

a secure, reliable supply for all

a strategic, balanced and adaptable plan

investing dollars wisely

respecting the Aboriginal cultural value of 'life water’,

In the second round of consultation, participants learned more about the latest demand
forecast, the water needs of the Hunter, and seven broad categories of options:

water efficiency
demand management
stormwater capture
recycled water
surface water
groundwater
desalination.

This workshop was an opportunity for participants to develop an understanding of regional
water needs and the range of options that can save or supply water, and to provide broad
feedback on each category.

By the third round of consultation, a list of around 20 specific options had been developed.
These options were presented in detail so workshop participants could discuss how well each
option reflected the community values. The workshops also explored the concept of portfolios
by working in groups to identify and prioritise the options that were most consistent with the
community values. The options selected most often included non-residential water efficiency,
stormwater harvesting, inter-regional transfers with the Central Coast, drought restrictions,
industrial use of recycled water and Water Wise Rules.

"The mast useful part of thi
thorough and transparent pla

Community comment,
consultation workshop 2013
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How the community input was used in decision-making

Importantly, the activities at each set of workshops were designed to integrate with the planning framework, by providing data to incorporate in
the decision-making process. This included both quantitative data (eg, a number) and qualitative information (eg, feelings and reasons).

The Metropolitan Water Directorate engaged the Institute for Sustainable Futures to develop and implement a ‘multi-criteria decision analysis
framework’ to assess the options against criteria relating to cost, social, environmental and risk factors. This analysis brought together expert and
community input to rank options and help develop portfolios for the next stage of modelling and evaluation.

The multi-criteria decision analysis combined community and expert input to help assess the options by comparing:

the cost to improve drought security

how well the option reflected community values

certainty in implementing the option

the potential to impact on the natural environment

the flexibility to respond to drought in stages, without locking out other options in the future

Quantitative data on consistency with community values was collected directly from the workshops on options, where participants identified the
options that best reflected the community values. The total number of times an option was selected was input to the multi-criteria analysis as a
measure of ‘consistency with community values'.

The outcomes of the multi-criteria analysis then guided the development of portfolios, which were outlined in a discussion paper released in August
2013 as background material for the final set of workshops. This paper outlined how the plan was being developed and presented six potential
portfolios to the community for feedback. The discussion paper was sent out to stakeholders, the Representative Community Group, and
participants from all other previous workshops. The community was invited to provide feedback on the portfolios in the discussion paper by
attending a workshop and/or making a written submission. Eight written submissions were received from a mix of stakeholder and community
representatives, and this feedback was another important input to developing the plan.

Again, community feedback from the final set of workshops was fed directly into the process to evaluate portfolios.The six portfolios were
presented in detail, outlining the measures included in the portfolio and demonstrating the results of modelling how the measures would perform in
droughts. After discussing the strengths and weaknesses of each portfolio, participants ranked the portfolios from most to least preferred. In
selecting their preferred portfolio, participants at the workshops considered trade-offs among the cost, drought security and environmental features
of the portfolios, and recorded the reasons for their preferences.

Participants at all workshops expressed strong support for the demand management and water efficiency measures included in every portfolio. A
majority preferred portfolios that provided a greater level of drought security in a very severe drought through additional measures such as inter-
regional transfers and temporary desalination.

Community feedback from these workshops provided quantitative data (the rankings) and gualitative information (the reasons) to input to the
portfolio evaluation. The community and stakeholder rankings and reasons were combined with expert input to develop a recommendation to the
NSW Government on the final portfolio presented in the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

The diagram below illustrates what the community was asked at each set of workshops, what the community said, and how this feedback was
used.

What we as What the

April/May 2013
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Engaging the Aboriginal Community

A dedicated workshop was held in September 2013 for representatives of the region’s Aboriginal community. The workshop was held at the
Awabakal Newcastle Aboriginal Cooperative in Wickham, and was attended by representatives from across the region. The workshop covered
values around water as well as information about the six potential portfolios. Participants highlighted lifestyle, sustainability, hygiene, employment,
and water efficiency as priorities and identified the Aboriginal cultural value of life water’as a key value to include in the list of community values.

After discussing the supply and demand options and the six potential portfolios, workshop participants strongly supported the demand management
and water efficiency measures included in every portfolio. This workshop also favoured portfolios that provided a greater level of drought security
by including inter-regional transfers and temporary desalination for severe drought events.

Online engagement

The Metropolitan Water Directorate used the * ' LOWER HUNTER U\)ﬂ‘t 6 r PLAN

government's 'Have Your Say’ website throughout

the planning process to invite community feedback AE _,M_ M M

on values, water supply and demand options, and
portfolios.

Regrster To Get lervoheed

In parallel with the workshops, the website was used
to host forums and surveys which allowed an
alternative way for community members to be
involved and make a contribution. Lower Hunter Water Plan
"Have Your Say’ also provided a way to give the T T S
community feedback on the results of engagement e o
activities and progress on planning through regular
news items, and a way to gauge community views on
emerging issues and validate feedback from other
engagement activities.

The site had over 7900 page visits during a 12-month
consultation period, with many visitors downloading [ wreeweoomwaz
fact sheets, news items, and the discussion paper.

Choice modelling

Choice modelling is an economic survey technique
that measures community preferences and estimates
the value people put on social and environmental
costs and benefits. The Metropolitan Water
Directorate has used choice modelling as an input to
the economic analysis in water planning for both the
lower Hunter and greater Sydney.

LHWP Information Sheetsrom HaveYourSay

The lower Hunter survey, involving over 400 community members, looked at the value people attach to water availability during droughts. The
results were incorporated into the economic analysis. The choice modelling survey also explored community attitudes, and found that most people
supported the idea of Water Wise Rules and agreed that water restrictions are fair and a good idea to have in drought.

‘Thank you' to all our participants

The Metropolitan Water Directorate appreciates that integrating community engagement with the technical investigation and evaluation processes
was critical to success in developing the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

To support an open and transparent planning process, participants were advised at each workshop how their input would be used, and the
consolidated feedback from each set of workshops was reported back to the next set of workshops. This process helped to validate the feedback
and, where necessary, modify how it was recorded to ensure it was a true reflection of the community input (for example, the list of community
values was reviewed and modified at subsequent workshops). This process also demonstrated that participants at different workshops expressed a
range of views and that all these views were important and being heard.

We would like to thank all the community members and stakeholder representatives who participated in the workshops or took the time to provide
input online or in a written submission on the discussion paper. The feedback was valuable in ensuring the final plan is a balanced document that
takes into account community values along with the technical inputs from hydrological modelling, economic analysis, environmental assessment,
and the multi-criteria decision analysis framewark.

Visit metrowater.nsw.gov.au/planning-lower-hunter to read more about the Lower Hunter Water Plan

LOWER HUNTER

IWALEN pLAN
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LOWER HUNTER WALl PLAN"

The Lower Hunter Water Plan sets out how we will ensure there is enough water to supply the people and businesses of
the lower Hunter region, as well as how we will respond to severe droughts. It recognises the water needs for the lower
Hunter’s future growth and prosperity, as well as the needs of the environment.

The lower Hunter’s water supplies are very reliable under typical
climatic conditions, and will be able to supply the water needs of a
growing population and business community for around 20 years.
However, the region is vulnerable to drought, because water storage
levels can fall quickly in prolonged periods of hot dry weather.

The Lower Hunter Water Plan is a package of water supply and
demand measures that incorporates the significant contribution of
water efficiency and recycled water investments already in place and
underway, and builds on these to ensure the region can withstand an
extreme drought.

Developing the plan

The Metropolitan Water Directorate in the Department of Finance
and Services led a comprehensive process to develop the plan. This
work has been done in consultation with Hunter Water Corporation
and other government agencies involved in water management. Four
phases of community and stakeholder engagement provided valuable
input at each major step in developing the plan.

The planning process involved complex investigations, modelling and
analysis to define the problem to be addressed, identify solutions,
and support a decision on the final package of supply and demand
measures.

Water planners took into account a large range of factors, including
population and water demand projections, water supply system

modelling, drought security objectives, climate change research, and
economic, social and environmental impacts. The process was also
consistent with the National Urban Water Planning Principles.

In developing the plan, all available and practical options to supply,
save, or substitute water were considered and evaluated for how well
they could respond in a drought situation. The challenge for planners
was putting together the mix of measures to deliver a drought
response strategy with the best economic, social and environmental
outcomes for the lower Hunter community.

A balanced, adaptable plan

The Lower Hunter Water Plan is designed to be flexible to adapt to
challenges, such as our highly variable climate patterns and changes
to other factors, such as population and business growth, technology
and water use behaviour.

The plan will be reviewed regularly to respond to new information
and technologies, and changes to climatic conditions. This allows the
balanced portfolio of measures to be adjusted over time, to make
sure it is achieving its objectives.

It is important that we invest in new supplies only when they are
needed. Deferring investment as long as possible means that

the people of the lower Hunter are not paying for unnecessary
infrastructure, and limited finances can be used for more immediate
needs.
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Key initiatives and directions of the 2014 Lower Hunter Water Plan

The Lower Hunter Water Plan includes actions to supply, save and substitute water that are already in place or underway, as well as
additional measures to respond to droughts when they occur.

The measures included in the plan will reduce the amount of drinking water required to serve the lower Hunter's needs, make better use of
existing storages, and provide extra supply as a contingency in extreme droughts. Some measures will apply all the time, to reduce demand or
substitute supply, while others will only be activated as storage levels fall during droughts. The key elements of the plan are summarised below.

CONTINUING ACTIONS DROUGHT RESPONSE

Lower Hunter Water Plan Summary
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A collaborative approach to planning

The Metropolitan Water Directorate led a whole-of-government
process to develop the Lower Hunter Water Plan. This collaborative
approach has ensured consistency between the plan and other
policies, including the Lower Hunter Regional Growth Plan being
developed by the Department of Planning and Infrastructure. This
approach has also ensured the needs of the environment have
been considered along with the needs of water users in the region,
through environmental regulations and the water sharing plans for
the region’s rivers.

Planners also worked in close consultation with the community and
other stakeholders to develop the plan, so their values, priorities and
preferences could be incorporated into decision-making.

Community members and representatives from a range of
stakeholder groups were involved in four series of workshops from
December 2012 to September 2013. One workshop was dedicated
to feedback from representatives of the Aboriginal community.
The workshops were held at key points in the planning process
and focussed on developing a set of community values for water
planning, understanding the supply-demand balance, and seeking
feedback on options and portfolios.

In 2012, the NSW Government established an Independent Water
Advisory Panel of water experts from a range of disciplines to provide
independent strategic and technical advice on urban water planning
for the lower Hunter and greater Sydney regions. The independent
panel provided valuable input throughout the planning process.

Community engagement workshop

Community values for water planning
* aprocess we can trust

+ sustainable solutions and water conservation

+ a fair and affordable system

« safe, healthy water for all uses

* protecting the natural environment

* a secure, reliable supply for all

* a strategic, balanced and adaptable plan

* investing dollars wisely

* respecting the Aboriginal cultural value of ‘life water

The planning framework

A portfolio approach underpinned development of the plan. A
portfolio is a set or sequence of water management measures,
timings and rules. The portfolio approach involves building and
analysing combinations of supply and demand measures (including

those already in place) to achieve the best mix for delivering a secure

water supply.

Drought response portfolios considered for the Lower Hunter Water
Plan were made up of different measures to be implemented as
water storage levels fall. Lead times for design, approvals and
construction were taken into account when developing and analysing
portfolios.

Key tools used in the planning process included:

« hydrologic modelling - to simulate water storage levels under
many different climate scenarios to compare how portfolios would
perform in drought

* economic analysis — to compare the average cost of different
portfolios across a wide range of possible climate scenarios by
modelling the probability of triggering expenditure

+ multi-criteria decision analysis — to bring together the outcomes
of the hydrologic modelling and economic analysis with feedback
from the community as well as qualitative assessment of features
such as environmental impact, flexibility to respond to change,
and certainty of implementation.

Simplified planning framework

LHWP OBJECTIVES

Define the problem
Investigate and analyse options

Build and evaluate portfolios
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LOWER HUNTER INAtEI pLAN

Monitoring and evaluation

Monitoring and evaluation are essential tools for the implementation
and ongoing improvement of the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

The best available information will be used to assess if the plan is
meeting its objectives and to make timely decisions on how best to
adapt the measures in the plan to incorporate the latest knowledge,
experience and technology in a process of continuous improvement.
A structured monitoring and evaluation process will support periodic
reviews of the Lower Hunter Water Plan to ensure it can adapt to
changing circumstances and meet the ongoing needs of the lower
Hunter community, providing water security during drought and
reliable water supplies for business and population growth.

ing and luation in an adaptive management cycle
Adapted from www.cmar.csiro.au/research/mse/

Determine plan objectives

Develop portfolio
of measures
Evaluate plan
effectiveness

Implement
the plan

Periodically review
plan elements
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Implementing the plan

Because this Lower Hunter Water Plan has a strong focus on actions
to maintain the region’s water supplies through a drought, it has

to be able to respond differently depending on the climate we
experience in future years.

The examples below demonstrate how measures are activated as
water storage levels fall for three different climate scenarios - typical
climate conditions, a moderate drought, and an extreme drought.

In the vast majority of climate scenarios, most of the drought
response measures are not needed. Although the chance of an
extreme drought is low, the consequences for households and

‘Typical’ climate conditions

This scenario shows lower Hunter water storage levels staying above 70 per
cent full, which occurs most of the time.

In typical years, no drought response measures need to be triggered.

‘Moderate’ drought

This scenario represents a moderate to severe drought, similar to the drought
in the lower Hunter during the 1980s, the worst drought since records began.
In this drought scenario, water storage levels fall to almost 40 per cent,
triggering additional water efficiency and loss minimisation programs, two
levels of drought restrictions and transfers of water from the Central Coast.

‘Extreme’ drought

The drought depicted in this scenario is extremely rare, about twice as severe
as the worst drought recorded in the lower Hunter. A drought this severe
would trigger all the measures in the Lower Hunter Water Plan portfolio.

In the early stages of the drought, water efficiency programs and loss
minimisation program would be expanded. Transfers of water from the Central
Coast would be triggered, and drought restrictions would apply, becoming
stricter as storage levels fall. Water transfers from the Central Coast are likely
to stop as their storages also drop.

The contingency measure of installing small, portable, temporary desalination
units would be triggered as late as possible to supplement supplies with a
source that does not depend on rainfall.

businesses would be enormous without the portfolio of measures in

the Lower Hunter Water Plan.

For all scenarios:

* Water Wise Rules will be implemented at the start of the plan

« modifications to the water supply network between the Central
Coast and the lower Hunter will proceed, increasing the capacity
to transfer water north as required under the existing water
transfer agreement

* further investigations and ‘readiness activities’ for temporary
desalination, to enable a quick response if needed in an
extreme drought.
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30 October 2014 General Manager’s Report
To the Extraordinary Council Meeting General Manager's Unit

3.2 'Fit for the Future' State Government Response to the Independent
Local Government Review Panel Final Report

TRIM REFERENCE: F2004/06390 - D11747653
MANAGER: Marie Hanson-Kentwell, Project Director
AUTHOR: Lesley Crawley; Manager Corporate Governance

SUMMARY

The NSW Government has released its response to the Independent Local Government
Review Panel final report. The funding is aimed at assisting local councils to take the next
step towards change and ensure the State’s system of local government is ‘Fit for the
Future.” Councils will be asked to submit a proposal on how they intend to become fit for the
future by 30 June 2015.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive the report on 'Fit for the Future' State Government Response to
the Independent Local Government Review Panel Final Report.

BACKGROUND

The Government’s reform package is designed to provide support and incentives to help
each council become Fit for the Future. The Government says it will make improvements to
the local government system, including the laws that govern it, the way the State works with
councils and the support that councils receive.

The package is based on the Independent Local Government Review Panel’s
recommendations and reflects the priorities identified by the sector during the consultation
process.

FIT FOR THE FUTURE PACKAGE
The Fit for the Future funding package includes:

- $258 million to assist councils that decide to merge and make the changes needed to
provide better services to communities: $153m for Sydney councils and $105m for
regional councils. Sydney councils can receive up to $22.5m to support their merger.
Based on the funding model proposed by the State and on the assumption of a
350,000 resident population, a Central Coast Council may be eligible for $16.5 m
dollars;

- $13 m to support local transition committees and ensure elected representatives are
involved in the merger process;

- $5.3 m to get new regional Joint Organisations up and running;
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3.2 'Fit for the Future' State Government Response to the Independent Local
Government Review Panel Final Report (contd)

- $4 m to help small councils (<10,000 population) develop innovative ways of working;

- Savings of up to $600 m by offering of cheaper finance for councils to build and
maintain the facilities that communities need;

- Funding for experts to help merging councils and access to fully funded facilitators
who can assist with merging.

There will also be reforms to the local government system, including the laws that govern it,
the way the State works with councils and the support that councils receive. Reforms include:

a new Local Government Act to be phased in from 2016/17 that will focus on Integrated
Planning and Reporting;

- anew role for the NSW Auditor-General;

a review of the rating system;

greater clarity on the roles and responsibilities of mayors and general managers;

a review of the regulatory burden on councils.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE FIT FOR THE FUTURE REFORM

Stage One

In October 2014, councils will receive a Self-Assessment tool to help them review their
current performance against the Fit for the Future criteria. Based on these results, councils
will progress to Stage Two to prepare a roadmap, demonstrating how they will move towards
becoming Fit for the Future.

Stage Two

Councils will need to prepare a roadmap for becoming Fit for the Future, taking account of
their community’s needs and future outlook. Fit for the Future roadmaps must be submitted
by 30 June 2015, for review by a team of independent experts.

Stage Three

During this stage, the expert panel will review each council’s roadmap. The panel will make
recommendations to the Minister for Local Government based on its assessment before the
end of 2015.

Stage Four

In Stage Four, councils who are Fit for the Future will begin to implement their roadmaps and
take advantage of the benefits of being a Fit for the Future council.
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Government Review Panel Final Report (contd)

OFFICE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SESSION

The Mayor and General Manager of Gosford and Wyong Councils were invited to an
information session conducted by the Office of Local Government on 24 September 2014.

The session was proposed by the Office of Local Government (OLG) to provide councils with
information on the support and incentives available through Fit for the Future. It is proposed
as an opportunity to hear more about the Fit for the Future package and the One Stop Shop
which has been established by the Office of Local Government to assist Councils and to
meet the OLG Relationship manager assigned as an ongoing point of contact for councils
regarding this initiative.

ATTACHMENTS

1 NSW-Government-Response-Panel-and-Taskforce-recommendations 10 D11706824
Sept 2014

2 Office of Local Government Fit for the Future Session D11712801

3 Fit for the Future - Facilitator Guide for Councils D11744561
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Recommendations for local government reform

Three years ago, local councils from throughout
NSW gathered for the Destination 2036
summit, to plan how local government could
meet the challenges of the future.

Councils all agreed that change was needed,
but there were various views as to how this
could best be achieved.

Following Destination 2036, the (then) Local
Government and Shires Associations asked the
Minister to appoint an Independent Local
Government Review Panel to develop options
to improve the strength and effectiveness of
local government in NSW.

The Local Government Acts Taskforce was
also appointed to review the Local Government
Act 1993 and the City of Sydney Act 1988.

The Independent Panel

The Independent Local Government Review
Panel, led by Professor Graham Sansom,
conducted three rounds of public consultation
and commissioned independent research to
help develop its thinking.

The Panel considered options for governance
models, structures and boundary change, as
well as the wider questions of sustainability of
the sector. It used the feedback it received from

councils and community members to help refine
its final recommendations.

The NSW Government has considered the 65
recommendations presented by the Panel and
developed its response, based on support for
the majority of recommendations. The response
to each recommendation is detailed in the table
on the following pages.

The Taskforce

The Taskforce looked at options to develop a
new, modern Local Government Act that would
meet the future needs of the local government
sector and the community. It conducted several
rounds of consultation to discuss options for
streamlining the legislation and cutting red tape
The feedback received from councils, business
and community members helped to inform the
Taskforce’s final recommendations.

The NSW Government response includes
general support for the Taskforce
recommendations and is detailed on the final
page 20.
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Government response to the Independent Local Government Review Panel recommendations

Recommendation Position

Government response

* Adopt an agreed set of sustainability
benchmarks (5.1)

* Introduce more rigorous guidelines
for Delivery Programs as proposed in
Box 9 (5.2)

e Commission TCorp to undertake
regular follow-up sustainability
assessments (5.3)

* Provide additional training programs
for councillors and staff (5.3)

e Require all councils to employ an
appropriately qualified Chief
Financial Officer (5.3)

Fiscal 1. Establish an integrated Fiscal Supported The Office for Local Government (OLG) has been consulting councils and key
responsibility Responsibility Program, coordinated by stakeholders to develop a Financial Sustainability Program that supports all
DLG and also involving TCorp, IPART and councils to become financially sustainable. The program will include guidance,
LGNSW to address the key findings and targeted capacity building and direct intervention in high-risk councils.
recommendations of TCorp’s financial The approach to implementation, including the involvement of key stakeholders,
sustainability review and DLG's will be determined by the OLG through the program design and be subject to
infrastructure audit (5.1 and 5.3) available funding. This program will commence once council ‘fit for the future’
proposals have been considered.
. As part of the program: Supported Sustainability benchmarks

Supported - The OLG has, in consultation with the sector, commenced work on
developing a performance measurement framework, including financial
sustainability indicators. Once these indicators are defined and piloted, work will
commence to identify appropriate benchmarks and council comparison groupings.
Delivery Program guidelines

Supported - the Delivery Program guidelines will be amended to embed the
principle of fiscal responsibility and improve financial and asset planning ahead of
the next Integrated Planning and Reporting (IP&R) cycle (2016), and be reflected in
the new Local Government Act.

TCorp sustainability assessments

Supported — Council financial sustainability will be assessed as part of the Fit for
the Future proposal (see rec 33), with support from TCorp in the assessment
process.

Additional training

Supported - This will form an important part of the Financial Sustainability
Program, focused on high risk councils.

CFO requirement

Supported in principle — The Government recognises the importance of strategic
financial management in ensuring financially sustainable councils, expects councils
to have access to this expertise and encourages those councils with limited
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Recommendation

Position

Government response

resources to explore opportunities to share expertise to ensure they have access
to the necessary skills. It does not intend to make the employment of a qualified
CFO a mandatory requirement in order to provide local flexibility, however will use
other available tools, such as the Fit for the Future process to ensure councils
address financial sustainability.

3. Place local government audits under the
aegis of the Auditor General (5.4)

Supported

The Government recognises the importance of a robust external audit process in
improving financial management, fiscal responsibility and public accountability for
how councils use taxpayer funds. It is concerned at the general quality of external
audit, in particular timeliness and consistency. In particular it is concerned at the
impact this has on the State and Local Government having a reliable picture of
council financial sustainability, effective council decision making and the ability for
the community to hold councils to account.

The Government recognises the potential value in giving the Auditor General
oversight of council financial audit to improve quality, consistency and timeliness
and financial management more generally. The Government recognises however
that this improvement will increase the cost of audit for councils. The OLG will
therefore discuss the timing, cost and approach to implementation with the
Auditor General and the sector, in accordance with the Intergovernmental
Agreement, with a view to implementing the new regime following legislative
change from mid-2016.

4. Ensure that the provisions of the State-
Local Government Agreement are used
effectively to address cost-shifting (5.5)

Supported

The Government will continue to use the formal engagement mechanisms
specified in the Intergovernmental Agreement and specific consultation as
appropriate.

Strengthening
revenues

5. Require councils to prepare and publish
more rigorous Revenue Policies (6.1)

Supported in
principle

The OLG will consider what is required to improve council revenue policies in
reviewing the IP&R guidelines.

6. Commission IPART to undertake a
further review of the rating system
focused on:

* Options to reduce or remove
excessive exemptions and
concessions that are contrary to
sound fiscal policy and jeopardise
councils’ long term sustainability

Supported

The Government notes the issues raised by the Panel in relation to the equity of
the current rating system. It remains committed however to protecting ratepayers
from unfair rate rises and to providing rate concessions for pensioners. The
Government will commission IPART to conduct a rating review to reflect these
issues.
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Recommendation

Position

Government response

(6.2)

e More equitable rating of apartments
and other multi-unit dwellings,
including giving councils the option
of rating residential properties on
Capital Improved Values, with a view
to raising additional revenues where
affordable (6.3)

encourage local government to make

increased use of debt where

appropriate by:

e Reducing the level of interest rates
paid by councils

e Providing low-cost financial and
treasury management advisory
services (6.7)

7. Either replace rate-pegging with a new | Supported The Government is committed to a rating system that protects local ratepayers
system of ‘rate benchmarking’ or from unfair rate rises. It recognises however the improvements in council strategic
streamline current arrangements to planning under IP&R and therefore supports removing unwarranted complexity,
remove unwarranted complexity, costs, costs and constraints from the rate-peg system, where there is evidence that the
and constraints to sound financial council has taken steps to reduce unnecessary costs before seeking to impose an
management (6.5) increased burden on ratepayers. The OLG will work with IPART to amend the

guidelines to develop a streamlined and more proportionate process for ‘fit for the
future’ councils wanting to increase rates above the rate peg, and to offset
revenue loss through Financial Assistance Grants (FAGs) redistribution.

. Subject to any legal constraints, seek to | Supported in The Government supports targeting Financial Assistance Grants to communities
redistribute federal Financial Assistance principle with the greatest need. It will ask the NSW Grants Commission (GC) to continue to
Grants and some State grants in order identify opportunities to achieve this over time, within the constraints imposed by
to channel additional support to the national funding principles. It will also ask the GC to ensure transitional
councils and communities with the protection for those councils with lower levels of need, to minimise the impact of
greatest needs (6.6) any redistribution.

. Establish a State- borrowing facility to Supported The Government encourages councils to make increased use of debt to invest in

critical infrastructure, improve financial sustainability and ensure
intergenerational equity in providing services to the community. To support and
encourage this, the Government will establish a State borrowing facility, managed
by Treasury Corporation. This will provide ‘fit for the future’ councils, with a
demonstrated capacity to borrow prudently, with access to low cost loans, saving
councils up to $600 million over ten years.
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10.Encourage councils to make increased

Recommendation

Position

Partially

Government response

The Government encourages councils, in consultation with their community, to

Assistance Grants and, if possible, the
Roads to Recovery program in order to
establish a Strategic Projects Fund for
roads and bridges that would:

* Provide supplementary support for
councils facing severe infrastructure
backlogs that cannot reasonably be
funded from other available sources

use of fees and charges and remove Supported make appropriate use of fees and charges, in particular to ensure cost recovery, to
restrictions on fees for statutory enhance financial sustainability.
approvals and inspections, subject to The Government remains committed however to consistency and affordability in
monitoring and benchmarking by IPART council fees, to minimise red tape, protect service users and avoid significant local
(6.8) variation. It does not therefore support removing restrictions on fees.
Meeting 11.Factor the need to address Supported The Government has invested heavily, through the Local Infrastructure Renewal
infrastructure infrastructure backlogs into any future Scheme and Infrastructure Audit, in helping councils to tackle the infrastructure
needs rate-pegging or local government cost backlog. This remains a top priority. The Government will develop a streamlined
index (7.1) and more proportionate process for ‘fit for the future’ councils wanting to increase
rates above the rate peg, allowing for example rate rises to fund infrastructure
renewal.
12.Maintain the Local Infrastructure Supported in LIRS has been successful in encouraging greater use of debt to fund infrastructure
Renewal Scheme (LIRS) for at least 5 principle renewal. The Government remains committed to encouraging and supporting
years, with a focus on councils facing councils to borrow to invest in infrastructure. The current LIRS scheme will fund
the most severe infrastructure projects approved in the first three rounds until 2025. To provide a longer term
problems (7.2) solution, the Government will establish a local government borrowing facility
through TCorp that will provide a more cost effective way for ‘fit for the future’
councils to access this support on an ongoing basis, giving those councils greater
certainty and flexibility.
The Government is providing significant funding to ‘fit for the future’ councils to
support the merger and provide the infrastructure that communities need.
13.Pool a proportion of funds from the Supported in The Government recognises the challenge particular councils face in tackling the
roads component of federal Financial principle infrastructure backlog.

The Government also recognises the need to invest in strategically significant road
projects that can cut across council boundaries. The proposed establishment of
Joint Organisations (JOs) will assist in improving regional infrastructure planning
and provide a mechanism to fund regional projects in the future.

For new government funding initiatives, the Government will prioritise the delivery
of these initiatives through those councils that have reformed and become ‘fit for
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Recommendation

Position

Government response

e Fund regional projects of particular
economic, social or environmental
value (7.2)

the future’.

whole-of-government review of the
regulatory, compliance and reporting
burden on councils (8.2)

14.Require councils applying for Supported in Councils’ financial sustainability and management of infrastructure will be
supplementary support from the principle assessed to determine if they are ‘fit for the future’. Fit for the future councils will
Strategic Projects Fund to undergo have priority access to State funding and grants.
independent assessments of their asset
and financial management performance
(7.2)
15.Carefully examine any changes to Supported The Government has consulted extensively on the proposed changes to the
development (infrastructure) planning system and associated development contributions, to enable
contributions to ensure there are no consideration of the impacts on councils. This will continue to be considered as
unwarranted impacts on council part of the future planning reforms.
finances and ratepayers (7.3)
16.Adopt a similar model to Queensland’s | Supported in Improving strategic network planning and fostering ongoing improvement of asset
Regional Roads and Transport Groups in | principle management through sharing expertise will be a priority for the proposed Joint
order to improve strategic network Organisations. As JOs develop, further consideration will be given to the lessons
planning and foster ongoing from the Queensland model in developing a regional approach.
improvement of asset management
expertise in councils (7.4)
17.Establish regional water utility alliances | Supported in The Government acknowledges the potential benefit from improving strategic
as part of new regional Joint principle planning and sharing expertise through regional collaboration. This
Organisations proposed in section 11 recommendation will be considered further as JOs develop.
(7.5).
Improvement, 18.Adopt a uniform core set of Supported The Government believes that gathering information about council performance is
Productivity performance indicators for councils, important to assist councils in driving their own improvement and to enable the
and linked to IPR requirements, and ensure community to hold councils to account. It is working with councils to develop a
Accountability ongoing performance monitoring is core set of performance indicators to pilot and implement. This will include the Fit
adequately resourced (8.1) for the Future criteria. The Government will continue to monitor council
performance and intervene in cases of extreme dysfunction.
19.Commission IPART to undertake a Supported The Government supports identifying opportunities to streamline the regulatory,

compliance and reporting requirements on councils to improve outcomes for
communities.
The Government will commission IPART to conduct this review.
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Recommendation Position = Government response

20.Establish a new sector-wide program to | Supported in The Government believes that improvement and innovation is best driven by the
promote, capture and disseminate principle local government sector itself and encourages the relevant representative bodies
innovation and best practice (8.3) to develop capacity in this area. The OLG will continue to support councils to
improve, focussing its efforts on developing a performance measurement
framework and a Financial Sustainability Program.

In addition, the Government will establish a $4m grant program to assist small
rural councils with populations below 10,000 that are ‘fit for the future’ to improve
service delivery and governance through better use of technology and innovative

approaches.
21.Amend IPR Guidelines to require Supported The Government strongly encourages councils to have a continuous focus on
councils to incorporate regular service service quality and efficiency, to ensure the needs of communities are met and
reviews in their Delivery Programs (8.4) ratepayers get value for money. The Government recognises that many councils

are already doing this. To reinforce and develop this culture further, the OLG will
develop revised IP&R guidelines to encourage a stronger focus on service
efficiency and quality. The Government acknowledges the suggested ‘Best Value’
methodology suggested by the Panel but will develop, in consultation with the
sector, principles suitable for NSW consistent with the principles of IP&R and
within the NSW industrial relations system.

22.Strengthen requirements for internal Supported The Government recognises that internal audit is an effective mechanism for
and performance auditing as proposed driving accountability and improvement. Given this, and the existence of
in Box 17 (8.5) guidelines encouraging councils to put in place effective internal audit processes, it

is concerned that only about half of councils have done so. The Government
supports the Panel’s recommendations on internal audit and plans to incorporate
these provisions in the proposed new Local Government Act. Despite the potential
efficiency gains internal audit can generate, the Government recognises that
establishing an independent audit committee will impose a cost on councils. To
minimise this burden and provide councils with maximum flexibility, it is proposed
to allow all councils the ability to share an audit committee, rather than mandating
a stand-alone committee.

The Government recognises the value of the Auditor General undertaking
performance audits of the sector, to identify trends and opportunities for
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Recommendation

Position

Government response

improvement. The OLG will therefore discuss the timing, cost, approach to
implementation and interface with the proposed performance measurement
framework with the Auditor General and the sector.

covering matters such as the number
of councillors, method of election
and use of wards (9.1)

e Before their nomination is accepted,
require all potential candidates for
election to local government to

23.Introduce legislative provisions for Supported in Strong accountability to the public is crucial in ensuring trust in democratic
councils to hold Annual General principle leadership and driving improvement in public services. The Government believes
Meetings (8.6) councils should use a range of mechanisms to ensure greater public accountability.
In addition to the annual reporting that councils already do under the IP&R
framework, the new performance measurement framework will further
strengthen public accountability. Given this, the Government does not believe it is
necessary to require councils to hold an Annual General Meeting. It does however
encourage councils to consider this, and any other mechanism, that strengthens
accountability to the local community.
24.Develop a NSW Local Government Supported Addressing skills shortages, such as financial management in rural communities
Workforce Strategy (8.7) and engineers to deliver critical infrastructure, is essential to the future success of
local communities. So too is attracting and retaining high quality council staff. The
Government strongly encourages the local government sector, led by the
representative bodies, to prepare a NSW Local Government Workforce Strategy
and more importantly to turn this plan into action to tackle these challenges.
25.Explore opportunities for the Local Supported The Government encourages LGNSW and the unions, with the input of those from
Government Award to continue to within the sector with the practical experience of managing and working within the
evolve to address future challenges award, to continue to negotiate an Award that provides opportunity for increased
facing the sector and changing efficiency, productivity and flexibility.
operational needs.
Political 26.Amend the Local Government Act to Supported in Stronger political leadership and effective representation are essential to
Leadership and strengthen political leadership: principle strengthen local communities. In developing a new Local Government Act, the
Good e Require councils to undertake Government will consider how to embed these principles and achieve these
Governance regular ‘representation reviews’ outcomes.

In time for the next local government elections in 2016, the Government will:

e Amend the legislated role of councillors and mayors to provide greater clarity
generally in accordance with the Panel’s recommendations

e Introduce minimum two year terms and compulsory voting in mayoral
elections for mayors elected by councillors, to facilitate leadership stability
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Recommendation

attend an information session

covering the roles and

responsibilities of councillors and

mayors (9.1)

* Amend the legislated role of
councillors and mayors as proposed
in Boxes 19 and 21, and introduce
mandatory professional
development programs (9.2 and 9.3)

* Provide for full-time mayors, and in
some cases deputy mayors, in larger
councils and major regional centres
(9.3)

* Amend the provisions for election of

mayors as proposed in Box 22 (9.3)

Position

Government response

In addition, the Government will give further consideration to:

® Requiring representation reviews to ensure that communities are adequately
represented, subject to consideration of the potential practical implications
and cost

e Greater powers for the community to decide if they wish to have a directly
elected mayor

e Ensuring councils comprise an odd number of councillors(including the mayor)
to support decision making

e Ensuring new mayors and first time councillors undergo induction training. The

Government believes in addition to this that councils should encourage all

councillors, mayors and candidates to undergo training to ensure they have

the necessary information and skills to decide to stand for council and perform

their role effectively.

The Government recognises the important role of the Mayor in providing
leadership to the council and the community. It recognises that the role of Mayor
will inevitably vary given the size of the council and the nature of the community,
and believes it is for the council to determine the appropriate time required to
fulfil this important strategic role.

27.Increase remuneration for councillors
and mayors who successfully complete
recognised professional development
programs (9.2-9.4)

Not supported

The Government recognises the dedication of councillors across NSW to their local
council and their community and supports councillors receiving a fair level of
remuneration, which reflects the nature of the role and the communities’
expectations of prudent use of ratepayer funds.

The Government believes an independent process, currently undertaken by the
Independent Remuneration Tribunal, provides a fair means of setting councillor
remuneration, with the current criteria taking into account, among other things,
the size and the significance of the council.

The Minister for Local Government will ask the Tribunal to give further
consideration to the criteria to better reflect the objectives of local government
reform with a focus on those councils that have made the necessary changes to
become ‘fit for the future’.
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The Government also believes that professional development, particularly for new
councillors but importantly for all councillors, is essential for being an effective
councillor rather than a justification for increasing councillor remuneration and
expects all councils to have in place a professional development program for
councillors.
28.Amend the legislated role and standard | Partially The Government recognises the important role that General Managers (GMs) play
contract provisions of General supported in ensuring the effective operation of the council and supports providing greater
Managers as proposed in Boxes 23 and clarity of this role to improve decision making and relationships. It is proposed that
24 (9.5) this be clarified in the new Local Government Act and for those councils that have
become ‘fit for the future’, the title of the position be ‘Chief Executive Officer’ as
opposed to ‘General Manager’.
Given the importance of the relationship between the Mayor and the GM, the OLG
will amend the standard contract for GMs to:
e require the Mayor to lead the appointment and performance reviews of the
GM
e limit the ability of a council to bind a future council to a particular GM, by
preventing councils from renewing a GM contract within 6 months of an
election.
29.Amend the provisions for organisation Supported The Government recognises that the current provisions are an ongoing source of
reviews as proposed in section 9.6 confusion and conflict and will address this in the new Act, with changes generally
in accordance with the Panel’s recommendations.
30.Develop a Good Governance Guide asa | Supported The OLG will work with LGNSW and LGMA (now Local Government Professionals
basis for ‘performance improvement Australia NSW) to produce a Good Governance Guide to support effective working
orders’ and to provide additional relationships. The Government encourages both LGNSW and LGMA to take a
guidance on building effective working strong role in supporting councils to improve governance.
relationships between the governing
body, councillors, mayors and General
Managers (9.7)
Structural 31.Introduce additional options for local Supported The Government recognises the significant potential to strengthen regional
Reform government structures, including planning and service delivery through a new approach to regional cooperation and
regional Joint Organisations, Rural is committed to making this happen. To support the development of this model,
Councils and Community Boards, to the Government will invite applications from approximately four regions to
facilitate a better response to the needs become ‘Pathfinders’, working with the State to develop this new approach before
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and circumstances of different regions making any necessary legislative change and implementing it. To assist councils the
(10.1) State Government will provide funding of $5.3 million to support the creation of 15
Joint Organisations outside of Greater Sydney and the Central Coast.

The Government recognises the unique pressures facing rural councils and the
calls from the sector for a model of local government where one size does not fit
all. It supports therefore the principle of creating different local government
structures to provide greater flexibility for councils to continue to represent and
serve diverse local communities.

The Government expects councils to consider the recommendations of the Panel
for the creation of Joint Organisations, Rural Councils and Community Boards in
submitting a proposal to demonstrate how they will become “fit for the future’.

32.Legislate a revised process for Not supported | The Government is committed to ensuring transparency and public confidence in
considering potential amalgamations any boundary review process. The Government will consider the suggestions made
and boundary changes through a re- by the Panel in preparing a new Local Government Act, to identify opportunities to
constituted and more independent streamline the process whilst ensuring robust and transparent decision making. In
Boundaries Commission (10.3) the meantime, the Government will make it easier for councils wishing to merge

voluntarily (see recommendation 33).

33.Encourage voluntary mergers of Supported The Government expects all councils to reform to meet the needs of their
councils through measures to lower community — to become financially sustainable, efficient, effectively manage
barriers and provide professional and infrastructure and deliver services and have the scale, resources and ‘strategic
financial support (10.4) capacity’ to govern effectively. It calls on all councils to submit a proposal by 30

June 2015, outlining how they will achieve this.

The Government encourages Fit for the Future proposals broadly in line with the
structural changes proposed by the Independent Panel. To support councils to
voluntarily merge, the Government is providing up to $22.5 million for new
councils in Greater Sydney, the Central Coast and the Newcastle/Lake Macquarie
and up to $13.5 million for new councils in regional areas.

In addition, the Government will seek to amend the Local Government Act to
provide an opportunity for councils choosing to merge voluntarily to undergo a
streamlined application process. This would enable an application to be made

12
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direct to the Minister for Local Government to seek the Governor’s approval of the
voluntary merger, where all the councils involved support the proposal and can
demonstrate adequate community consultation and consideration of the issues.

Merging councils will have the opportunity to guide the merger process through
the creation of a Local Transition Committees, comprising the Mayor and one
other councillor of the merging councils, plus general managers, to allow local
leadership of the merger process.

Councils deemed ‘fit for the future’ will have access to a range of benefits
reflecting their greater capacity, including special rate variation flexibility, access to
borrowing through a State Finance Authority, priority access to State funding and
other grants and a greater role in planning decisions.

34.Provide and promote a range of options | Supported in See comment for recommendation 31
to maintain local identity and principle
representation in local government
areas with large populations and/or
diverse localities (10.5)

Regional 35.Establish new Joint Organisations for Supported in As described in the response to recommendation 31, the Government supports
Organisations each of the regions shown on Map 2 by | principle the creation of Joint Organisations. It will provide funding of $5.3 million to
means of individual proclamations support the creation of Joint Organisations outside of Greater Sydney and the
negotiated under new provisions of the Central Coast.
Local Government Act that replace It will work with up to four regions to develop and test the models, to improve
those for County Councils(11.5) regional strategic planning and service delivery. In designing and testing the
e Defer establishment of JOs in the model, the Government will:
Sydney metropolitan region, except e Align the regional boundaries for council collaboration with the State planning
for sub-regional strategic planning, boundaries to maximise the opportunity for effective strategic planning and
pending further consideration of reduce the costs of working across different boundaries, while exploring
options for council mergers (11.5) options to provide flexibility for councils to collaborate and share services
e Re-constitute existing County across different boundaries
Councils as subsidiaries of new e Examine ways to ensure State agencies collaborate with councils in strategic
regional Joint Organisations, as planning
indicated in Table 5 (11.2) e Consider the relationship between existing county councils, water utilities and

13
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e Establish Regional Water Alliances in JOs, with the aim of maximising the benefits of the new collaborative model

each JO along the lines proposed in while minimising the disruption to existing collaborative arrangements
the 2009 Armstrong-Gellatly report o  Work with the Pathfinder regions to identify appropriate core functions and
(11.3) the necessary legislative model to enable these functions to be carried out
e Set the core functions of Joint e Defer consideration of the proposal to seek federal government agreement to
Organisations by means of make JOs eligible for general-purpose FAGs until after the evaluation of the
Ministerial Guidelines (11.6) Pathfinders and consideration of the outcomes of the Commonwealth review
e Seek federal government agreement of FAGs.

to make JOs eligible for general-
purpose FAGs (11.6)

36.ldentify one or more regional centres Supported in The Government recognises the potential value of a strong regional centre to
within each Joint Organisation and: principle provide skills and capacity to the JOs and to drive growth in regional NSW through
e Create a network of those centres to collaboration with other regional centres and the State. Subject to the outcome of
drive development across regional the Pathfinder process, and following the establishment of JOs across the State,
NSW (11.7) the Government will explore the establishment of a network of regional centres.
e Consider potential mergers of
councils to consolidate regional As outlined in the response to recommendation 33, the Government will support
centres, as indicated in Table 6 voluntary mergers, including those driven by a desire to consolidate regional
(11.7) centres.
37.Develop close working partnerships Supported in Close working relationships between JOs and State agencies will be crucial to the
between Joint Organisations and State principle success of this model of collaboration. The testing of the JO model will explore
agencies for strategic planning, ways to ensure this, including a new approach to Regional Action Planning,
infrastructure development and possible amendments to the IP&R guidelines and through the involvement of JO
regional service delivery (11.8), and representatives in the relevant regional service delivery coordination body and
e Add representatives of Joint Regional Planning Board.

Organisations to State agency
Regional Leadership Groups (11.8)

e Give particular attention to cross-
border issues and relationships in
the operations of Joint Organisations
and in future regional strategies
(11.9)

‘Rural Councils’ | 38.Establish a working party as part of the | Supported in As outlined in recommendation 31, the Government recognises the unique

14
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and Community
Boards

Recommendation

Ministerial Advisory Group proposed in
section 18.1 to further develop the
concept of ‘Rural Councils’ for inclusion
in the re-written Local Government Act
(12.1)

Position

principle

Government response

pressures facing rural councils and the calls from the sector for a model of local
government where one size does not fit all. The OLG will therefore work with rural
councils to further develop the concept of a rural council for possible inclusion in
the re-written Local Government Act as an option available to rural councils. This
option will be available in sufficient time for councils to consider as part of their ‘fit
for the future’ proposal.

of Sydney and Parramatta, and
e Retain a separate City of Sydney Act

39.Also include provisions for optional Supported in The Government supports the principle of not having a one size fits all approach to
Community Boards in the re-written principle service delivery and local representation, and is therefore willing to work with
Local Government Act, based on the councils, to further develop the concept of community boards for possible
New Zealand model, but also enabling inclusion in the new Act. In particular, the Government encourages councils
the setting of a supplementary considering voluntary mergers to consider whether this option might be useful in
‘community rate’ with the approval of maintaining local representation.
the ‘parent’ council (12.2)
Recommendati | 40.Strengthen arrangements within State Supported The Government recognises the importance of Sydney remaining a global city and
ons for government for coordinated the need for more effective strategic planning and collaboration between State
Metropolitan metropolitan planning and governance, Government and councils to drive economic growth and ensure delivery of the
Sydney and to ensure more effective NSW State Plan. The Government is providing support to councils to voluntarily
collaboration with local government merge to facilitate more effective collaboration and strategic planning and will
(13.1) consider ways of working more proactively with ‘fit for the future’ councils in the
metropolitan area. ‘Fit for the future’ councils will also have the option of playing a
stronger role in planning decisions.
41.Seek evidence-based responses from Supported in As per the response to recommendation 33, the Government expects all councils
councils to the Panel’s proposals for principle to become ‘fit for the future’ and encourages proposals for structural change
mergers and major boundary changes, broadly consistent with the recommendations of the Panel.
and refer both the proposals and
responses to the proposed Ministerial
Advisory Group (section 18.1) for
review, with the possibility of
subsequent referrals to the Boundaries
Commission (13.3)
42 .Prioritise assessments of potential Partially The Government recognises the unique role of the City of Sydney in ensuring
changes to the boundaries of the Cities | supported Sydney remains a global city and therefore supports retaining a separate City of

Sydney Act.
Similarly, harnessing the potential of Parramatta as Sydney’s second CBD is
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Recommendation

to recognise its Capital City role
e Establish State-local City Partnership
Committees for Sydney and
Parramatta along the lines of
Adelaide’s Capital City Committee
(13.4)

Position

Government response

essential to economic growth in Sydney, and in western Sydney in particular.
In submitting a ‘fit for the future’ proposal, councils will need to demonstrate it
has the scale and capacity consistent with the recommendations of the
Independent Panel.

Coast and
Illawarra

Maitland, Newcastle-Lake Macquarie
and Gosford-Wyong to the Boundaries
Commission for further investigation in

43.Pending any future action on mergers, Not supported | The Government acknowledges the Panel’s recommendations for voluntary
establish Joint organisations of councils amalgamation in Sydney, and will therefore support voluntary mergers, as outlined
for the purposes of strategic sub- in response to recommendation 33.
regional planning (13.5)
44.Maximise utilisation of the available Not supported | The Government encourages councils to work in partnership with the State to
local government revenue base in order deliver better outcomes for communities and welcomes financial contributions
to free-up State resources for support from councils to support shared priorities. The Government acknowledges the
to councils in less advantaged areas Panel’s view that this approach would work best with the proposals for voluntary
(13.6) mergers. The Government will therefore defer consideration of this
recommendation, while councils consider options to voluntarily merge.
45.Continue to monitor the sustainability Supported The Financial Sustainability Program and performance measurement framework
and appropriateness in their current will provide an important means of understanding council performance to drive
form of the Hawkesbury, Blue improvement and ensure these councils identify options to ensure a sustainable
Mountains and Wollondilly local future.
government areas (13.7)
46.Promote the establishment of a Supported in The Government is committed to stronger partnership working and building closer
Metropolitan Council of Mayors (13.8) principle relationships with the political leadership of Sydney councils, to improve strategic
planning and better meet the needs of Sydney communities and business. The
Government encourages the sector to identify a way for the councils of Sydney to
meaningfully engage with the State as a collective. In particular the Government
will consider ways to more effectively collaborate with fit for the future’
metropolitan councils.
Hunter, Central | 47.Refer possible mergers of Dungog- Not supported | See comments in relation to recommendation 33
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Recommendation

accordance with the new process
proposed in section 10.3 (14.1 and 14.2)

Position

Government response

48.Defer negotiations for the Supported in The Government expects the proposals from Gosford and Wyong councils to
establishment of a Central Coast Joint principle demonstrate how they propose to become fit for the future, as per the definition.
Organisation pending investigation of a It is expected that this includes consideration of the recommendation for merger.
possible merger of Gosford and Wyong
councils (14.2)
49.Pursue the establishment of Joint Supported See comments in relation to recommendation 31 and 33
Organisations for the Hunter and
lllawarra in accordance with
Recommendation 35 (14.1 and 14.3)
Non- 50.Explore options for non-metropolitan Supported The Government recognises the significant challenges faced by these councils and
Metropolitan councils in Group A as part of is committed to working collaboratively to explore options to ensure these
Regions establishing the Western Region communities face a sustainable future. Councils in this region will not be expected
Authority proposed in section 16 (15.1) to submit a “fit for the future’ proposal, pending further work to develop a new
model for this region.
51.Refer councils in Groups B-F to the Not supported | See comments in relation to recommendation 33
Boundaries Commission in accordance
with Table 11 and the proposed
timeline (15.1)
52.Complete updated sustainability Supported ‘Fit for the future’ proposals from these councils will be expected to address the
assessments and revised long term issue of financial sustainability, and will be assessed on this basis.
asset and financial plans for the 38
councils identified in Table 11 by no
later than mid-2015 (15.2)
The Far West 53.Agree in principle to the establishment | Supported The Government supports the principle of a new governance model in Far Western
of a Far West Regional Authority with NSW to ensure the needs of these remote communities can be met into the
the functions proposed in Box 39 and future. To further develop the model and approach to implementation, it is
membership as proposed in Figure 8 proposed to conduct a forum with councillors and council staff from the region as
(16.3) a next step in developing a new model.
54.Adopt the preferred new arrangements | Supported in See comment in relation to recommendation 53.
for local government set out in Box 40 principle

as a basis for further consultation (16.4)
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Government response

55.Establish a project team and reference | Supported The Government recognises the challenge of developing and implementing a new
group of key stakeholders within the model for the Far West and the need therefore to involve key stakeholders. The
DPC Regional Coordination Program to Government will establish a project team and reference group to progress this
finalise proposals (16.5) work, following further consideration of the scope.
State-Local 56.Use the State-Local Agreement as the Supported The Government remains committed to the IGA and will identify opportunities to
Government basis and framework for a range of negotiate supplementary agreements as required.
Relations actions to build a lasting partnership,
and negotiate supplementary
agreements as appropriate (17.1)
57.Introduce new arrangements for Supported The Government will give consideration to the opportunities identified by the
collaborative, whole-of-government Panel to establish effective strategic partnerships in designing the JO model.
strategic planning at a regional level
(17.2)
58.Amend the State Constitution to Supported in The Government recognises the importance of democratic local government. It will
strengthen recognition of elected local principle therefore seek to embed this principle in the new Local Government Act and will
government (17.3) consider strengthening recognition of local government through an amendment to
the State Constitution.
59.Seek advice from LGNSW on the Supported The Government strongly encourages LGNSW to continue to work as a driver of
measures it proposes to take to meet its change and improvement, consistent with the commitment made in the IGA, and
obligations under the State-Local invites LGNSW to present its proposals at the IGA meeting with the Premier and
Agreement (17.4) Minister for Local Government in 2014.
60.Strengthen the focus of DLG on sector Supported The OLG will strengthen its focus on sector development through establishing a
development and seek to reduce its Financial Sustainability Program and performance measurement framework. In
workload in regulation and compliance addition it will establish a one-stop shop to assess ‘fit for the future’ proposals and
(17.6) support structural change
Driving and 61.Establish a Ministerial Advisory Group Supported in The Government strongly supports continuing the collaborative approach to
Monitoring and Project Management Office (18.1 principle reform, which begun with Destination 2036 (D2036). To achieve this it is proposed
Reform and 18.2) to:
e establish a Ministerial Advisory Group, comprising an independent chair, and
representatives of LGNSW, LGPA and USU to provide advice to the Minister for
Local Government on the direction and implementation of the Fit for the
Future program.
e continue to use the regular engagement mechanisms under the IGA; meetings
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Position

Government response

between the Premier, Minister for Local Government and LGNSW President
and the Chief Executive dialogue to review progress in implementing reform
e Establish a Project Management Office within the OLG

62.Refer outstanding elements of the Supported in The Government remains committed to the vision of D2036 of stronger
Destination 2036 Action Plan to the principle communities through partnerships. All relevant actions from D2036 have now
Ministerial Advisory Group (18.1) been dealt with or are incorporated, where appropriate, in the future agenda for
reform.
63.Adopt in principle the proposed priority | Supported in The Government is committed to maintain momentum in the local government
initial implementation package set out principle reform journey and is proposing to implement, working in partnership with the
in Box 42, as a basis for discussions with sector, many of the priority initiatives identified by the Panel, in particular:
LGNSW under the State-Local e ‘Fit for the future’ councils
Government Agreement (18.3) e The development and eventual implementation of JOs, with associated
improvements to strategic planning and service delivery
e Establishing a state wide local government finance facility
e Designing a new Local Government Act that strengthens IP&R, internal audit,
political leadership
64.Further develop the proposals for Partially The Government proposes legislative change as outlined in this response.
legislative changes detailed in Boxes 43 | supported
and 44, and seek to introduce the
amendments listed in Box 43 in early
2014 (18.5)
65.Adopt in principle the proposed Not supported | Further details of the implementation timetable can be found at

implementation timeline (18.6)

fitforthefuture.nsw.gov.au . The Government will assess the progress of councils in
taking the necessary steps to become fit for the future towards the end of 2015.

19

- 157 -



Attachment 1

NSW-Government-Response-Panel-and-Taskforce-recommendations 10 Sept 2014

Government response: Local Government Acts Taskforce recommendations

The Local Government Acts Taskforce, in
considering the provisions of the Local
Government Act 1993 and the City of
Sydney Act 1988, formulated
recommendations for an enabling,
principles-based Local Government Act that
simplifies the regulatory aspects of the
legislation.

Key recommendations

e Many aspects of the current Act still
work well. However, its effectiveness
has been eroded as a consequence of
the manner in which the Act is
structured which is as a result of
incremental amendments over the past
20 years.

+ The integrated planning and reporting
provisions of the Act provide the primary
strategic planning mechanism for local
government in NSW and should be
given much greater prominence in the
new Act.

+ There is an opportunity to streamline the
Act and therefore the effectiveness of

councils through greater use of
technology, streamlining of public land
management, simplification of
approvals, orders and enforcement, and
revised procurement, capital
expenditure framework and financial
management.

e There is a need to retain a separate Act

for the City of Sydney in recognition of
the administrative and economic
importance of the central business
district of Sydney and its unique position
in holding events of local, regional,
national and international significance,
but with some changes to the non-
residential electoral roll.

Government response

The NSW Government broadly supports
the recommendations of the Taskforce. It
will therefore commence work, in
consultation with the sector and key
stakeholders, to develop a new Local
Government Act, with the aim of phasing it
in from 2016/17. The new Act will be
designed to:
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Give more prominence to the IP&R
sections of the Act and use IP&R as its
central framework

Reduce unnecessary red tape and
prescription in the Act

Enhance community engagement

Embed the principle of fiscal
responsibility
Improve financial and asset planning

Strengthen representation and
leadership

Enables Government to have a
differential approach to councils that
have undergone the necessary changes
to become fit for the future’, for example
reduce the reporting and compliance
burden

Include the agreed recommendations of
the Independent Local Government
Review Panel

Take account of the expected reports by
IPART into red tape and licensing and
the recommendations made by the Joint
Select Committee into the 2012 local
elections.
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Government response: Local
Government Acts Taskforce
recommendations (cont.)

Early amendments

In the short term, the Government will
reduce red tape for councils by amending
the Local Government Act to:

¢ Remove the restriction on the
delegation of the acceptance of tenders
to support regional procurement

Lift the prescribed tendering threshold
for councils to $250,000 to align it with
the approved State Government
tendering threshold for it for the future’
councils

Enable councils to be able to support
registered Australian Disability

Enterprises, by being able to procure
directly without having to go to tender

Clarify that the current exemption from
tendering will apply where councils use
standing offers established by the NSW
Procurement Board, the Commonwealth
Department of Administrative Services,
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Local Government Procurement and
Procurement Australia even where no
rate is specified.

Remove the mandatory newspaper
advertisement requirements for
recruitment and tenders

Reduce the frequency with which
councils are required to adopt an
expenses and facilities policy from
annually to once in each term of the
council within 12 months of an ordinary
election.
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Our Reference: A392155
Your Reference:

Contact: Development Team

Phone: 4428 4100

5 O'Keefe Avenue NOWRA NSW 2541

Locked Bag 3015 NOWRA NSW 2541

Mr Michael Whittaker 11 September 2014
General Manager

Wyong Shire Council

PO Box 20

WYONG NSW 2259

Dear Mr Whittaker

On 10 September 2014, the Premier and the Minister for Local Government
announced the Fit for the Future local government reform package to help strengthen
communities and ensure councils are Fit for the Future.

To ensure that Councils are fully aware of the support and incentives available
through Fit for the Future, senior staff from the Office of Local Government will be
conducting an information session for Mayors and General Managers from the
following councils: Hornsby, Ku-ring Gai, Pittwater, Warringah, Manly, Ryde, Hunters
Hill, Lane Cove, Willoughby, North Sydney, Mosman, Gosford, and Wyong.

This session will be an opportunity to hear more about the Fit for the Future package
and the One Stop Shop which has been established by the Office of Local
Government to assist councils. It will provide an opportunity to meet your Office of
Local Government Relationship Manager who has been assigned as an ongoing point
of contact for councils regarding Fit for the Future.

Fit for the Future Information Session
Monday, 29th September 2014 at 10:00am
MGSM Conference Centre

99 Talavera Road, Macquarie Park NSW 2113

Could you please advise your attendance by email to rsvp@olg.nsw.gov.au or
telephone 4428 4100.
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| look forward to working with you during this important time for local government in
New South Wales.

Yours sincerely

_Steve Orr
Acting Chief Executive
Office of Local Government

T 024428 4100 F 0244284199 TTY 024428 4209

E dig@dlg.nsw.gov.au W www.dlg.nsw.gov.au ABN 44 913 630 046
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Loohat g 010 ; il Contact: Development Team
Phone: 4428 4100
Cir Doug Eaton 11 September 2014
Mayor
Wyong Shire Council
PO Box 20

WYONG NSW 2259

Dear CIr Eaton

On 10 September 2014, the Premier and the Minister for Local Government
announced the Fit for the Future local government reform package to help strengthen
communities and ensure councils are Fit for the Future.

To ensure that Councils are fully aware of the support and incentives available
through Fit for the Future, senior staff from the Office of Local Government will be
conducting an information session for Mayors and General Managers from the
following councils: Hornsby, Ku-ring Gai, Pittwater, Warringah, Manly, Ryde, Hunters
Hill, Lane Cove, Willoughby, North Sydney, Mosman, Gosford, and Wyong.

This session will be an opportunity to hear more about the Fit for the Future package
and the One Stop Shop which has been established by the Office of Local
Government to assist councils. It will provide an opportunity to meet your Office of
Local Government Relationship Manager who has been assigned as an ongoing point
of contact for councils regarding Fit for the Future.

Fit for the Future Information Session
Monday, 29th September 2014 at 10:00am
MGSM Conference Centre

99 Talavera Road, Macquarie Park NSW 2113
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Could you please advise your attendance by email to rsvp@olg.nsw.qov.au or
telephone 4428 4100.

| look forward to working with you during this important time for local government in
New South Wales.

Yours sincerely

_Steve Orr
Acting Chief Executive
Office of Local Government

T 0244284100 F 0244284199 TTY 024428 4209

E dig@dig.nsw.gov.au W www.dig.nsw.gov.au ABN 44 913 630 046
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Attachment 3 Fit for the Future - Facilitator Guide for Councils

ACCESS TO SERVICES

The Office of Local Government is located at:

Levels 1 & 2
5 O'Keefe Avenue Locked Bag 3015
NOWRA NSW 2541 NOWRA NSW 2541

Phone 02 4428 4100
Fax 02 4428 4199
TTY 02 4428 4209

Level 9, 6 =10 O'Connell Street PO Box R1772
SYDNEY NSW 2000 ROYAL EXCHANGE NSW 1225

Phone 02 9289 4000
Fax 02 9289 4099

Email: olg@olg.nsw.gov.au
Website: www.olg.nsw.gov.au

OFFICE HOURS

Monday to Friday

8.30am to 5.00pm

(Special arrangements may be made if these hours are unsuitable)
All offices are wheelchair accessible.

ALTERNATIVE MEDIA PUBLICATIONS
Special arrangements can be made for our publications to be provided in large print or an alternative media
format. If you need this service, please contact our Executive Branch on 02 9289 4000.

DISCLAIMER
While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information in this publication, the Office of
Local Government expressly disclaims any liability to any person in respect of anything done or not done as
a result of the contents of the publication or the data provided.
© NSW Office of Local Government 2014
Produced by the Office of Local Government
Q‘l
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FIT FOR THE FUTURE FACILITATORS

This guide provides an overview of the Panel of expert Facilitators who will assist, at the

request of councils, in bringing councils together to discuss structural change.

The Panel has been appointed by the Office of Local Government (OLG), following a
competitive shortlisting process. Panel members have demonstrated their capacity to
undertake complex facilitation processes and have a detailed understanding of the

challenges facing NSW councils.

Councils requesting facilitation will be asked to nominate two preferred Facilitators from
the Panel, based on which the OLG will undertake targeted procurement. The OLG will

enter into an agreement with the Facilitator and meet 100% of the cost.

The Facilitator Panel will be active until 30 June 2015, to enable councils to access

facilitation services throughout the Fit for the Future process.

WHY USE A FACILITATOR?

The Fit for the Future process requires councils to prepare a roadmap for becoming Fit

for the Future, taking account of their community’s needs and future outlook.

Consideration of scale and capacity will be the starting point, based on the
Independent Panel's recommendations for your council. Councils may submit proposals
for scale and capacity that are different to the recommendations made by the Panel, so

long as they are broadly consistent with the Panel's recommendations.

To assist councils to prepare a structural change proposal by 30 June 2015, the
Government is providing support to councils to discuss the options with each other,
with the help of a skilled facilitator. Facilitation can help with initiating conversations in
a neutral way, in understanding the issues and challenges and in building consensus on

the approach to change.

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide October 2014 3
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OFFICE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT ONE STOP SHOP

Facilitation is one of a number of services coordinated through the OLG One Stop

Shop, to assist councils to develop their Fit for the Future roadmaps.

Relationship
Manager

Expert
assistance
with
mergers

OLG
One Stop Shop

Technical
support

OVERVIEW OF THE FACILITATION PROCESS

Facilitators will play two key roles in the Fit for the Future process:

1. To assist groups of councils explore the potential of merging and

2. To assist councils who have undertaken a Merger Business Case to assess its

findings and chart a way forward.

Facilitators will develop tailored facilitation plans to suit the needs and local
circumstances of each group of councils. This could include the following:

e one-to-one session(s) with each council in a group to develop an understanding
of each council’s current state and views, and

e group workshop(s) with all councils in the group to explore and discuss

opportunities, and identify and resolve obstacles to merging.
The OLG will regularly check-in with the Facilitator and councils over the course of the
facilitation. Facilitators will be required to respect the confidentiality of each council in

relation to any information passed on to the OLG and other councils.

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide October 2014 4
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ACCESSING A FACILITATOR
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FACILITATOR PANEL

Advanced Dvnamics Advanced Dynamics is a New South Wales based company but our experience has been gained
in New Zealand, the United Kingdom, South Africa and Australia, over nearly two decades.

Adva n(ed We are no-nonsense people who know how to help local government through really

Dyn aml(s challenging times of change. We've helped Councils in the NSW, WA, NZ and the UK achieve
real results — from merging leadership teams and administrations to making cash savings from
changing the way they work.

~_;___J/¢ Bing Yy they

Our experienced facilitators have worked with public sector organisations as well as the

www.advanced- private sector to resolve tough and complex issues. Our approach is to help people to look at

dynamics.com.au issues from fresh angles while applying our knowledge of the environments in which these
organisations operate.

Contact:

S (L= Advanced Dynamics’ facilitators come from varied backgrounds. We have those who can bring

Managing Director objectivity from outside the local government sector as well as those who have the deep
Eing knowledge of having been part of the sector at both an elected and appointed capacity.

P: 0405 313 836 We understand the multi-layered ‘community-elected member-administration’ dynamic.

E: susan.law@LKSQuaero. Recently we have been very involved in many different capacities with the local government

com reform programs of Western Australia, South Australia and New South Wales.
Nominated facilitators
e  Peter Cooper e  Mark Potter e Benjamin Taylor
e Alison Dalziel e Peter Gesling e  Chris Stratten
s  Andrew Betts * David Gourlay
e  Susan Law *  Greg Mackie

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide October 2014 6
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Ernst & Young EY has been advising government clients in Australia and overseas for many years to review,
e restructure and improve their services, operations, performance, assets and infrastructure.

i We are highly experienced in facilitating complex stakeholder consultations and
negntlatiorls to achle_ve poslﬂw m and are renowned for our independence,

EY &

Our approach to each engagement is tailored to the needs and expectations of the clients
and stakeholders involved, rather than imposing any pre-conceived views or process. This is

www.ey.com/Governm possible because we have the ability to draw from a proven national network of highly

and Public Sector experienced facilitators with an understanding of the key issues, challenges and drivers
facing the local government sector in NSW and other Australian jurisdictions.

‘Adrian Renouf WMW&MWAMMWWMWWHMHHM

‘Lead Partner, NSW a strong independent brand and market presence to support and facilitate Councils’

G mem'and Public discussions in regards to the Fit for the Future process.

‘Sector

T:02 82956117

'M: 0408 251 398

E: adrian.renouf@au.ey.com

* BenJHolland

engaging solutions

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide October 2014 7

- 168 -



Attachment 3

Fit for the Future - Facilitator Guide for Councils

Morrison Low

W

MorrisonLow

www.morrisonlow.com

Contact:

Dan Bonifant
Director

P: 02 9211 2991 or
0427 111 884

E:

d.bonifant@morrisonlow.com

Third Horizon

Morrison Low is an Australasian management consulting firm. We are market specialists in
local government and pride ourselves on building long-term relationships with our clients.

Local government is our main focus. Our expertise has been relied on by local government
for almost fifteen years. With a team of people who have worked in virtually every aspect of
local government, both across Australasia and internationally, we take a collegiate,
integrated approach towards developing valuable, strategic and practical solutions. We
specialise in assisting organisations improve their performance through examining and
aligning strategies, structures, processes, systems and resources.

Morrison Low has significant recent experience in structural reform across multiple
jurisdictions (QLD, WA, NSW and NZ) which means we understand and have helped councils
identify and address the issues that typically arise around local government structural
reform. In addition, we have facilitated councils through structural reform from the very
beginning of the idea for mergers, through to the applications process, and finally the
planning and implementation of successful mergers.

Our facilitator team is based around a core of experienced, well regarded local government
professionals. Many of the nominated facilitators have personally been involved in/affected
by amalgamations previously. They genuinely do understand the impacts on staff and
councils. Importantly, our facilitators are supported by experts in infrastructure, finance and
strategic planning who will provide valuable analysis and support to the Facilitators.

Nominated facilitators
e  Bruce Nicholson e Greg Wright e  Martin Bass
s Coreen Adamson e  Stephen Bunting e |an Reynolds

We are a firm that focuses on working with clients to implement major reform across
government and the private sector. For this project we have assembled a team of facilitators
who represent an intentional mix of deep local government experience and those who are

T: "RD:—:OR'ZON-compIetely independent from any local government entity. Those with deep local

www.thirdhorizon.com.au

Contact:

Robert Kelly
Director

P:+61 414 568 233
or +61 2 9333 6000

E: robert.kelly@thirdhorizon.

com.au

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide

government experience know the business of local government in NSW intimately and have
worked with over 80 Councils across the State - two of our facilitators were key members of
the Local Government Acts Taskforce. We are also aware that in some instances it will be
important to have a facilitator who is completely independent and impartial.

Our facilitators have proven experience achieving positive outcomes in complex, politically
charged and challenging stakeholder engagements. Our track record of implementing large
change initiatives across the public and private sectors attests to our ability to collaboratively
engage with senior leaders to build practical and long-lasting solutions that respond to the
organisation’s needs.

We have helped most of the State’s departments and its agencies, including many Federal
departments. We have extensive experience working with clients to facilitate and enable
effective integration from identifying and realising merger synergies to identifying and
managing the associated risks. Our facilitators are adept at asking the right questions to
ensure successful outcomes. Our experience includes helping government departments with
business and financial planning, managing business improvement services and identifying
technology improvements.

Our understanding of government at all levels gives us insight into what is required to
provide quality outcomes in a timely and collaborative manner with Councils.

We look forward to the opportunity of partnering with you to help achieve successful
outcomes.

Nominated facilitators
e Steven Beattie &  Michael Johnson e DrlanTiley
e Stephen Blackadder e David Jones e Stephen Timm
e Lyndal Hughes e  Steven Metzmacher e Julie Vincent
e Robert Kelly
October 2014 8
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FACILITATOR REQUEST FORM

e The OLG will process requests that are received on this request form (an editable version
of this form is available at www.fitforthefuture.nsw.gov.au).

e Itisassumed that the Mayors and General Managers of all of the councils listed below
have agreed to submit the Facilitator Request Form.

e The form can be submitted by any of the listed councils. However, councils are asked to
ensure that only one copy of the form is submitted.

Please send the completed form to: onestopshop@fitforthefuture.nsw.gov.au

Details of requesting councils (provide details of all councils/contacts in facilitation grouping)
Council #1

Contact:
(eg: General
Manager)
Council #2

Contact:

Council #4
Contact:

Council #5

Contact:

Preferred Facilitator (nominate 2 from Facilitator Panel)

Approved Facilitator name | Preference no. | Reason (max 100 words)
(1or2) This may include preference for an individual
facilitator, although this cannot be guaranteed.

Advanced Dynamics (Australia)
Pty Ltd

Elton Consulting Group Pty Ltd

Ernst & Young

Kathy Jones and Associates (KJA)

Morrison Low Consultants Pty
Ltd

Third Horizon Consulting Pty Ltd

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide October 2014 9
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FACILITATOR REQUEST FORM (page 2)

Current merger discussion

Provide an overview of the level of
progress in current merger discussions
between these councils

Prior merger discussions

Provide an overview of any previous
merger discussions that have taken
place between these councils, or
councils within this group

Links to relevant studies or research

Provide the details of (and links to) any
research or studies relevant to this
merger discussion (eg: options report,
scoping study, business case etc)

FURTHER INFORMATION

Enquiries about the Facilitator application process should be directed to Office of Local
Government Relationship Managers via email to onestopshop @fitforthefuture.nsw.gov.au.

If you wish to speak to a Relationship Manager, please call 02 4428 4100.

Fit for the Future Facilitation support guide October 2014 10
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